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ALEXANDRIA PUBLIC LIBRARY

HISTORIES OF PUBLIC LIBRARIES.

SILSBY FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, ACWORTH.

Through the efforts of Rev. Phineas Cooke a library was
started in 1815 and continued until 1824, when the books
were divided among the subscribers. About 1825 another
library was organized by the young men of the town, each
member contributing three dollars for the purpose. In 1840
Dr. Milton Parker succeeded in adding one hundred and forty-

_six volumes to the stock of books, and the library continued

to do good work for forty years. About 1880 a circulating
library was established and continued until 189%. The
Tarmers’ Club maintained a library at South Acworth for
several years. Upon the establishment of the Silsby ITree
Library the books from the several libraries were turned over
to the town. -

In the year 1891 Acworth received for library purposes
$7,380.82 from the estate of lthiel II. Silsby, who was a
native of the town. The library was established as a free
library in 1892 and aid was received from the state. The
library building was commenced in September of the same
year and completed in July, 1892. It is constructed of hrick
with a base of some cobblestones and a sub-hase thoroughly
cemented, making it as enduring as our granite hills.  The
front is 40 by 18 feet, with a wing or book room 24 feet
square in the rear. Above the entrance is chiseled in granite
the words, “Silsby Free Public Library.” On the right as
you enter is the reading room, and on the left a room, where
the eye at once rests on a collection of mounted birds, num-
bering some four hundred, the handiwork and gkill of the
late G. G. Dickey. Both of these rooms are finished in ash,
and the book room just-back is finished in white wood with
a shelf capacity for eight hundred volumes.

About thirty life-size portraits of former residents of the
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town adorn the interior of the structure. The whole, both
intevior and exterior, is considered a model of beauty and
ologance, and was designed and constructed by 1. A. Beck-
with of Claremont, N. . The total cost of the same, attor-
ney's fees, committee’s charges, and furniture, was $5,660,
leaving a halanee of $1,720 for the purchase of hooks. _

Tn 1897 the library reccived a legacy from the estate of
J. 1. Dickey amounting to $500, which has been used for
the Dinding and purchasing of hooks.

The present number of books, labeled and numbered, is
2,410. The library is opened from 1 to 5 o'clock v. . on
Saturday of each week.

HAYNES FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, ALEXANDRIA.

Haynes Tree Tublic Library was established in 1887 and
owes its origin and maintenance to the gifts and bequests of
{hree men who were native of the town.  Dr. Timothy IHaynes
of Concord made the original bequest of $1.000 to establish
a free library, provided the town would raise an equal amount.
The town did so, and in consequence of his thonghtful and
philanthropic act the library was named in memory of him.
He died in 1885. Clark Haynes, the younger hrother of the
foregoing, was the next liberal minded man who alsgo donated
$1,000. He died in 1894 in Tilton, N. IT. The last bene-
factor was Tlias A. Perkins of Quincy, Masz., who gave
$2,000. He died in 1903 and willed the library an additional
$1,000.

B. B. Cheney was the first librarian, followed by . B.
Roby. At the end of the first year Clara Gale Bullock was
chosen librarian, and has since served in that capacity.

The library has a separate building, which was erected in
1894. Tt iz of hrick 24 x 30 feet, with an annex 10 x 18 feet,
and cost $1,600. The number of volumes at present therein
is 1,371, Tt did not receive aid from the state, hut is never-
theless classed as a free public library within the meaning
of the statute.
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ALLENSTOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY, ALLENSTOWN.

"The Allenstown Public Library was established in 1893.
The town having voted at its annual meeting to accept aid
from the state, under the provisions of the law of 1891,
chapter 62. Trank . Blodgett, John 1. Sullivan, and John
D. Sweatt were elected trustees, to carry into effect the vote
of the town, provide a suitable place for the library, and select
o librarian. At this time the trustees received from the state
one hundred volumes, which were placed under the care of
Mis. J. D. Sweatt as librarian in her home. The town appro-
priated $25 in 1892, also the same amount in 1893. These
sums were increased by generous gifts of $25 from Miss B.
Parker, and $37 from Miss TTannah Iaseltine, vesidents of
the town.

The money thus obtained was so carefully expended by
the trustees that at the end of the first year there were in
the library 289 volumes, including the 100 volumes pre-
sented by the state. This was the heginning of the Allens-
town Library. Its growth has been slow, as the amount
raised by taxation under the law is small, varying from $7¢
to $33 yearly. .

Tn 1896 Mrs. Sweatt resigned, and the library was removed
to the residence of John H. Sullivan, and Mrs. J. 1. Sullivan
appointed librarian, which office she still holds.

Tn 1897 the trustees decided to open a branch lihrary at
Tast Allenstown under the charge of Miss Mary ¥. ennison.
Accordingly forty to fifty volumes Lave been sent to her every
three months for distribution. In this way many at a dis-
tance have been enabled to avail themselves of the privileges
of the library. ;

Tn 1899 the trustees subscribed for some of our popular
magazines as an experiment. This was so highly appreciated
by the patrons of the library that others were added to the
list. The popular interest in the library, now numbering
1,440 volumes, continues unabated. As yet there has been
no demand for a library building, but when a change hecomes
necessary the people will awaken to its importance.
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TOWN LIBRARY, ALSTEAD.

Something over thirty years ago, several women living in
Alstead village organized a reading club. A penny collection
was taken at each meeling, and the money so obtained ex-
pended in the purchase of hooks.  Books were loaned to

perrons not memhet

s at a stated foe.  After several years had
clapsed, the collection having steadily incereased in size, while
the cluly membership had decreased, a meeting was called and
a vote taken to transfer the hooks to the town as a nucleus
for a town library, on the condition that an appropriation
of filly dollars he made, the amount lo he expended in the
purchase of hooks. The gift was accepted with the eondi-
tions imposed, and the hooks were turned over to the town

,ZE.A.:_::,‘(:_x:ﬁ;‘:_:_E:.zs.;mrvaio:_:A‘:o%.:ﬁ-
tore of Uyrus K. Vilas belore the transler to the town, and
was continued in the same place until 1885, when a vote was
::%:Tvu.o::;d:5:_:.3%3zmﬁ\:m?mmA‘EE.VE.N:_:.f

where the hooks were kept in a private house.  After about

twn years, the hooks were moved hack to the dingstore where
the Jibrary was formerly located. 1t wag allowed to remain
in this store until two or three years ago, when it was removed
toits present quarters in the town halt building.  The library
now contains twelve hundred volumes and is in a prosperous
condition.

ALTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, ALTON.

On Mareh 18, 1892, the town voted to aceept the gift of
the state of one hundred dollars” worth of hooks, and voted
to raire the sum of fifiv dollars in order to do =0. They
elected George T Demeritt, John F. Currier, and Waldo (.
Varney trustees. The library was opened {o the public on
December 31, 1892, in temporary quarters over Laban G.
Weleh’s drugstore, with one hundred volumes, the gift of
the state.  In March, 1893, the town vo
dred dollars.

1 to raise one hun-

REPORT OF TITE STATE LIBRARY. 369

In March, 1894, the swm of one hundred and twenty-five
dollars was raised by the town. On June 9, 1894, the Alton
Irrec Public Library was moved into the library and reading
rooms of the new town hall, where it is at present lTocated.

The library was partially furnished by the Alton Dramatic
Club, who purchased a large mantel wilh plate glase, hrass
furniture and rail for fireplace, and brass guard rails in front
ol bookeases. Many gifts of pictures and hooks have been
presented since.  The town annually appropriates about one
hundred dollars.  We receive the interest from a five hundred
dollar fund left by Mrs. Palmer to the library, allowing ue
about {wo hundred dollars each year for books, magazines,

hookeases, and other necessaries. We have now 2,700 hooks
and loaned last year 7,845. We have a choice list of four-
teen ”:5.:35%. and s.oo,zv\ publications on our reading
tables. The library room was newly frescoed last yvear and
many new bookcases added. The furniture iz new and in
good condition, and the room well heated by furnace during
the winter. The library is open {rom to 2 to 4 v. o, V10 9
r. M., Wednesdays and Saturdayz.  The town pavs the a-
rian fifty dollars per vear. Mrs. Sadic Cuwrrier is the pres-

ent libravian; Alonzo S. French, Oliver J. M. Gilman, and
Anna M. Wright, trustees.

TOWN LIBRARY, AMHERST.

This had its beginnings in 1839, when a few persons in
the village met and organized asg the Amberst Tibrary Asso-
ciation “for the establishwent of a library of uselul and mis-
cellancous books.” The effort was private and supported by
volunteer subseriptions. At first the books were kept in
private houses, later in public halls, until 1879, when the
town accepted the library and its charge, containing about
gix hundred books. They were placed in the town hall, and
the selectmen appointed six trustecs. The increase of hooks
necessitated more room, resulting in an effort to sccure a
separate building. Through personal efforts of citizens, with




370 REPORL OF 'PHIT STATE LIBRARY.

iends, $3,229 was raised for the
pregsent library building, including some $300 for furniture.
Much of the present Turniture has heen donated since com-

generous aid from outside f

ion of present edifice.  The building is of New Hampshive

;o:omr:.%:mrv,1:_::31.,_,_:..?::.ap:o,:ms::_d
il in 18905 it was completed in 1891 and dedicated in 1892,
and is a monument to the late Rev. J. G. Davis, D. D.,
through whose persevering interest the library in all its stages
was made a suc It now holds 4,159 volumes, and is
crowded, ltberal donations having heen received in recent
years. The town grants annual appropriations for ils sup-
port, the usual sum being two hundred dollars,

]

TOWN LIBRARY, ANDOVER.

The Andover Puablic Tibrary was established in the year
1892. The offer of the state of New Hampshire to give one
hundred hooks to any town assuming certain conditions was
accepted.  Tn addition to what the town has been ohliged to
give yearly, an addilional appropriation has heen made an-
nually. The civeulation has increaged annually, and a com-
mendable amount of Interest has heen exhibited Ly the ¢
ZeDS.

Tn 1901 the building in which the library was placed was
burned, and a large part of the books destroyed. But the
people took hold hravely and friends from outside aided us
g0 that the loss was soon made good, and now the town of
Andover takes pride in an exceptionally good class of hooks,
appreciated by the whole community. There are at pres-
ent 1,857 volumes.

The library is catalogued according to the Culter lixpansive
System.

N

FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, ANTRIM.

The library was established in 1892 under the library law
and received one hundred dellars’ worth of books from the
state.

" AMHERST TOWN LIBRARY

GRIFFIN LIBRARY, AUBURN
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Tt has been liberally supported in the town, its last appro-
priation heing one hundred dollars.

Thus far it has been located in the town hall, but during
the past year the town has been left by the will of James A.
Tutlle a swn estimated at twenty thousand dollars for the
erection and maintenance of a library building. This gift
has been accepted and a committee for erection appointed.
The name Tuttle Memorial Library will be adopted.

Three persons have served as librarians, Mrs. BEmma Mordo,
Miss Blanche N. Woodbury, and Miss Sarah M. Adams.

The library at present contains 2,061 yolumes, and its
circulation averages one hundred volumes a week.

TOWN LIBRARY, ASHLAND.

Tn 1871, through the work of Mr. Thomas P. Cheney, the
citizens of the town at the March mecting were induced to
raise the sum of two hundred and fifty dollars with which to
purchase five hundred books to start the first libravy
Ashland ever had, Mr. Cheney gave the use of his home for
the use of the citizens in starting this library, and his wife
was made the first librarian. Not only did Colonel Cheney
do this, but he sent out circular letters to persons who for-
merly lived here or who were interested in the welfare of the
town, asking them for support along the line of purchasing
new hooks. These letters were responded to by a large num-
her of people, who sent different hooks to the library, and
each one of these was given credit for their gift by 2 slip in
the first page of the book, giving the name of the donor,
his residence, and other matters of interest concerning the
giver of the hook.

Thus the first town library was founded and Dhas heen
steadily growing since then. At the next meeting of the
citizens in March, Colonel Cheney again used his influence
in trying to induce the people to raise money with which to
purchase new books. At that time reading was not as popu-
lar as it is now, and the colonel nearly failed in his attempt,

————
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hut he suceeeded raising {ifty dollars with which to pur-
chase new hooks for the library. Nearly every year after this
the town would vote to raise this amount, but some years the
cilizens would geb obstinate and refuse to raise any money at
all. At the present time one hundred dollars is raised each
vear Tor the porchasing of books for the library, and there is
never any dissenting vole for this money.

Alter having the library at the home of Colonel Cheney
for the first year, it was removed to the house of Miss Sarah
Jane Brown, and she was made the librarian. 'I'he next year
it was moved into the Cheney houge on Main street into what
& oW ocen-

was Tormerly the local postoflice.  T'his building
pied by Frank Peaslee a dwelling-house.  While at this
place, for the next year, Bailey Worthen was made the libra-
pian.  The next year the library was moved into the R. R. D.
Dearborn building, avd Mr. Dearborn was made librarian.
The library work was done by Mre. Dearborn, her husband
having no connection with the working of the library. As
long as she did the work, the citizens decided to elect her as
tibravian, and from that time, with the exception ol omne
year, when Thomas Baker was libravian, Mrs. Dearborn has
had the offic

Irom the Dearborn property the library was again moved
to the Commercial Building, and was open to the public in
the roow over what iz now the store of Stevens & Gammons.
Irom this place it was ag moved into the Scribner block,
in the room now oceupied by Mr. Brown as a shoeshop.  This
was the Jast place the library was moved to until the present
town building was Duilt in 1895 and ample accommodations
were made for the library, and now Ashland has an excellent
gize.

._:

librarvy for a town of
The one hundred dollars, which is g
into the hands of Mrs. Dearlhorn, who sclects her new voowm
Boston.  She has done this every year, with the exception
of one, when a commitlee was chosen to do the work, and
her ¢hoive hag always heen highly spoken of. Irom the first

cach year, is given

|
J
»
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start of five hundred books at {he house of Colonel Clieney,
the library has now grown until there are 3,664 books, 500
public doeuments, which have been sent from Wasghington,
D. C,, and in the past year 6,427 books have heen given out
to the public.

FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, ATKINSON.

The Atkinson Library was founded hy the state of New
Hampshire in July, 1894. It was first located in the house
of Charles I.. Noyes, and Mrs, Liydia R. Noyes was appointed
librarian. 1t remained there for two yeare, and was then re-
moved to the house of George . Gilbert, and Mrs. Alice It
Gilbert was made librarian.

Three trustees were elected by the town, the first ones
being Eugene E. miie. Tlerman Noyes, and Gilman Green-
ough. One new one is clected cach year. Those who have
served in that capacity are George . Scott, Jay M. (ood-
rich, George P. Dow, Elmer E. Conley, and George E. Gil-
bert. The library at first contained but one hundred hooks
given by the state. It nmow contains one thousand five hun-
dred and forty-eight. Books and magazines have Deen
donated by the Atkinson Reading Club, also by private indi-
viduals. The library also received a gift of fifty dollars from
the late Hon. William C. Todd of Atkinson for the purchase
of books.. The town also gives a certain amount cach year
for the same purpose.

GRIFFIN LIBRARY AND MUSEUM, AUBURN.

In 1885 S. S. Griffin erected a building to be used as a
library and museum, and having previously spent much time
in collecting Indian relics and many articles which related
to the early history of the town, he had brought together a
collection that is very valuable. DMr. Griffin opened the
library and muscum July 4, 1885, and charged an annual fee
of one dollar for the privileges of the library and museum.
All money received was expended by him in the purchase of
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hooks, as he assumed the care of the library without charge.
At the annual town meeting, 1892, Mr. Griffin offered to
donate his hooks 1o the town, provided it would aceept the
provisions of the libravy law. The vote of the town was
favorable and Lhe hooks were turned over to the trustees
July 4, seven years frow the date when the library was fivst

opened.

Provious to the anuual {own meeting, 1893, Mr. Griffin
atated to the selectmen that he would donate to the town
his library and the museam building, with the lot of land,
provided the town made an addition of two rooms and cer-
{ain conditions be maintained. An article inserted in the
{own warrant to secure the gift was promptly acted upon.
The conditions required that one room be fitted up as an old-
fashioned kilehen, the donor furnishing it complete; the
second room Lo contain the museam; and the original build-
ing Lo be devoted to the Tibravy. Six hundred dollars was
expended on the building and grounds. Mr. Griffin speci-
fied that the museum be frec o the citizens of Aunburn, but
visitors pay a small enfrance fee. It had heen a long cher-
ished wish of Mr. Griffin that the crude articles of every day
use of the early settlers should be preserved, and he worked
that they might be as well as for the interest and welfare of
his people. His action was generous, and he has furnished
us with an example of public spirit rarely met with. Mr.
Griffin died in December, 1899.

When the library came in possession of the town it con-
taived about 500 volumes; at present it contains 1,419. Many
articles have been added to the museum. The library has
three trustees, Willard I Griffin, Daniel 1. Webster, elected
1892, and Wells C. Underhill, 1892, who was succeeded by

~

Alfred D. Emery in 1896, who is on the hoard at the present

time.
FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, BARNSTEAD.

Barnslead Free Public Library was established twelve years
ago, with John T Nutter as first librarian, which position
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he held for three years with public approval. Ilis successor
was John George, who served as libravian sabisfactorily for
nine years. lle was followed by the present libravian, Myra
A. Jenkins, April 1, 1906,

Very soon after the establishing of the library it was
thought advisable to divide it, and have the books kept in
different parts of the town. A portion was taken to South
Barnstead, North Barnstead, and the Parade, and placed in
the care of sub-librarians, the balance remaining in the library
at the Centre. "This arrangement proved unsatisfactory,
caused the loss of many books, and much inconvenience to
the readers of the library. Therefore the books were re-
turned to the library, and have heen kept together since that
time.

Tt is impossible to give the number of hooks it contained
at the beginning, but it now contains 2,116 volumes, and
they ave in fair condition considering the amount they have
been used. This number does not include public documents
of any kind. The library bas received a number of hooks
which have been very much appreciated.

The town appropriates a little more than one hundred dol-
lars yearly for the purchase of books and incidental expenses.
We are compelled in our selection of Looks to look for qual-
ity rather than quantity, and for this reason we have a very
good assortment of reading matter.

The library is opened for exchange of books Tuesday and
Saturday afternoons of cach week, from two until five o’clock.
The library occupies one large room in a dwelling-house, hut
we hope soon to have a library building.

—

FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, BARTLETT.

Tstablished in 1894 under the state laws and received books
from state. Tt has no separate building, the books being kept
‘0 the basement of the church of the Union Congregational
Society.
There are at present five hundred and seventy-nine volumes

upon the shelves.
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PUBLIC LIBRARY, BATH.

Since the foundation of Bath Public Library in 1893, when
the initial eolleetion amounted to one hundred volumes, it has
grown to a total of 2,003 volumes. Mr. R. 1. Foster was the
chairman of the first hoard of trustees, and took an unusual in-
torest in its welfare, and published its first catalogue.

Additions have been made from time to time, both {from
individual donations and one very important gift of the en-
tire collection of the Unitarian church.

The main street quarters, near the posloflice, are very cot-
venient and satisfactory. The patronage ol the institutior:
has grown healthily and steadily, and it adds a grcat deal to
the pleasure of the people, especially in winter. Our summer
visitors arc also good patrons, and one of them during the
sununer complimented the management very highly oun the
excellent literary taste displayed in selection of books. The
collaction is well supplied with historical and standard works,
but is especially strong in recent fiction Dy the standard
authors.

The town has been particularly liberal in its ann ual appro-
priation, and there appears to be no disposition in opposition
to its continuance.

Pranches have from time to time been established in the
more remote sections of the town, and there is one at present
on the shores of the Connecticut river maintained by Mrs.
Austin Franklin, whose services are given.

BEDFORD PUBLIC LIl RARY.

3edford possessed what was probably the first social library
in New Hampshive. It was formed in May, 1789, by cer-
tain citizen subscribers, among them as first officers of the
Library Association Zachariah Chandler, Bsq., moderator,
David Patten Clark, John Orr, and Isaac Riddle.

No distinetive record of this association is to be found.
Tt hecame obsolete about 1850. A second subscription library

was started in 1878. It continued effective for some years.

~&
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”ES subscribers, when the public library statute was coacted
in 1891, voted to consolidate with the present library formed
under that act. Necw books are being added as fast as the
resources, the annual town appropriation and the A.,::Sﬁ:em
{fund, become available. ) -
Uo,.~,._u:c:m of books are received from time to lime from
Mrs. Fannie Woodbury and Miss Mattie Woodbury. A num-
ber of hooks have recently heen sent us by Mrs. Mary Q?ﬁ.&-
ler Burpee of Philadelphia, ¥a. There are at H:.omm:ﬁ 1,479
volames on the shelves. ,u

BELMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The people of Belmont are largely indebted to Amory A
Lawrence of Boston for their public library. Mr. Ha:a..o:qo.
made the offer to give fo ¢ hundred dollars’ worth of voow\m
providing the town would make the necessary :.S:;Q:p:nm
of a public library. The voters readily availed themselves
of Mr. Lawrence’s offer, and made a first appropriation o(m 3&.
hundred dollars.

. Mr. Lawrence has remembered the library by other smaller
gifts, and his generosity and interest in the town should be
Eoﬁ with hearty appreciation from those who have thus been
given the advantages of a free public library.

The library was established in 1898 and availed itself of
state aid. It contains 1,416 volumes, and has a oﬁoimﬁow oh
1,600 volumes a year. It is located in the town hall.

BENNINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

. The Bennington Public Library began as a private institu-
tion, founded by the ladies in 1860. Some fifty shares at one
dollar each were taken. A small charge was made for cach
book taken out.

Hﬁ the days of the Civil War the membership fell from
thirty to forty to five. .
At first the members served in turn as librarians without

zalary, but later the office became a paid one.
3
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In 1879 there was talk of dishanding the society and divid-
ing their hooks, but on Mre. John (. Dodge’s proposing to
give her hooks to the town, as a basis of a free public library,
the other ladies gladly decided Lo follow ihe same course.

Accordingly the two hundred and {hirty-five hooks were of-
fered, under certain conditions, to the town, which, on March

>

9, 1880, accepted the responsibility, and has ever sinee main-
tained the libra

Under the public management several ladies have had
charge of the library, some of them without salary. “Phe
present libravian js Mrs. Tred Barllett,

In 1903 a card catalogue of iitles was made.

A printed catalogue, the copy of which is now in the prini-
¢r’s hand, is soon {o be issucd.

The library has been housed in a single room in the Town
all, which furnishes eramped quarters for the two thousand
volumes, which it now contains. but at the present writing
(May 3, 1906) there is a prospect that hefore many weeks it
will he removed to the new (. 1. . Dodge Library, a six thou-
gand dollar huilding of hrick and stone, which has heen erected
with funds left by the will of the la’» (' 1. . Dodge ol Chi-
cago, a native of Bennington.  The vew huilding has adjust-
able iron book shelves, with gpace in the hook room for about
eight thousand volumes, and iz equipped with two reading

ry.

rooms.
BENTON TOWN LIBRARY.

The Benton Town Library was cstablished in 1894 with
aid from the state. The books were arranged by P. M. Howe
and F. Moulton. Mr. Moulton was chosen for the first libra-
rian. There was at that time guite a large number of young
people, as well as older, who enjoyed the books

A small number of books are added each year, and some
have been presented by authors. The library is sitvated in
the same building as the postoffice, near the center of the town.
There are now one hundred and ninety volumes.

G. E. P. DODGE LIBRARY, BENNINGTON

BERLIN PUBLIC LIBRARY
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BERLIN PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The free public library of Berlin was founded in 1893,
receiving one hundred dollars” worth of books from the state,
under law of 1891. Trom this small beginning the library
has steadily grown from year to year, with a good healthy
growth, until at the present time it nunbers nearly fifty-five
hundred working volumes, with no dead timber to speak of.
The library oceupied three rooins in the Clement Block until
1904, when it was moved into a new building of its own.
This was a gift to the city from Mr. Carnegie. In this build-
ing a general reading room is provided, a children’s room,
stack and delivery room, all finished in quartered oak and
supplied with the most up-to-date Library Bureau furnishings.

In July, 1905, Mr. William W. Brown, of Portland, gave a
magnificent gift, covering the walls with engravings from the
old masters, and filling all available places with husts or re-
liefs.

The public is proud of its libravy, and shows ils interest
in various ways.  The librarian tries to foster this interest
by reporting in the public papers any itews of interest, or by
holding receptions for the various literary clubs. The chil-
dren’s room is fulfilling its mission nobly. A story hour is

‘held every Saturday afternoon, and much is accomplished by

this means. A picture collection for the use of schools and
clubs is growing. The library and schools co-operate well,
but not neatly as much as they should. The police station,
fire station, and one rural district are kept supplied with hooks
regularly.

Much is being done, but so much more might and should
be done that what is being done seems little.

BOSCAWEN TOWN LIBRARY.

The historic town of Boscawen, far famed for its noble
sons and daughters, early grasped the opportunity to secure
a town library under the provision of the state law of 1391,

In 1892 twenty-five dollars was the required appropriation,
which, with that of 1893, making one hundred and twenty-
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five dollars, wherewith 126 books were purchased, and, with
{he 108 books received from the state, there were 238 books
for a nucleus of the library.

Prominently associated with the work from its beginning
ave the names of Dr. K. . Graves and Mr. G. L. Pillshbury,
who for the thiricen years of its existence have faithfully
endeavored to sclect and secure such books as would npot
only be of interest hut of profit and value for the whole com-
munity. Also among other names who have quietly but
faithfully helped in huilding up the lihrary so that it may have
only the hest literature on its shelves are those of Mrs. Graves
and Mrs. D. D. Wehster. There have been geveral contrib-
utors, the late 8. BB. G. Corser gencrously bequeathing three
hundred select volumes, among which are many valuable
works of reference and also fiction and poetry.

At the present time, 1906, there are 1,864 books, which are
available to all readers of the town,

During the past year there were loaned 5,390 books, the
largest circulation at any time being 565. The system of
cataloguing now heing used, arranging the aathor’s name
alphabetically, could be improved upon, but our greatest need
is a more commodious building for the hooks, which are
the pride and one of the most potent influences of the town.

BRADFORD FREE LIBRARY.

This library was established at the town meeting in March,
1893, and three trustees were Jected at that time.  The state
furnished the library with bocks to the value of one hundred
dollars, under the statute of 1891. There had previously
been an association library in the town, and they generously
donated their books to the town. These books, ahout two
hundred volumnes, many of them standard works, were of
great value fo us. About five years ago the library was
moved into a small building, formerly a millinery store owned
by Mrs. Almira Hall, who hasg since performed the duties of

librarian.

i
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Our library, some ycars ago, veceived a bequest of one
Lundred dollars from the late Mrs. Susanna Molmes of this
town. Tt has received from time to time donations of books
from various persons. The town raiscs the money required
by law, $72.30, annually, and this is mostly used for the pur-
chase of hooks. We have considerably over one {housand vol-
wmes. The town also pays the rent and the librarian’s sal-

ary.
We have upon our shelves a fair amount of history, science,
art, and general literature, but fiction largely predominates.
It is hoped that the board of trustees will improve the
library the present year. It is much in need of a new cata-
logue and other improvements. Its circulation is quite large,
and especially in the remote parts of the town.

BRENTWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The first suggestion that the town of Brentwood should
have a public library was made in a Grange meeting hy one
of the Patrons early in the year 1893.

It was suggested that our town accept the offer of the state
to present the town with one hundred dollars” worth of books,
if the town would establish a free libravy and appropriate
money yearly for the same.

This idea was so greatly favored that it was voted upon in
the March town meeting, and soon after that the private as-
sociation library, which already existed, decided to disband and
present their collection of books to the town.

This was done May 1, 1893, and on July 1 of the same year
the town received the gift of hooks from the state. Since
then the library has steadily grown, the town often appro-
priating more than the amount called for, and quite a good
many volumes have been presented to the library.

Mr. Samuel Taylor, a resident of the town, has given the
library his private collection of over a hundred volumes.

In the year 1902 the ladies of Brentwood held a fair and
presented the town with nearly a hundred volumes.
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At present our library has nearly fifteen hundred volumes.
It has always been kept in a private house, one room iun the

2

librarian’s home being devoted to its use.

BRIDGEWATER FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

For several years after the law requiring an annual library
tax {o be raised, the voters of the town failed to establish a
library, because the town was divided into three sections and
so located that it was difficult to distribute hooks. At last it
was suggested that we establish a library and elect one trustee
from each section of the town. This suggestion was adopted
and each trustee was given a third of the books to be kept
in his house and distributed in his section of the town. After
they had been read in one section they were changed with the
other.

The trustees have acted as above stated without pay for the
last five years. We mnow have four hundred volumes and
about ninety-five dollars in Plymouth Savings Bank fur the
purchase of more books as they are needed. We have re-
ceived by gift books from Rev. Austin 8. Graves of Worces-
ter, Mass., also from Mrs. Marsh and Mrs. Denton of Massa-

chusetts.
MINOT-SLEEPER LIBRARY, BRISTOL.

The following resolutions, unanimously adopted at a town
meeting holden January 16, 1884, are self explanatory:

Waereas, Hon. Josiah Minot, of Concord, N. H., and
Hon. 8. S. Sleeper, of Cambridge, Mass., former residents of
Bristol, have generously offered to donate to the town a
library building and grounds, provided the town will accept
the same and provide for the maintenance thereof, therefore
be it

Resolved, By the inhabitants of Bristol, qualified to vote
in town affairs, in town meeting assembled, on the 16th day
of January, 1884, that the town thanks the donors for
their interest in the welfare of Bristol, and for their muni-

‘|
!
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SILSBY FREE PUBL!C LIBRARY, CHARLESTOWN
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ficence and public-spiritedness; that it will accept said gift
of said library building and grounds, and hereby agrees to
provide for its maintenance and management thereof.

As the result of the action so taken a lihrary building was
erected during ihe year and conveyed to the town. "The
donors contributed an additional sum of one thousand dollars
to be cxpended in the purchase of hooks. Money was also
obtained for the same purpose by popular subscription. The
libravy was opened to ihe public February 28, 1885.

State aid was not furnished to it. It now contains 5,150
volumes, and its gencral cireulation is 7,786 volumes per year.

BROOKFIELD PUBLIC LIRRARY.

In December, 1893, this library was established with state
aid.  Tts shelves at present contain 760 voluni 1t has at
present no library building.

BROOKLINE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Brookline Public Library originated in the Young
Men’s Library Association, which was founded March 4, 18061,
through the instigation of Mr. David Hobart. Tn 1877 the
organization developed into the Brookline Public Library
and occupied limited quarters in the rear of (. . Hall’s
store. Through the liberality of our citizens, generous appro-
priations, made yearly, the use of g larger room hecame neces-
sary. This was the home of the Brookline Public Library
for twenty-one years, and it was indeed fitting that on that
anniversary year our citizens should vote to give it more
commodious quarters in the grammar school building. It
was removed to the new quarters May 14, 1898, which had
been thoroughly renovated and fitted up in a neat and sub-
stantial manner, making a library room that is a credit to the
town.

Nearly two thousand volumes are to be found upon its
shelves, besides many pamphlets.
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The aim of the trustees has been to give to the public good,
wholesonme reading matter whielh will develop the mind and
elevate the moral standard of the community.

CAMPTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

At the biennial town mecling, November, 1892, it was
voted to establish and :E:::: a _.:Jo ?_Z_q libravy under
the regulations of the Tublic Statutes of 1891, and :.o town
reecived from the state one hundred dollars” worltlh of bhooks.
"This was the beginning of the (fampton Iree Public Library
The gilt from the stale was one hundred and eight velumes.
1t consisted of histories, biography, travels, political works,
hooks on farming and gardening, and fiction. The same year
there were added about .*HS.J_‘ volumes from the Campton
Tibrary Association, an organization formed some time in the
forties, and was in its day a valuable library, but most of
the members had died or moved from town, and the books
were scattered. Those that were secured were histories, both
::29; and modern, biographies, travels, and some theolog-

ical works. Mention might here be made of the first library
mmSE_.m:om in Campton by the Campton Library Association.
Rev. Selden Church was an important agent in its formation.
Mr. Church was the first settled minister of the town

The library contained at times three hundred volumes and
embraced few besides substantial works, valuable histories
hicgraphies, travels, and among the works might be men-
tioned Rolling’ Ancient Ilistory and Plutarel’s Lives. It
was also well supplied with New England theology and some
of the best foreign works. Many of the young people prided
themselves in having read through the whole library.

The hooks were divided among the proprietors and many
of their descendants have moved from the town. Only three
volumes have been sceured for the present library and
these are quite a curiosity. They are dated 1793, which is
the time they were purchased. It is thought the library was
established many years before this time. I have mentioned

¥,
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these facls, as it is thought to have been one ol the first
libraries in this part of the state, if not the fivst.

‘I'he present library is mot in a separate building, but in
one of the rooms of the town house,~—a room about len fect
square and wholly unfit for such a purpose; one window

this the room. At every annual town meeting an article is
inserted in the warrant {or a suilable room and reading room,
but it is always voted down. 'Lhe hetler clasg of voters are
in favor of the project, but they are in the minority.  Unless
some outzide influence can be brought Lo hear on the people
the fut prospects of the library ave very unpromising.
T'here iz quite a sum of money in the hands of the town offi-
cers for the purchase of books, hut if many more are added
new cases must be provided, and this is the problem some-
Dody must lace.

CANAAN TOWN LIBRARY.

This library was established in 1893 with state aid. Tt
contains at present 1,359 volumes, and its ts circulation in 1905
was 1,735 volumes. It is located in the old Canaan Union
Academy building.

SMYTH PUBLIC LIBRARY, CANDIA.

The beginnings of library work in Candia date back to
1791, when fourteen citizens of the town established the
“(landia Social Library,” and purchased an excellent collec-
tion of hooks, which was kept at the house of Walter Clay.

Rev. Jesze Remington, who was a man of fine literary tastes,
was greatly interested in the library, which was well sustajned
until 1810, when it was discontinued. The hooks were di-
vided among the members of the association.

In 1795 there was started the “Female Libravy.” This was
a woman’s movement and the hooks of a religious character.
It flourished some years. In 1824 a number of prominent
citizens of the town formed an association for the founding
of a new library. Among the books which were first pur-
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chased were: Rolling Ancient 1listory, Plutarch’s Lives, The
Spectator, Walter Scott’s Waverly, History of the Irench
Revolution, Marshall’s Lile of Washington and Irving’s Lifle
of Columbus. This met the faie of former libraries, and in
1850, as interest diminished, the association voted to close
the library and distribute the books, hut in 1858 interest
was aroused again and a stock company formed.

The library this time was called “The Farmers and Me-
chanies Library,” and it prospered until many of the members
left town, and it was not possible.to keep up the library

to a proper standard of usefulness.

In 1888, Ex-Governor Frederick Smyth of Manchester, and
a native om Candia, founded a public library in the town,
naming it the Smyth Public Library. The books were first
placed at the residence of the librarvian, My, . E. Page,
where seventy years before the Clandia Literary Society kept
their library.

During the lifetime of Ex-Governor Smyth he supported
it liberally and kept an active interest in its welfare. At his
death he Ieft a legacy of five thousand dollars, the interest
to be used for the purchase of books. Since his death the
library has been moved to rooms in the Fitts Museum Build-
ing, which is owned by the town.

The old Farmers and Mechanies Library donated their
books to the Smyth Tibrary, which is now a collection of
twenty-eight hundred well-selected books. .

Some ancient books from the early libraries of the town
are now deposited in the Fitts Museum of Candia.

The Smyth Library is well appreciated by the majority of
the townspeople. The greatest need is a mew huilding, as
in a few years it will have outgrown its present quarters

CANTERBURY PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The town of Canterbury, taking advantage of the state’s
gift of one hundred dollars’ worth of hooks, established Octo-

her 23, 1893, a library under the name of the Canterbury
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Public Library. Several years later two libraries, one of
them the first organized in this place, were merged in this,
hence a history of the Canterbury Library, to be complete,
must include these. A bill to incorporate the Canterl rhury
Library was passed by the legislature, and approved by the
governor, John I. Gilman, booo:éoﬁ. 12, 1797 Two years
previous, the library movement was inaugurated and an elal-
orate constitution in seven chapters framed. Shares were
purchased at two dollars and the holder was entitled o one
vote on cach share and the use of the library. The vopula-
ticn of the town at this time was hetween fen and cleven
hundred.  Forty-onc names appear on the first list of sub-
seribers, making one in every twenly-five a share owner. A
large proportion of the hooks are volumes of sermons or upon
religious themes.  Quite a proportion are histories and hooks
of travel. The following are a few of the books with the
purchasge price: Edwards on Redemption, $1.50; Milton’s
Paradize Lost, $1.00; Dodridge’s Rise and Progress, $1.00;
Morse’s Geography, $3.85; Josephus, $6.  Addison’s mceoS..
tor, $5.44; Rolling’ >:o_oi .H,:,#cﬂﬁ $9. Most of the hooks
are bound in leather and are reasonably well preserved. Tn
1862 a Library Association was formed. The interest in
this organization was general and. an excellent library re-
sulted. It comprised several hundred of the best books that
were at that time popular with the public. Some accessions
to the public library have heen made by gifts, and at present
there are twelve hundred volumes. About sixtcen hundred
were given out last year. The hooks are housed in the Town
Hall, a room having heen fitted up for the purpose.  About

seventy dollars is expended yearly for books.
»

TWIN MOUNTAIN PUBLIC LIBRARY, CARROLL.

The Twin Mountain Public Library was established by the
town of Carroll in 1893 by state aid, with a catalogue of
eighty-five books, valued at one hundred dollars.

The trustees were Julius F. Teavitt, H. . Jenness, and
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Mys. C. 8. Miles; the fivst librarian, Mrs. George W. Lane.
The books were kept in a small closet in Mrs. Tane
denee,

From {he establishment of the library until 1904 the town
annually appropriated fifty dollars for its maintenance. In
1905 {he amount was raised to one hundred dollars.

Several donations have heen made, -the most valuable of
which were one hundred volumes by Oscar Barron, of Fab-
yan Ilouse, N. ., one hundred volumes by Tred E. Whitte-
mote ol Nashua, and an elegantly bound edition of Shakes-
pearc by Miss Maud Barron of Fabyan Ilouse.

In 1898 Mrs. George W. Lane tendeved her resignation and
Mre. Hattie M. Howe reccived the appointment. The library
was removed to a room in the Twin Mountain House Cottage,
where accommodations were made for the new hooks that
were added to the list.

In February, 1906, the library was again removed to the
new town building, in which a room was furnished for its
recific use.

The present numwber of books is eight hundred, and an
expenditure of two hundred dollars will soon be made for
new books.

SILSBY FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, CHARLESTOWN.

The origin of the present public library in Charlestown
dates back one hundred years. TEarly in the nineteenth cen-
tury there were two lihraries founded in the village, one of
them in the office of William Briggs, the other in charge of
Obadiah Wells, and afterwards carried on by Joseph Heaton.

The latter was transferred to the office of Dr. Samuel
Webber about 1835 or 1836, and, on the death of Mr. Briggs,
about 1840, the two libraries were consolidated and remained
in the care of Dr. Webber until his death in 1880. His
daughter, Miss Eliza Webber, then took the place of librarian.

The Briggs library was small, consisting mainly of his-
torical and political hooks. The Ileaton lihrary was more

FISKE FREE LIBRARY, CLAREMONT
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miscellancous, and at the time of consolidation contained some
three or four hundred volumes.

Under the care of Dr. Webber, great attention was paid to
historical and biographical literature, as well as voyage and
travels, with a fair share of the hest fietion of the day, and
at the time of his death contained over fifteen hundred vol-
umes.

With the death of nearly all the old proprictors, the three
survivors, Mrs. Elizabeth West, Miss Tiliza A. Webber, and
Mr. George Oleott, presented the old library as a nucleus to
the new public library, founded by the bequest of the late
Ithiel . Silsby.

Col. Tthiel Homer Silsby, donor of the Silshy Trree Public
TLibrary, was born in Acworth, N. H. e was the son of
Tthiel and Hannah (Gregg) Silsby. Ile obtained his educa-
tion in the schools of the town, taught several terms in this
village (Charlestown), and was at one time clerk in the Eagle
Tlotel, and later engaged in the hotel business in Saratoga
and Boston.

In 1843 he married Miss Eleanor H. Merrill of Acworth.
e died in Newton in 1874.

This gift of the library was in gratitude to the people who
received him, a poor boy, in kindness and treated him with
consideration and hospitality.

CHESTER FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Chester Free Public Library was founded in 1894, by
a gift from the state of one hundred dollars’ worth of books,
to which was added another hundred by town appropriation.
The following year a separate building was purchased and
remodeled for the purpose of containing the books, which
were then housed in a grocery store. When completed, the
Tadies’ Social Library Association of Chester turned over to
the town nine hundred volumes, and closed their circulating
library. About one hundred books are added each year
through gift or purchase, and the number, exclusive of state




390 'ORT OTF LIBRARY.

and government pamphlets, has reached about twenty-two
hundred volumes.

‘The townspeople have always shown a lively interest in
the library, and the circulation has excecded per capita the
oft-quoted estimate of the famous and popular librarian of
the Somerville (Mass.) city library.

CHESTERFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established by state aid March 24, 1894.
The present number of books is 1,762, and the circulation in
1905 was 2,667 volumes. The library serves the villages of
Spoford, Chesterfield, and West Chesterfield. It-is located
in a private house.

CHICHESTER TOWN LIBRARY.

This library was organized in 1899 under the library law.
The town contributes from fifty to sixty dollars a year to its
support. It contains 708 volumes. It is housed in the Town
Iall.

FISKE FREE LIBRARY, CLAREMONT.

In the year 1873, Samuel Phillips Fiske, a native and life-
long resident of Claremont, gave two thousand volumes of
books, on condition that the town should accept the same
and furnish a suitable building, room or rooms in which to
put them; that the town should defray the expense of insur-
ing them against loss of fire; keep them in a good state of re-
pair, and replace with books of equivalent value any that
might be worn out or destroyed; and it should be called the
Fiske Free Library.

The hooks were accepted on these terms and placed in the
upper story of the Stevens High School Building. This
location was away from the center of business and was found
to be inconvenient, but they remained there until 1878, when
the town purchased a block in the business square, and the
library was removed to rooms in that building fitted up for
it on the second floor.
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Mr. Fiske died in February, 1879, and by his will the town
received nine thousand dollars,—five thousand to he expended
in bhooks as they should be needed,-and the balance to remain
as a fund, the interest only to be used in the purchase of
hooks.

At the death of Mrs. Ifiske she added another thousand,
making the fund five thousand dollars.

In 1903 it hecame evident that the books were outgrowing
their surroundings. Cases had been added from time to time
until all the available space had been utilized. Mr. Andrew
Jarnegie responded to the appeal made to him for fifteen
thousand dollars, with the usual conditions.

A building was completed and the library removed Novem-
ber, 1904. It is centrally located, situated hetween the Epis-
copal and Universalist ehurches, facing the Broad-street park.
There is a spacious reading room and a children’s room.

CLARKSVILLE FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Established by state aid in 1896. Number of volumes,
571; located in private house.

COLUMBIA PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Columbia Public Library was established in 1896, the
state furnishing one hundred dollars” worth of hooks. The
town of Columbia raises by ballot each year thirty dollars
to purchase books. The library occupies a room in the dwell-
ing-house of E. D. Lucy at Columbia Valley. There are be-
tween eight and nine hundred books of different classes, such
as history, travels, poems, and fiction. There are three trus-
tees, one elected each year. The town pays twelve dollars
per year for the use of library room, and the librarian has
fifteen dollars per year for taking charge of the library, select-
ing the books, and keeping them covered. People taking
books from the library who are not residents of the town pay
five cents for each book taken out. The card system is used
for charging books and the letter system for classifying. A
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fine of two cents each day is charged for books kept out over
three weeks. 'The library is open every day except Sundays,
to accommodate those living at a distance, who cannot always
get their books at stated days. It contains 901 volumes

CONCORD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In 1855, two vears after Concord became a city, an ordi-
hance was passed on August 25, Rufus Clement being mayor,
“for the establishment and perpetual maintenance of g public
library, to promote intelligence among all classes of the com-
munity.”

From the fivst the trustees were unsalaried and were clected
as they are now, by the city council, and consisted of “one
competent citizen” from each ward. Thero were four wards
then, at present there are nine. The trustees’ first meetings
were held in the police couriroom. Th first report, in 1856,
announces thirteen hundred dollars pledged by three Bogton
gentlemen, natives of Concord; but nothing was realized from
this source, and the trustees begged a yearly appropriation of
two hundred dollars.

At first each borrower was to pay twenty-five cents for the
use of the cireulating books and seventy-five cents additional
for the use of the reading room. These uncertain subscrip-
tions were o make the librarian’s salary and cover incidental
expenses.

In 1858 the ladies of all religious societies united in giving
a levee in the City Hall, which netted threc hundred and
eighty-one dollars for the public library. The institution has
received in the fifty vears of its existence five bequests rang-
ing from ome thousand to twenty-threc hundred dollars,—
from a United States president (Pierce), a local publisher
(Liyon), a St. Paul schoolnaster (Valpey), a mayor (Cogswell),
and a man of husiness (Jones).

The position of librarian has been filled as follows: Andrew
Capen, 1857; Trederick . Crawford, 1858-1882: Daniel T.

2

Sccomb, 1882-1895; Grace Blanchard, 1895 to date

FOWLER CITY LIBRARY, CONCORD

CONWAY PUBLIC LIBRARY
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“Resolved [185G], That the library be located for the pres-

ent in the room designed for it in the Uity Hall, now in pro-
cess of erection.”

In 1876 it was removed to rooms in the Board of Trade
Building. In 1888 it became housed in its present quarters,

given by William P. and Clara M. Fowler, now of Boston, in
memory ol their parents, Judge and Mrs. Asa Fowl

The public library was given the Dewey classification in
1895, and modern Teatures were then introduced; others ave
added whenever pernitted by the crowded condition of the
building. Over 28,000 volumes are shelved in the space in-
tended for 20,000. "The desk circulation is 90,000.

Delivery stations are in operation in FEast Concord, West
Concord, Penacook, and St. Paul’s School. A swinmer hranch
is run during the long vacation in first one and then another
of the outlying districts.

CONWAY PUBLIC LIBRARY.

After the organization of the Conway Woman's Club in
1894, feeling need of hooks to aid in study, the elub members
spoke of having a library for their own use. The inter-
est soon extended to the village people, and, through the
efforts of the few most interested, the Conway Village Library
Association was incorporated, Hon. A. . Kennett, at that
time in the state senate, obtaining the charter, March 20,
1895, Mis. S. E. Hamblen was chosen president, Rev. B. A.
Keep vice-president, Dr. 8. A. Evans secretary, I1. B. Fifield
treasurer, L. C'. Quint, J. C. L. Wood, and J. M. Fifield trus-
tees.  The first large donation of hooks was received in
November, 1895, from Mz, Carl De Taittre and Mrs. Caroline
Eastman of Minneapolis, Minn. Later Mrs. B. T. Sturtevant
and her daughter of Jamaica Plain, Mass., gave one hundred
dollars, and from time to time other friends gave assistance,
especially the Conway Woman’s Club.

This association rendered valuable service in providing

good reading matter to the people in the village, until the
4
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Jenks Memorial Building was dedicated on June 13, 1901.
Soon after this dale, the association gave to the town of Con-
way all of its property, including about one thousand volumes,
thus laying the foundation of the Conway Public Tibrary.

The Jenks Mewmorial Building was given to the town in
memory of Dr. Thomas L. Jenks of Boston, Mass., by his
widow and daughter, Mrs. Lydia Jenks and Migs Sarah .
Jenks.

Dr. Jenks’s Dirthplace was near Conway Village. The
building is a fine hrick siracture, with hrown sandstone trim-
mings, clock tower and clock. Tt is finished inside with quar-
tered oak and frescoed walls. I{ contains a large reading
room, curio room, main hall, and stack room, with modern
inprovements and lighted by clectricity.

Tlie reading room is well supplied wilth current magazines
and papers, and containg reference hooks,—government and
state reports,—besides several valuable paintings and pictures
and a large bronze tablet to the memory of Dr. Jenks. The
curio room contains many. interesting curios, which would he

hard to duplicate, also portraitz of Judge Chase and My, W.
K. Eastman, early residents of the village. There iz a por-
trait of the architect of the building, 1. W. Sillaway, of Bos-
ton; a fine bust of Moliére, the gift of Mrs Tra Atkinson of
Walkefield, DMass., and many pictures and souvenirs of Con-
way, Wales.

The largest gift received from any one person was fifteen
bundred dollars from the late W. W. Bastman of Minneapolis,
Minn. The interest in the library and its works is strong.
It is much appreciated—hoth building and books—Ny the
people, as statistics will show.

We trust the interest will continue even stronger than in
the past.

CORNISH FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

This library was established by state aid in 1894. Tt con-
tains 1,017 volumes, and its circulation in the past two years
has been 3,241 volmmes. It is located in two private houses
in different parts of the town.
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CROYDEN TOWN LIBRARY.

The Town Library of (‘royden was established in 1894,
with one hundred and seventy-five volumes. 'The town had
no library building, but a room was set apart in the store of
D. W, Barton, and he was chosen librarian. The ihrary
continued there until 1898, when the store was closed, and
some of the books were put in the Town I1all and some in
privale houses. In 1899 the sfore was reopened by 8. W,
Gilman, and the same roon that had heen used for :? lihrary
was offered and accepted by the town. The hooks were
gathered together a

in and were found to number 399, —

this included those furnished hy the tate, those purchased

by the town, and those given by other libraries and private
individuals. At the time of the second opening there was
about fifty dollars in the town treasury vﬂoum:_m to the
library fund.  This sum was expended for hooks Dy Mr.

Gilman, who had been chosen libravian. This swellod the
number to 714, including private gifts and eighty volumes
given by the library trustees at Springfield, Mass. Books
have been purchased every year since.

At the beginning of this year we had 1.019 catalogued,
and there will be more purchased this fall.  The library has
a good class of novels, which are appreciated by the rc qc:%v
especially the young people, and also the citv hoarders. for
the past two or three years. .

The general need of the town is a good library building,
and then the purchase or gifts of some hooks that will to.m
Senefit to the students of our schools.

DALTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In January, 1891, the legislature passed a law that any
town giving one hundred dollars for books and providing a
place for a library the state would furnish one hundred m&-
lars” worth of hooks. "The town voted to accept thig offer,
and a library was started the following spring. ,
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Twenty-five dollars’ worth of hooks was given hy Riverside
Urange, No. 137, and several hooks were donated by different
individuals.

One small room in the Town ITall was
library.  Rev. J. R. Meader was chosen libravian and served
until the year 1901. Ile moved away that year, and Mrs,
Blanche Emerson was chosen by the library trustecs to fill
the vacaney, and is serving at the present time.

The library now con
they are in _..x:,: good condition.  But few hooks have heen

set aside for the

2 of about six hundred volumes, and

added to our list during the Jast year or two, hecause there is
no anunual appropriation made at the annual town meeting
._.,E. the henefit of the library:
s the librarian receives only twenty-one dollars yemrly for
_:_ﬁ or her services, it would Jeave the salary very small to
spend any of that amount for hooks, although since T have
heen librarian 1 have purchased seven good hooks, among
them the “Life of William McIKinley.

When schools ave in-session the w ibrary is open ecach day,
except Saturdays, to accommodate the scholars. At other
times it is open Saturday afternoons.

2

GEORGE GAMBLE LIBRARY, DANBURY.

This library was established in 1888. It did not receive
state aid under the library law, hut nevertheless is a free
publie library within the meaning of the statute. It contains
331 volumes, and its circulation the past two years has been
1,063 volumes. It is located in the Town ITall.

DANVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY, DANVILLE.

The Danville Public Library was started in 1892 with 130
boolss on its shelves, 102 heing the gift of the state.

A few Dhooks have been added nearly every year until a
the present time there are 1,152 volumes.

The library occupies a room in the Town Hall, and is open
one evening each week.

i
|

REPORT OF TIE STATE LIBRARY. 397

To accommodate North Danville, threc miles away, ar-
rangements have been in force for several years. (ards arve
left and books sent to the postoffice in that village o that
the different parts of the town have casy aceess to the benefits
of the lilrary.

PHILBRICK-JAMES LIBRARY, DEERFIELD.

This library was established December 18, 1880. Tt is a
frec public library, although it did not reccive state aid. Tt
has a permanent fund of about fifteen hundred dollars. There
are thirty-five hundred volumes upon the shelves. It is lo-
cated in the Town ITouse.

DEERING FREE TOWN LIBRARY.

This library was opencd to the public February 1, 1902
The first books were purchased by funds of the town raised
by taxation. The stalte gave us one hundred dollars’ worth
of hooks. The town not having a =uitable room in which to
place the hooks, rented a room from Mrs. A. J. Locke,
who wag at that time appointed librarian, and still holds the
office. It was thought best to make it a circulating library for
the accommodation of the reading public in the town, so hooks
have been taken to the east and west part, and it has given
satisfaction so far. We now have some over five hundred
volumes in the library. It is hoped beforc many years some
way may be found so that the town will he able to own a
library building, to keep their books in a more systematic
manner. We have twice a year added more hooks. We have
also received domations from our friends in interest of the
welfare of the town.

TAYLOR LIBRARY, DERRY.

The Taylor Library was founded by Miss Harriet Taylor,
a native and lifelong resident of Derry. One thousand vol-
umes were purchased and placed in a room fitted up in the

Town IHall at Hast Derry. The library was dedicated on

|
m
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Felruary 22, 1878, when a large and enthusiastic audience
greeted a former pastor of the old First Church, Rev. Joshua
Wellman of Malden, who delivered the address. On the
following day the library was opencd for the delivery of
books, and trustees and lihrarian were kept very husy for four
hours filling the orders of {he delighted people.

Bach year additions have heen made from money raised

by the town and from the fund of {hree {housand dollars

left by a sister and brother of the |
Bmma T.. Taylor and

ounder, namely, Miss
v James G Taylor, until at present
there are five thousand gix hundred and twenly-five volume
warians: the first, Miss Nate W,
, Miss Elizabeth 17 Billings for five
years, Migs Florence I8, Boyd for four years, and {he present

libravian, Adaline A. Reynolds, for the past sixteen years.

There have bheen four 1
Eastman (or three year

DOVER PUBLIC LIBRARY.
The earliest Tibvary in Dover of whicli (here is now any
record was the Dover Social Libravy, in existence in 17
and incorporated in 1792, A few of i

hool

and catalogues
are now presceved in the Dover Publie Library,

The Dover libravy, [ree to slockholders and open Lo others
by payment of an annual fee, was incorporated November 1
1850, and in 1883 {ran ed by vote the stockholders
(its properly consisting ol several {howsand well-selected

2

2

books in good condition and tweniy-four hundred dollars in
cash) fo the ownership of the eity, to he a nucleus
for a free public Jibrary. 'I'n {his the city added two thou-
sand dollars’ worth of new hoaks, and on January 14, 1884,
with forly-six In 0
Public Tihr opened free o all inhabitants of the eity.
The ecivealation the first vear was 50,224, The highest
circulation was reached in 1897, 588 volumes were
issued.  Tew Dooks have heen lost in circulation, the largest
number in any one year being four. The proportion of fic-
tion has steadil

ed

h

wdred volumes ready for usc. the Dover

decreased until last year it formed hut forty- .

DOVER PUBLIC LIBRARY

DUBLIN PUBLIC LIBRARY

1
P
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nine per cent of the entire use. The total number of per-
sons registering as borrowers ol books from January, 1884,
to June, 1906, is 11,700. In the beginning the library was
open from to 2 to 5 and 7 to 9 daily. After a few years it
was kept open from fo 2 to 9, and is now open from 10 A. .
to 9 ». m. week days, and on Sundays {he reading room is
open from 2 to G P. M.

The city of Dover has heen very gencrous to its libravy,
steadily advancing its annual appropriation from twenty-five
hundred dollars in the beginning to fifty-five hundred dol-
lars for the current year. The libravy itself has tried to keep
abreast as far as possible of the forward movement in library
work, and early began the work ol co-operation with zchools,
issuing special teachers’ cards since 1891, special students’
cards since 1892, and abolishing the age limit for children in
1893. Teachers’ receptions have heen held, and children’s
receptions, and a boys’ club formed for the study of outdoor
subjecls. Lxhibitions of pictures hegan in 1840, and the
cireulation of mounted pictures Lollowed a year or two later.
Jeneral access to the shelves has heen granted for aboat two
years. In 1896 a beginning was made toward gathering
local history material, and the collection has now grown to
proportions which make necessary a special roon and attend-
ant. ]

A general catalogue was printed in 1884, and another in
1891. Annual supplements followed till 1900, when the
publication of the quarterly bulletin was begun. The card
catalogue is kept up to date and much subject and mw&%:o
work is done.

The library has been moved three times. First {rom the
two rooms of its opening in Cocheco Block to the 0dd Fel-
lows’ Building, in 1891, and in 1905 to its own huilding.
This building was erecled with the thirty thousand dollars
given for the purpose by Andrew Carnegie, was fitted up by
the city at an expense of about twelve thousand dollars, and
stands on the large, fine, tree-hordered site presented hy the
trustees of the Franklin Academy. It containg, in the hase-
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ment, government document reference ronms, unpacking and
janitors roomss; on the fivst floor, the delivery, fine arts, read-
ing and relevence, librarian’s, work, and children’s rooms; on
the second floor, lecture, histovieal, science, and {rustees’
The
wilh two stories used at present and space for a third.  The
whole huilding is as near fireprool ag posgible.

Two legacies have heen received hy the library: one in
1888 of one thougand dollars from the late Dr. 'L J. W. Pray,
and one in 1896 of two thousand dollars from the late Mrs.
Istizaheth Hale Jaques.  Other notable gifts have heen the
Jaw library from the estate of the late Frank Hobbs, a large
part of the music library of Mr. John W. Tufts of Boston,
and ihe local history collection made by Dr. John R. Ham
and purchased and presented by Mr. 1. R. Brown; and to the
new lihrary has been given a large and valuable collection of
paintings selected in Burope about fifty years ago by the late
Benjamin T. Tredick and presented to the library by Miss
Klizabeth (. Frost of Newhuryport, Mass.

room

tack iz of steel construction with glass floor,

DUBLIN PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Tn 1793 the Dublin Social Library was established (in-
corporated in 1%¥97) by the purchase of books to the amount
of $56.60. TFive years after the number of books was 93.
Tn 1825 the Dublin Literary Society purchased 70 volumes,
a bookease, and a terrestrial globe. In 1835 the two libraries
were united under the name of Dublin Union Library, which
in 1851 contained 438 volwmes. In 1799 the ladies’ library
was founded, and in 1851 comsisted of 161 volumes. In 1822
the juvenile library was instituted, since which date it has
been open and the use of its books free to all persons in town.
was supported by voluntary contributions in the various

school districte, a subscription paper being amnually eircu-
Jated in each district.

Be it said, to the credit of the people, that there has never
been occasion for a compulsory public tax for the mainte-
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nance of this institution. It was incovporated in 1825, hut
its support and use were left unchanged by this act.  1In 1855
it consisted of 1,990 volumes. In 1876 all other libraries
were united with this under the name of lhe Juvenile and
Qocial Library. In 1890 this library voted to place its hooks
and other property in the care of the Dublin Public Library,
which was established by a vote of the town in March, 188+
The Dublin Public Library was installed in a room of the
Town Ilouse, where it remained until 1901, when it was then
placed in a building presented to the town by Mrs. H. P.
Farnham of New York.

. DUNBARTON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Little is known about the early history of the library, that
was handed down for over one hundred years, to help form
in 1893 the present library. Some of the books bear the
library date as early as 1790 and 1791. This librarvy, we are
told, was owned hy private individuals who purchased it by
subscription.  Said library was kept at various places. Back
in 1840 it was in the house of Captain Benjamin Whipple,
where it remained for many years. Iater it was moved to
the Baptist parsonage, where it remained until some time in
1890. It was then moved to the present library room.

Some time in 1870 the Dunbarton Libravy Association
purchased quite a lot of books of a hook agent as a nucleus,
to which the Starks added, and more were added year by year
by subscription. :

This library was kept for many years at the house of Mr.
0. P. Wilson, after which it was removed to the residence of
Mrs. Orme, where her nicce looked after its interests.

At the annual town meeting in 1893 a vote was carried to
accept the one hundred hooks and form a free library. This
was not carried into effect until October, 1893, when the li-
brary was established, with ninety-nine hooks given by the
state. Two hundred and fifty volumes were soon presented by
Miss Ttta Peck, and three hundred and forty loaned Dy the Li-
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brary Association above mentioned. A list of the books was
printed and the books circulated. Books were added from
year to year and much interest was taken hy the townspeople
until 1900, when it was found by the trustees that the library
was growing faster than its management. During that year
the library was put in better shape by adopting the Dewey
classification, and g complete catalogue was made on cards
arranged alphabetically. In 1901 g complete list of all the
books was made and published and each family furnished
With a copy. Since 1901 g list of all new books has been
published in the town report,

Tn 1905 the Brown charging system was introduced, and
now we feel that after one hundred years of stroggling we
indeed have a library of upwards of twelve Lundred volumes,
carried on under the hest and most modern ways.

We should mention that the town in 1893 provided a pleas-
ant room in its large and commodious Town House for the
use of the libvary, and has since kept it in repair.

Al present {he library has quite a large fund of jfs own,
and in the near future hopes to have a separate building of
its own.

DURHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Durham Public Library is a consolidation of the fol-
lowing libraries:

1. Durham Social Library, incorporated 1815 by legisla-
tive act.

%. Durham Agrienltural Association, organized February
3, 1862.

8. Durham Social Library, whicli was organized March 9,
1881 (with the hooks of the old libraries added), and five huun-
dred dollars raised with shares at five dollars each; incor-
porated March 8, 1883, as the Durham Library Association.

4. Durham Public Library, organized in accordance with
the vote of the town, passed March 8, 1892, receiving one
hundred dollars from the state.

VH@%'

ENFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY




ATE LIBRARY. 103

REPORT OF THLI

The Durham Public Library and the library of the Dur-
ham Library Association were consolidated by contract signed
March 18, 1893, and have since been operated as one library
free to all citizens of the town, the annual expenses paid by
the town for books and expenses being about five hundred
dollars.

The Durham Library Association has a legacy of aboul len
thousand dollars, veceived from the estate of the late Tiydia
Simpson of Durham, which was turned over to the associa-
tion in 1901, and it has also abouf two thousand dollars of
other investments, the income of which is used for hooks for
the consolidated library. A confract was signed January 13,
1906, by the following parties: The Durham Library Asso-
ciation, the directors, the same heing and acting as trustees
of said association, the town of Durham, N. ¥, the New
Tlampshire College of Agricullure and Mechanic Arts and
Ienry Cleveland Perkins, executor, trustees and legatee under
the will of Hamilton Sinith of said Durham.

Under this contract, a new library building will be huilt
this vear, Mr. Andrew Carnegic donating twenty thousand
dollars, and the estate of Hamilton Smith ten thousand
toward the new library building. The libraries of the town
of Durham, the Durham Library Association, and the New
Hampshire College will he consolidated as one library when
the new huilding is completed, and the New Hampshire Col-
lege will pay all the expenses except. twenty-five dollars per
year, which the town of Durham will pay. The library will
be {ree to all citizens of Durham and all students. faculty,
and employees of the Durham College, and the mnew library
building will have over twenty thousand volumes upon its
shelves when opened to the public.

No town or citv in the state will have so good library privi-
leges, considering the population, and at so low a cost, as
Durham.
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EAST KINGSTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

This library was established July 11, 1894, under the library
faw. It contains 1,034 volumes, and its circulation the past
{wo years has been 3,110 volumes. It is located in the Town
1Tall.

EASTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The {own of Baston accepted the offer of the state to give
one hundred dollars” worlh of hooks to any town, on condi-
tion {hat the town would pledge itself to make an annual
appropriation in proportion to its stale {ax to maintain the
library.

The vote to accept was passed at the annual town meeting
in March, 1892, and in December of that year our library was
in working order and has heen in constant use ever since.

Tor the first two years Mrs. Rufus W. Young was librarian
and kept the books at her house. At the end of that time she
decided that it was too much work, and after trying at several
other central places for a home for the hooks the board of
library trustees appointed Mrs. Willis Bowles librarian, and
she has held the office since. The books are kept at her
home and ave given out any day of the week and any hour
of the day as is most convenient for the people.

At first they were mostly adult readers, but the children
have been encouraged to take out books, and now there are
a good many who do.

We buy new hooks every year, so that our library is stead-
ily growing in size as well as intervest. The present number
of volumes is four hundred and forty.

EATON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Faton Free Public Library was founded in 1893. At
the annual town meeting held in March of that year, the
town adopted the provisions and requirements of an act of
legislation passed in the year 1891, and raised and appro-
priated the amount of woney required by this act for the

REPORT OF THE STATE LIBRARY. 405

maintenance of a free public library, and therchy received
from the state one hundred dollars

Trustees were chosen and a libravian appointed. The
librarian, N. ¢, Palmer, offered a room in his dwelling-house
at Taton Centre for keeping the books, and they remained
there as long as he held the position, nearly six years

There has been but one change in Jibrarians in the thir-
teen years of the libravy’s hislory. In 1899, a new librarian,
Clark Stanley, was chosen to fill the place left vacant by the
death of N. (1. Taliner, and the books were removed to his
residence at Snowville, where they are at the present time.

No salaries have been paid to the libravians ov trustees ex-
cept duving the last two years the librarian has been paid a
gmall sum for the care of the books. New hooks have heen
purchased, and those that were worn or destroyed replaced
from time to time as seemed hest, with the annual appropria-

i

worth of books.

tion of the town.

There are at present in the library, per cession book,
three hundred and fifty-seven hooks. These books are in
excellent condition and are well eared for. They comprise
not only fiction, but biography,. history, and works of art,
science, natural history, and miscellaneous hooks, all of good
moral character. .

EFFINGHAM FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Through the efforts of a few publie-spirited citizens a vote
was taken to accept the offer of the state to assist the estab-
lishment of a library that should be free to all residents of
the town, and a room in the Town Hall was fitted for the
joint use of the library and the officers of the town. The
library was open to the town in 1893, Josephus L. Drake,
Alonzo Keniston, and Francesco W. Barker, trustees. Dr.
Albert N. Gould was chosen librarian. Afterwards the num-
her of trustees was imcreased to twelve, namely, John L.
Demerritt, R. M. Fulton, John M. Drake, Dr. James M.
Leavitt, John P. Glidden, James M. Champion, J. N. Mars-
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ton, O. J. Avery, Josephus I.. Drake, Cyrus P. Keay, Charles
5. Miles, and Frank W. Barker. A library association was
formed and continued active for a few years. Literary en-
tertainments, cte., were held at stated intervals, and from the
funds thus obtained the number of volumnes on the shelves
rapidly inercased until over one thousand books in desivable
shape were listed.

The library is free to all residents and there is no age
limit.  The patrons, if they desire, are allowed to go to the
shelves, examine the hooks, and make selections themselves,
and teachers of the public schools have free access to such
literature as they may wish. Open Saturday from 1 to 5
r. M.

ENFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Enfield Tibrary was organized March 1, 1893, receiv-
ing state aid, also one thousand volumes from the Enfield
Association Library. It had no permanent home until April,
1901, when the Library and Memorial Building was finished
with a room for the libravy, for which Mr. Henry Cummings
gave twelve hundred dollars.

At the time of its organization Hon, Johin W. Dodge gave
the income of one thousand dollars for ten years, requiring
the town to raise yearly one hundred dollars for the main-
tenance of the library. The requirement was met, and at
the end of ten vears the town continued to raise the same
s over and above taxation.

The library contains three thousand one hundred and
ninety-three volumes at the present time.

EPPING PUBLIC LIBRARY.

At the March town election in the year 1892 the town of
Tpping voted to accept the provisions of the library act passed
at the previous session of the legislature, and a hoard of trus-
tees consisting of Caleb T. Edgerly, Albert C. Bushwell, M.
D., and George N. Shepard was chosen. This body organ-
ized by electing George N. Shepard as chairman.
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Steps were at once taken lo secure the privileges of the
library act, and in January and February, 1893, 109 volumes
from the State Tihrary Commission were placed in the hands
of the librarian, Mrs. L. H. Buswell, who held the position
until December 1, 1893, George G. Prescott was appointed
to fill the vacancy. During the years ending March 1, 1894,
here were 1,972 hooks loaned. This is an average of 1.2 for
each person, counting the numbers of persons in round num-
Ders, 1,700,  Only one uinth of the people availed themselves
of {his privilege in that year, there heing but 204 cards is-
sued.

The library las grown slowly and steadily in fourteen
vears from 109 volumes to over 1,452 at the present time
while the circulation attained an average of a little more
than 8,000 volumes per year. Counting the reading popu-
lation at two thirds of the census, it would seem that at pres-
ent more than three fourths of the readers patronize the li-
hrary, there being nearly 800 cards out for 1,000 people.

EPSOM PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1893 by state aid. The
present number of volumes, 1,224. The circulation for the
past two years was 3,109. It occupies a separate building,
located at the village of Gossville. .

ERROL FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Frrol Free Public Library was established hy a vote
of the town March 8, 1892, and chose George C. Demeritt
trustee for one year, A. L. Davis two years, Norton N. Ferren
three years. Bach succeeding year ome trustee hag been
elected for the term of three years. TFollowing are the names
of the trustees and dates of their election:

1893, Allen A. Tlsey; 1894, A. L. Davis; 1895, Norton N.
Ferren; 1896, Stephen R. Hanscom; 1897, A. L. Davis; 1898,
Winfield H. West; 1899, Cyrus . West; 1900, Stephen R.
TTanscom; 1901, Jacob P. Corbett; 1902, William D. Thurs-
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ton; 1903, Stephen R. Hangcom; 1904, Jacob . Corbett:
1905, William D. Thurston; 1906, Stephen P. Hanscom.
When this library was eslablished the state gave onc hun-
dred dollars’ worth of hooks, the cily of Berlin gave nearly
one hundred volumes of second-ha nd books in the year 1896,
and the town has added to these by purchase until at Lhe
present time the lihrary contains 433 volumes exclusive of

reports.
EXETER PUBLIC LIBRARY.

¢ the annual town meeting held in Exeter on Tuesday,
14, 1858, the following resolutions were offered and

el
passed:

Resolved, That the sum of $300 be raised lor the purchase
of books for a town library.

Resolved, That a committee of three persons he chosen at
this meeting to expend gaid funds for books to establish regu-
lation for said library until others he adopted by the town.

Resolved, That said committee he anthorized to employ a
Hhrarian to be paid by the town at an expense not exceeding
fifty dollars for the year ensuing.

On March 28 the Town Library Committee announced the
gift of one hundred dollars from the trustees of the Phillips
Txeter Academy, in aid of the library; also the gift of several

aluable books from citizens of the town, and more books
soon followed. On June 20 the Town Library was opened
to the citizens for the first time, when about 135 hooks were
taken out. The whole number of volumes in the library was
500. Tt was located in an upstairs room, over a store, on the
business street. Frow here the library was moved to a large
room in the old Town Hall, where it remained for mearly
torty years, until the completion of the new tlibrary building
in September, 1894  On the 24th of the month the new
library building was opened to the public, and the insti-
tution entered upon a new stage of existence. At this time
there were 9,000 volumes in the library which had been

classified by the Dewey system hefore removal.  The library

>

EPSOM PUBLIC LIBRARY

EXETER PUBLIC LIBRARY
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was opened every day for the first Lime. The reading and
reference rooms were new fealuros there being no aceom-
modations for these in the old building description of
the building at this time would neces arily take up 100 muceh
space in {his briel account. Today, April, 1906, there are
13,900 Looks on the shelves, and during the past eleven FOars
the people of Kxeter have ¢ Hy manifested their inferest and ‘
appreciation of the public 1l ry.

FARMINGTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY,

of the town during the fall of 1890 as the Farminglon Tublie
Libravy. Tt was then supported by the efforts of the 1.il ary
Association.  The membership dues werve one dollay a year.
The balance of the expense waz supplied by popular suly-
seriptions and entertainments.

The first purchase of hooks was made about the middle of
January, 1891, Six hundred and fifty dollars weyoe expended,
of which three hundred and fitty were devoted to the pur-
chase of fiction. The library is kept open Saturday after- ,
noons and each week-day evening.

In March, 1896, the Library Association made a contract
with the town to furnish its free public Lbrary.  This was
done under a special act of the legislature, enabling the town !
of Farmington to secure this library in eonsideration of the
H.o%:.%g appropriation for the support of a free puhlic library.
The town has always made annually an additional voluntary !
appropriation of one hundred dollars or more.  Since thig
arrangement was entered into no dues have heen collected
from members of the a sociation. The officers, with the ex.
ception of the librarian, have always given hoth time and
services. There has heen a coustant, steady increase in the
alue of the library. The additions have come largely from
hequests and donations from natives and residents. During
“Old Home Week” former residents, after visiting and le-
coming interested in the work being done in the Library, have
made generous donations,

This Tibrary was begun by a score of enterprising residents \
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The management of the lihrary has continued wholly in the
hands of the officers of the original Library Association.
The chairman of the hoard of selechimen of the town acts
with the seven diveciors elected hy the association.

2,700, and the circulation 10,864

oy

The number of volumes i
Tor two yeavs,

FITZWILLIAM TOWN LIBRARY.

d which was pros-

incorporate
then it was dishanded,

In 1797 a social

perous for twenty or {l )
and the hooks (over 230 volunies) were sold at auction. In
1851 a new association was organized, the memboers cons isting
of representalives of shaves in the property, each share being
valued al $2.50 actually paid in. The officers consisted of
seven supervisors, seerctary and treasuver, and librarvian. In
1852 the number of hooks in the lihrary was 488. For a
nmmber of vears the library remained ahout the same. In
1859 monshareholders weve allowed to horrow hooks hy pay-
ing an annual fee of {ilty cent afterwards reduced
to twenty-five cents. In 1870 {he library was moved to a
room in the Town Hall, and the next year the shareholders
voted to donate it to the town at the town meeting of that
vear. This arrangement increased the interest in the library:
entertainments were given for purchasing books, and the
number of readers increased. In 1877 the Sunday school
library of the Unitarian Society, containing over four hun-
dred volumes, was loaned to the town libravy, where it still
remains with an addition of fifty hooks purchased a few
years ago. 'These are not included in the number of hooks
given as bhelonging to the library. Al the town meeting in
1883 it was voted to make the library free to all citizens of
the town. There are at present on the shelves 5,891 volume
and the biennial circulation is 5,516,

which wa

FRANCESTOWN TOWN LIBRARY.

The orviginal library or nueleus, which later assumed good-
ly proportions, had its inception in the strong and intelligent

~.
|
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interest of a few right-minded individuals in a rising genera-
tion.

The very heginning was made by Miss Mary (L Willard
about the year 1816, through whose offorts a

nall literary
club, later known as The Home irele, was organized.  The
Mary €. Willard,
Mrs. Samuel B. [odge, Mr. and Mrs. James T. Bixhy, Mr.
and Mrs. Daniel MeCaine, My, and Mos, Daniel 1. Bixby.
At this time the eahinet shop ol Mr. Willard, father of .Z:_...<
o Willard, stood where the libvary

original members of {thix elul were Mis

now. fn this shop

wax the postoftice, Miss Willard heing postmisty and in
this shop the first case of hooks purchazed with the proceeds
ol the entertainments conducted hy the club and with the
liberal contributions ol the menmbers, were placed, and the
small civeulating library of which Miss Willard Was

ihrarian
was extablished.

In 1868 the present dibravy building  was entered, and
five years later, 1873, the library then having over one thou-
sand volumes, became the town’s property. It now contains
3,150 volumes.

FRANCONIA PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Franconia Public Library was established in 1892
through the efforts of the Rev. A. J. fastinan, Henry H.
Clark and Wilbur F. Parker, who were appointed its trus.

tees. The town took advantage of the law pagsed by the

state in 1891, giving one hundred dollars worth of hooks to
each town appropriating the same amount.

To these two hundred new hooks were added about 244
volumes which had helonged to an old Franconia Village
Library, making in all +44 volumes. .,

Upon the removal from town of the Rev. My Fastman in
1894, the Rev. Mr. Wormwood was appointed in his place,
and served until 1903, when Dr. I1. L. Johnzon was elected
to the position.

The library is situated in a building whieh was formerly a
mo.:oo:ﬂczm.h»m::‘:z.?::;?_Sﬁ::; .:s‘:»_ézvo__:ﬁ
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occupied, a larger one in the same building was very nicely
litted wp at considerable expense, and the hooks were ro-
moved to this in May, 1901, The building is also occupied
at present by the postoflice and a harher she .

The town has appointed Trom one to two hundred dollars
Tor hooks each year since ifs establishment, and at the last
annual meeting it was voted to have a catalogue printed. The
lihrary has had several donations, {he largest of whieh were
67 volunies from Mrs, Annie Trambull Slosson and 66 vol-
umes from M, (1 ], treenleaf,

The yearly civeulation averages about 2,

Free use of {he Tooks is given to residents of the town.
and enough money s received from transients and fines to

4

4 volumes.

d

pay the running expenses,
FREEDOM FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was estallighed under the library law in 1892

Tt has 1,800 volumes upon its shelves and a circulation of
2500 volumes a yvear, 1t is located in the Town Iall.

FREMONT PURBLIC LIBRARY.

Pleasanily situated at the very centre of our little village
stands Fremont Puahlie Library, A huilding not large, but

neat and tidy in appearance and easy of ace

5, al the sanie
time large enough to contain upon its shelves the twelve
hundred or more volumes to the town’s credit,

It was Duilt by the town in 1894, making available the
state aid under laws of 1391, The site was given by Warren
True, who was a member of the library trustees at the time
of his death, April 15 last.

The library wag opened with seven hundred and forty-one
volumes or more owned by the Fremont Library Association.
an association formed here in 1866, This association gener-
ously turned over their books, which materially helped fo
wake the library a success from the start, both in the num-
ber and selection of jis volumes.  Ahout fifty volumes have
heen added each year, .

FREMONT PUBLIC LIBRARY

I
|

i
{
|
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Among those who have served as library truslees are George
I". Beede, Cyrus A. Gove, Tiugene D). Sanhorn, and W
11, Mould, all of whom have taken much interest in the wo
The present trusices are Charles K. Beede and Wileomh 11

[

Benficld.  One new trustee is elected ecach year to serve

three yea

The present libravian, Mrs. Cora B Frosl, has held the
position for several years

and is most efficient and courieous

in the performance of her work.
The libravy |

wurday afternoons
I

opened to the public
from 2 to 5, and on Wednesday evenings from § to 9. It is
well patvonized, the whole number of borrower’s cards out
being 421, which is a little more than hall the town’s popula-
tion.

We make it a point to keep the hooks in the hest possible
condition.  Ahout fifty dolla raized each vear for new
hooks.

Although we subscribe for no magazives, many are sent
in from residents or former residents, and there is usually a
good supply to select from.

Most of the government and state reports and state papers
of recent dates may be found on shelves.

The circulation the past two vears Lor all classes was twenty-
five hundred.

GILFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

By an act of the legislature in 1893, setting off that part
of Gilford which is now Ward 6, city of Taconia, the town
of Gilford lost its public library., which waz located in the
tervitory thus set off.  Our people, ing the need of and
knowing the benefits derived from a public Jibrary, promptly
took action at the first annual mecting held after the above
act, April 18, 1893, and appropriated twenty-five dollars for
the establishent of a free public library under the pro-
visions of chapter 8 of the Public Statutes, and chose Thomas
. Tunt, John B. Morrill, and Austin 11, Bennett as the fivst

R
1
v
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board of trusiees. Nothing was done to establish the library
until after the next annual meeting, when twenty-five dol-
lars more was appropriated.  With the appropriation of fifly
dollare, and one hundred dolars’ worth of hooks {urnished
by the stale, and forty voluuies donated by citizens, the library
was’ extablished and first opened to the public on November
21, 1894, and contained two hundred and thirty-two vol-
wnes. The fown at iks next anmual meeting appropriated

one hundred dollare for the support of the libravy, and has
continued to apprapriale the sum yearly. The first home
ol the library was at the dwe ol Deacon TTerman

ing
Hunter, and Mrs. Carvie Gill was appointed libvarian,  1lere

hot

the library vemained until {he spring of 1897 when a voom
was furnished on the ground (oor of the Town llouse, Tor
the reception of the
irsued in the spring of 1896, Soon after the removal of the
library to the Town Tlouse Mrs. (1} resigned the position of
librarian aud Mr. Arthur (. Brown was appointed.

vne. The firet calalogue ol hooks was

r.
Brown served for a short time, when he was suceeeded hy

Miss Nellie M. Leavitt, who served one and one half vears,

Inc April, 1899, Mres GHI was reappointed, and is still serv-
ing in that capacity.  In the spring of 1902 il wax found that
the tibrary had outgrown its quarters and was sadly in need

of a room. \nolher and muech larger roon wag then fur-
nished in the sune building, up one flight of staivs. This is
brary, and is quite well adapted for

the present home of the
the purpose.  The Tihrary now containg 1,659 volumes, which
comprize not only works of fiction hut many hooks helonging
to other classes.  Quite a number of the hooks and many of
the furnishings uszed in the library room were donated hy

loyal citizens, who {ake a just pride in their lihrary.
GILMANTON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

This library was established in 1897 under the librarvy law.
The nuwmwber of volumes is eleven hundred. Tt is Tocated in
a private house,

f
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GILSUM PUBLIC LIBRARY.

,E..S Gilsum Public Library was established in 1891 by the
vote of the town and three hundred and fifty dollars was
raised for the purchase of hooks. Tt was also voted to accept
the provisions of the library law of 1891, s0 as to bhecome cn-
titled to one hundred dollars” worth of hooks, which were
duly received.

At this time there was a circula

1g library in the west part
of the town containing over one hundred hooks. and these
were donated to the town. The fire engine company of the
town also had a nueleus of a library, and these hooks, ninety-
two in number, were added to the town library.,  Thus at
the close of the first year the library contained cight hundred
and fifty volumes.

There being no building available in which to keep the
libravy, it was loeated in a private house, centrally located,
where it has since remained.

The management and control of the library is in the hands

<

of a Dboard ol trustees, nine in number. the term of office
being so arranged that there are three retiving members each
year, requiring the election of threc members cach vear for a
term of three years.

The library is fairly well patronized, especially by the young
people, and for the past few vears it has heen the aim of the
trustees to devote a considerable part of the funds to the pur-
chasing of hooks suitable for the young.

The town has made annual appropriations for the support
of the library. Various donations of hooks have heen re-
ceived from time to time, and the largest of these was given
by the late I. W. F. Mark, sixty volumes. The ] Tary now
containg 1,271 volumes, exclusive of pamphlets and reporte,
and is outgrowing its present accommodations. Tt is hoped
that the time may come when it will have a Jihr: ry building
of its own.
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ROGERS FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, GOFFSTOWN.

The Rogers Free Public Library of Goffstown owes ifs in-
ception to the efforts of Miss lmey 8. Rogers of Boston,
Mass., now deceased. A suwmmer visitor at first, pleased with
the town, she remained a year, identifying herself with its
interests and veeds. The library was opened to the public
i the spring of 1888 in the selectmen’s room of the Town
House, with a nacleus of a little more than seven hundred
volumes, mostly conlributed Ty Miss Rogers and family
friendz. The room proving inconvenient and unsuitable for
library needs, the Town House was remodeled in 1889 to
provide more commodious quarters. Since the date men-

tioned, the library has heen in the alcove especially constructed
for it in the Town Ilouse. The privileges of the library are
for all residents of the town above the age of twelve years.
The library is open Wednesdays from 7 to 8 p. M., Saturdays
from 8 to 8 ». st. There are at the present writing about
thirty-four hundred volumes of well-chosen bhooks. There
is a circulation of riging seven thousand volumes a year. Cen-
trally Jocated, people come from all parts of the town to avail
themselves of its privileges. The library has no {und, but
depends for its support and the purchase of new hooks upon
the amount required by law to he raised by the town, which
is usnally augmented each year by a vote granting from one
to one hundred and fifty dollars more. The control of the
library is vested in a board of five trustees, one appointed by
the selectmen each year to serve five years. The officers are
a chairman, secretary, and treasurer. The librarian has served
since the library was opened. Tt is hoped and expected that
there will be a card catalogue within a year, valuable hooks
having heen added since the catalogues were printed.

GORHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY.

‘his library was established in 1895 and received state
aid. There are 2,097 volumes now upon the shelves, and the
annual circulation is about four thourand volumes. Tt is
located in a business block.
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OLIVE G. PETTIS LIBRARY, GOSHEN.

‘T'he library was established in January, 1890. It has not
received state aid, but comes within the term “free public
libravy.” It containg 590 books. 1t is located in a private

house.
GRAFTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In the year 1880 a few of the pul ted wen and
women of the fown met at the residence of Dr. A, B. 1oyt
to organize a library association and expend the sum of one
hundred dollars for Looks. The records do not state how

. ime of organization, or the

386 they had eleven
10w less, in

many members they had at the
number of the books purchased, hut in 1
members, and records for each successive v
1891 giving but four.

Soon alter the above date the town voted to accept the aid
offered by the statc and established a free library. The old
Library Association gave some two hundred volumes to the
town, and if there were any given by the state we fail to
find such record. At the present time we have in the library
one thousand volumes.

11y

GREENFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

This library was established in 1894 with staie aid. Tt
contains about eleven hundred volumes. Tt is located in a
school huilding.

WEEKS PUBLIC LIBRARY, GREENLAND.

g mwary in the town of
Greenland were taken in 1893, when the vote passed appro-
priating the sum of not less than twenty-five dollars annually
for that purpose.

But no active steps were taken until 1896, when arrange-
ments were made for a library and the stale sent the town
one hundred dollars’ worth of hooks. RBut before the appro-
o the Hheary Miss ¢

The first steps toward establishing a

taroline

priations were complele for ope
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A. Weeks placed funds in the hands of Charles IT. Hazlelt
of Portsmouth for a library building in her native town. In
Mareh, 1897, the town appropriated one hundred dollars, and
during that year the library building was erecled,

The structure is forty feet front by thirty feet deep, of the
colonial siyle of architecture, with pilasters of Corinthian
order. Tt is constructed of pressed hrick, with juarble trim-
ming

s and granite anderpinnings, with slated roof.  Over the
entrance door appear the words “Woeks
In the vesti

Library” in marble.
le, at the Jolt of {he enlrance, is a hronze tal-
let hearing the following: “This building erected as a memo-
al to (leorge We

ks Mary S, Weeks, and J. (lement Weoks
by Caroline A, Weeks,  mdecesevii.”?

The walls are adorned with life-sized portraits of those
whose memory the huilding i to perpetuate as well as one of
the donor. Recently a portrait of the late Ton. J. 8. 7.
Urink was added, given by the people of the town,

At the town meeting in Mare
voted “that the town

1898, it wag unanimously

rrateln

v oaceepts the very handsome
gift of the Weeks Libery huilding, and hereby expresses

=

the thanks of the inhubitants of the fown {o M ("avoline
A Weeks for the same. That the town annually vaise the
sum of one hundred and fifty dollarvs in addition to that re-
quired by law for the maintenanee and support of the lihravy
and the purchase of hooks.”

The building was dedicated May 19, 1898, with appropri-
ate ceremonies. The lihyary
{ifty volumes.

now contains four thousand and

CHAMBERLIN FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, GREENVILLE,

Ihis library was established in 1877,

Although not re-
s classed as a free library. There arc
upon its shelves 3,200 volumes and its cireulation is 1,468
volumes. Tt does not have a separate huilding,

ceiving state aid,

1

e e

|
i
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.GROTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY. .

law. There are 713 volumes apon its shelves. Tt has no
library building.

The library was established March, 1893, under the library

Imﬁsww.ﬁmkﬁu PUBLIC LIBRARY.

- HOdid not rveceive

The library was established in 18
slate aid, hut nevertheless, a free public lihrary. It con-
tains ahout four thousand volumes. It has a _:__ manent fund
of thirty-five hundred dollars, 1+ has o separate huilding.

HAMPTON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Established in 1865. No state aid. Nuwher of volunnes
2,669, No library building.
HAMPZ ON FALLS FREE LIBRARY.
IL was established in 1893 with stale aid.  The building

given in 1901 was the ?2 will Baplist church.  Me. John T
Brown of Newhuryport bought the huilding of the fow re-
maining members, remodeled ity then gave it to the town of
Hampton Falle. Mr. Brown's father was a native of the
town and a member of the Freewill Baptist chureh.
:_:,B.v,. was given in his father memory.  IFron; 1893
5:: (he library was in the Town [lall, Me. 150 B, Towle
was first :::E:, served until 1898, The Iibravy has always
rom: well patronized.  New Dooks are hought in June and
Zo,,‘o::x:,. There are at present 3,706 volumies on the
shelve

HANCOCK TOWN LIBRARY.

In the carly part of the year 1858 money was raised al g
levee for the purpose of estal] hing a public fihrary.  Thie
money was given and accepted by the fown. The seleetmen
were ;:3?; to appoint a commitiee of {hree to take charge of
the E:M:%. The town also voled to add fifi ty dollars to this

sum for the purchasing of hooks. My, AL D Tuttle acted
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as librarvian for twenty-two years, and the books were kept in
his store. In 1880 Mr. A. C. Whitcomb presented the town
with a brick huilding, and later left in trust ten thousand
rs [or a permanent fund. Ebenezer ubbard and Abijah
Hadley each gave a legacy of one thousand dollars for the
support and henefit of the llancock Town Library. Tt con-
fains at present 4,882 volumes.

do

HANOVER TOWN LIBRARY.

At the anvual town meeting, March, 1898, the town of

ITanover voled to aceept the gift of one hundred dollars
worth of hooks from the state, and established a public library
according to the provisions of the library law, with the name
ot the Hanover Town Library, located at Btna, a small vil-
lage near the center of the town of Hanover.
The first trustees elected were Prof. Charles 1. Richardson,
anover, for one year; Asa W. Fellows, Hanover Center, for
bwo years, and Iorace F. IHoyt, Bina, for three years; treas-
urer, Horace . Hoyt. Thomas W. Praddex was chosen libra-
rian, Kitna.

The Etna Debating Club gave their little library, contain-
ing 224 volumes, and with other small gifts and the state
books, the library commenced loaning hooks in Hayes” Hall,
February 4, 1899,

The town voted in 1903 and 1905 an appropriation of
twenty-six hundred dollars, of which twenty-one hundred was
to be used for building a library, and five hundred dollars a
permanent fund, the income to be used for the support of the
library. The town appropriation for 1905 was $164.40. The
present number of volumes is 1,375.

The library building being nearly completed, the books
were moved from Hayes Iall to the new library building
Mareh 10, 1906.

The interior is 25 feet by 33 feet, in one room, finished in
hazelwood throughout and varnished. This includes the win-
dow casings, the vestibule and door, the shelving, which ex-
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tends entirely around the room, and a paveled ceiling over-
head. The brick walls are double, cight inches and four
” inches, with a two-iuch aiv space, fourteen iches tolal.
W There is also the air space behind the plastering, so that the
huilding is exceptionally dry and casily warmed.  This end
is further secured by having the floor o
with a thick coat of cement-mortar, and the cellar walls well
pointed. The fine cut granite steps and the portico were
made possible by the gift of Mr. Henry C. Whipple, in mem-
ory of the late My. John W. Dodge of this town.
The cost of the building and the furnishing has been three
| thousand dollars, which amount, ahove the twenty-one hun- ,
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h dred appropriated by the town, has been dounated by friends
~ who helieve in education and a good public free library.

Trustees at the present time: ITorace TV Hoyt, Etna; Prof.
Robert Fletcher, Hanover; Chandler P Smith, Tanover, Ti-
brarian.

HOWE LIBRARY, HANOVER.

The Howe Library came into existence through a specinl
charter granted by the legislature in 1899. The library was
a gift to the town of Hanover by Mrs. Emily Ilowe iteh-
cock in memory of her parents and brother. 1t was built in
1773 for the residence of Eleazer Wheelock, founder and first
‘ president of Dartmouth College. Previous to its conver
sion into a library it had heen the home of the Howe tamily
for fifty years. The building was dedicated as a library on
February 22, 1900.

On April 7, 1900, the library was opened for cireulation of
: books with ahout twelve hundred volumes, these having heen

contributed by Mrs. Hitehicock, Hon. Miram Hitcheocl,

Admiral Belknap, and the Harriet Abhot fund. Through ,
" the same sources and other friends of the library the number !
has now been increased to ahout threo thouzand.  An intor- |
esting feature of the library is the collection of old hnoks
comprising several volumes used by President Wheelock ,
and found by workmen in the partitions of the building when

5

HOWE LIBRARY, HANOVER
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making repairs, all printed before the Revolulionary War.
Beside these are some rare hooks contributed by Hon. Iliram
Hiteheack, ineluding one printed in 14 xteen fer
the invention of prinfing. and =aid to e the first hook printed
in Roman types, also Bibles and missals of the famous Aldine

Lype print.
At present aboul eighty persons avail themselves of the

privileges of the library eacl week, the hooks drawn averaging

from one hundred fo one hundred and thirty in number.

DARTMOUTH COLLEGE LIBRARY, HANOVER.

The Dartmouth College Library vepresents the accumula-
tions of a cenlury and a quarter. Tt originated in valugble
tx of hooks to the first president, 1leazer Wheclock, from
various individuals, and from Tnglish and Seotch sociclies,
the purposes of which were to promote religious knowledge.
Similar gifts have Tollowed.  The lalest acquigition is the
valuable lilrary of romance philology of cighteen hundred
volumes, collected by the late Profescor Kozchwitz of the

University of Konigsherg, Germany, and presented to the eol-

lege by Mr. Edward Tuck.

For many vears scparale lihraries were maintained by the
public literary societies of the students, the Social Friends,
organized in 1783, and the United Fraternity, organized three
vears later. The Philotechnie Society, an organization of
students in the Chandler School, also had a valuable library.
In 1874, these three libravies, together with the college li-
brary, were consolidated and placed wnder the control of the
college.

The library contains 110,000 volunes, 20,000 pamphlets,
and a large collection of valuable manuscripts, which are
mainly located in a fireproof stack in Wilson Hall, which was
huilt in 1885 for library purposes alone. There are depart-
mental libraries in the Medical School, Tuck School, Thayer
School, Observatory, and in connection with the various lab-
oratories.  About four thousand dollars a year is expended

i
1
I
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The additious to
the libravy arc from 1,500 to 3,000 volumes a year.

The general and departmental reference Tibrary, containing
10,000 volum

for hooks, for periodicals, and for binding

oceupies two rooms on the upper foor of

Wilson Ilall, and is opea throughout the day and evening.,

The works ol literature, including

ction, poclry, ¢
drama, and works of statesmen, are in g separate room, where

there free to the shelves. A standard library of
the “hooks of power” hy greal authors ix heing inslalled in

this roonm. This colleclion will be known ag the Nenerson

Memorial Standard 1, bravy. In another room

my he found
books hy the faculty and alumni, as well ag enrrent files and
bound volumes ol leading newspapers and periodieals. Wil-

son Hall also contains over one hundred portrit
a colleetion of photograp]

in oil, and
Tor the illustration of art and
naintaine sueh a dibary a large foree iy

archaeology.  To
nece

v. Besides the libravian there are thi

ants, most of whom are undergraduate students working two
Lours or more per day.

Fiv N

HARRISVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Harrisville Public Library, located at the village, was
established by a vote of the town about 18%7. The sum of
two hundred and fifty dollars was appropriated for the pur-
chase of hooks; this, with two hundred do donated hy in-
dividuals, was taken by the committee chozen by the town,
consisting of Aaron Smith, Cyruz Havwood, and Tdwin P.
Hunt, and 445 volumes were purchased. Since the town has
annually appropriated one hundred dollars, thiz, with the in-
dividual donations, has enabled the committee to add to the
library new books each year until the number at present is
1,056.  For the first three years a room in the house of John
T. Farwell was occupied as a library with Mrs. Farwell acting
as librarian. In 1888 Ilenry Colony, Esq., of Kecne, a for-

mer resident of the town, gave a piece of land in the most
central part of the village on which to erect a library build-

a

o
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ing.  Soon after a building owned by the town in a remote
part of the village was moved to this lot and fitted ap. The
library is open to all citizens of the town on every Saturday
afternoon and evening, and is patronized hy mnearly every
citizen in the town.

HAVERHILL LIBRARY ASSOCIATION.

Tn Seplember, 1880, through the efforts of Mrs. Tura C.

&

Whitney, a meeting was called for those who were interested
in a library. Officers were elected and a committee ap-
pointed to form a constitution and by-laws, also to select and
purchase books. Tt was decided that the payment of one
dollar and an annual assessment of fifty cents therealter
should constitute a membership. TIn two months, members,
funds, and books were obtained. Mr. 8. Reding gave the use
of a room in a hrick block, and the twentiellh of ‘Novemher,
1880, with a list of ninety volumes, the library was opened
for the distribution of hooks. In a year and one half it was
removed into another room in the same Duilding, where it
remained seven years, Mr. 8. T. Page giving the rent of the
room. The number of volumes had increased to 740. Tor
a few years they occupied different room paying rent at
twenty and twenty-five dollars a year. Entertainments were
occasionally given for the henefit of the voand money
raised by subscription, also substantial gifts of money from
friends.

The librarians served without compensation.  The library
was open Saturday alternoons.

In 1897 Mr. J. H. DPearson of Chi 2ago, a former resident of
Haverhill, repaired the old academy building, finishing onec
room upstairs for a library

room.  The building is called
Pearson Hall. Portraits have heen given of many former
residents of the town. Miss M. E. Flanders, the present
librarian, served several years without compensation, but has

been paid twenty-five dollars yearly since it heeame a {ree
library in 1901.  There are now 2,800 volunies.

DARTMOUTH COLLEGE LIBRARY, HANOVER

WOODSVILLE LIBRARY, HAVERHI{
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The town appropriation is two hundred dollars, the library
receiving one third of the amount. !
Legacies received: July, 1901, from the estate of Mrs. L. i
D. Cummings, $100; October, 1902, {rom the estate of Amos ¢
Tarleton, $315; October, 1904, from the estate of Sarah A. ]
Carleton, $3,500. A [

WOODSVILLE FREE LIBRARY, HAVERHILL.. :

The Woodsville Free Library was opened in May, 1894.
The building was erccted by the late Tra Witcher of Woods-
ville at a cost of six thousand five hundred and fifty-two dol-
lars, aside from the land, and presented to the people of i
Woodsville for the use of a free public library. With the m
building Mr. Whitcher also presented books to the amount of
one thousand dollars, to which were added books to the like
amount purchased with funds contributed by the people of
Woodsville. The building and property was deeded by Mr. |
Whitcher to a board of nine trustees, with the power to elect
their successors with the exception of two, one being the
clerk of Grafton County Court, ex officio, and another to be
elected annually by the voters of the Woodsville Union School
District. Mr. Whitcher subsequently gave the library the sum
of five hundred dollars for a permanent book fund. The jn-
come of the library aside from the income from this fund is
one third of the amount raised annually by taxation by the
town of Haverhill, and the sum of two hundred dollars an-
nually appropriated by the Woodsville Union High School
District for library purposes.  The number of volumes in the
library is now upwards of forty-two hundred. The trustees
are Charles R. Gibson, §. M. Chamberlin, W. ¥, Whitcher,
George I Cummings, Mrs. Seott Sloan, Mrs. A, E. Davis,
Mrs. F. P. Pray, Norman J. Page, elected by the distriet, and .
Dexter D. Dow, clerk of the superior court, ez officio. W

HEBRON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In the early forties there was g library started in the town

of Hebron and named the Rich Man’s Library. The shares
6
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were five dollars each. Some of the citizens, feeling they
could not afford so expensive a luxury, organized another
in 1846 called the Poor Man’s Library, which was opened to
the public at one dollar per share. There were twenty-six
holders of shares. Bolh of these libraries were well patron-
ized by the public. The ITebron Academy, which was in a
flourishing condition at this time, received much valuable in-
formation from these libraries.

Several years afterwards the ladies organized what is now
known as the ITebron Social Circle. They had a nice little
library to which they kept adding.

In 1897 the Hebron Town T ibrary was organized, and the
second floor in the village schoolliouse was fitted up for a
library.

The Social Circle gave their bools, which at this time num-
bered hetween five hundred and six hundred. In a short
time all the shareholders in the Rich Man’s and Poor Man’s
libraries called a meeting and voled to give their hooks to
the Town Library. These hooks have heen a source of inter-
est to book lovers as curiosities, and some interesting stories
are found in them. The first communion set used in the
town is on exhibition in the library, and ex-Governor N. S.
Berry’s picture hangs on the wall. At the time of his elec-
tion he was a resident of this town. The library at present
has 1,415 volumes and is in a prosperous condition.

TUCKER FREE LIBRARY, HENNIKER.

In September, 1888, Mrs, E. Maria Cogswell became inter-
ested in the matter of forming a reading club in Henniker,
and, through her influence and earnest efforts, an organiza-
tion was formed, under the name of Henniker Tree Library
Association. The town of Henniker at its annual meeting,
held in March, 1889, voted to establish a public library and
voted money for its maintenance. The oficers of the associa-
tion turned over to the town all the reading matter and
funds belonging to them. The management of the town

JACKSON PUBLIC LIBRARY
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was vested in five trustees, two of whom were women, to be
chosen by ballot at the town meeting. Mrs. Cogswell was
the first librarian and a trustee during her lifetime. The
home of the library was in Bmerson’s block. The growth of
the library was slow but sure, and in 1902 there were 2,851
bound volumes.

In October, 1902, George W. Tucker, who was born in
Ilenniker July 21, 1836, died in Bradford, leaving the larger
part of his property to the town of Ilenniker for the erection
of a suitable building, the cost not to exceed fourteen thou-
sand dollars, and the maintenance of the library therein, to be
known as the Tucker Free Library. This was accepted by
the town at the next annual meeting in 1903. The building
site was presented by Mr. Henry A. Emerson, which, with
another generous gift of twenty-five hundred dollars for fur-
nishing and fitting np the library, was gladly accepted. The
library was furnished and dedicated September 22, 1904, and
by vote of the town all hooks of the Henniker Free Library
(about three thousand) were transferred to the Tucker Free
Library. The library is managed by a board of six trustees,
of which Mr. Emerson is president. Two members of the
trustees are elected each year. The present board of trus.
tees are Henry E. Emerson, Rev. T. H. Bouton, Hon. G. C.
Preston, Mrs. Jennie N. Dodge, Mrs. M. Marion Cole, Walter
A. Connor.

HILL PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Our town was, T think, among the first to take advantage
of state aid in establishing a library. At that time we were
entitled to twenty-five dollars from the town, and, with the
one hundred dollars’ worth of hooks from the state, we opened
the library January 1, 1893. W also circulated a paper and
received eighty dollars more, which with the other, gave us
quite a start. The next year we received fifty dollars from
the town, and a like amount the two succeeding years. Since
then, with the exception of last year, we have received
seventy-five dollars. We have increased this sum with en-
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tertainments, and received a generous gift of books from Mr.
Levi P. Wadleigh of Haverhill, Mass. They embraced two
sets of encyclopedias, and histories by Prescott, Guizot, Mac-
anlay, and Carlyle. We have been given nicely bound vol-
umes of Century, Iarpers, and other magazines.

We have the standard works of fiction, like Scott and
Dickens, and endeavor to have the best of new fiction as it is
published. Then each year we add such hooks as Stoddard’s
Lectures, John Iiske’s histories, Van Dyke’s books, or some-
thing of that stamp.

For the children we try to get the best, and among them
are a good many nature books. They are used in the schools
in such a way that the children become interested and call
for them to read themselves.

We really need one hundred and twenty-five dollars a
year. The sum we have is too small {o buy all the books
needed, gives each class a limited stock of reading for the
year, and makes it impossible to purchase books of science,
as we would like to keep pace with the progress of the times.

If there is anything new on such subjects people inquire
and feel that their library should have them, and it is a real
regret to the librarian to feel she is not able to get them.

We have no library building, but occupy a small room in
the schoolhouge. We need, and are hoping for, a new school-
house, and that would mean a more commodious place for a
library and probably a reading room.

FULLER PUBLIC LIBRARY, HILLSBOROUGH.

The library was established in 1879. It has not received
state aid, but is a free public library within the meaning of
the statute. It contains 4,912 volumes, and its circulation
for the last biennial period was 24,616 volumes. It has a
trust fund of three thousand dollars. It has no library build-
ing.

HINSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Hinsdale Public Library occupies attractive and com-
modious rooms in the new town hall built in 1903. These
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rooms are unusually well equipped for so small a town (two
thousand inhabitants). Strangers frequently comment
upon their excellent equipment and well-selected Library.

The nucleus of the present library was first instituted in
1867 by an association of citizens who subscribed shares at
three dollars each.

In 1876, however, by mutual agreement between the town
and association, the town assumed the custody of all the
books, then numbering about one thousand volumes, agreeing
to appropriate three hundred dollars annually for the im-
provement of the library. At that time its quarters were in
a small building owned by Dr. Frederick Boyden. This
becoming too small, the books were in 1880 moved to suitable
rooms in the Town Hall. In 1900 that building was de-
stroyed by fire, but with prompt assistance nearly all the
books were saved and moved to vacant rooms in Fisk’s block
nearby until the Town Hall should be rebuilt. While there
the books were catalogued according to the Dewey Decimal
System.

The library at present numbers between six and seven
thousand volumes. Its careful selection is mainly due to the
efficient services of the late Dr. W. 8. Leonard, who served
gratuitously many years on the library committee, and whose
love for and firm belief in the library as a means of public
improvement did much to foster in the town its present in-
terest in the library.

In its early days the library was only open on Saturdays;
later on Wednesday and Saturday evenings, while at the pres-
ent time it is open every evening and two afternoons a week.
Seven hundred dollars has been the annual appropriation
from the town for library support for several years. Outside
this it has never received financial aid. Very handsome pic-
tures and statuary have been given to the town to adorn the
walls of the library, and a few books at various times have
been received.

It is hoped that some of our public-spirited ecitizens or
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former residents will give us the means to make the library a
still greater means of usefulness than at present.

HOLDERNESS FREE LIBRARY.

The library was established by state aid in 1893. It con-
tains at present 1,847 volumes. Ttg circulation is about 1,114
volumes per year. It has no library building.

HOLLIS SOCIAL LIBRARY.

This library was established in 1879 by the Social Library
Association. Tt has not received state aid, but hds become a
free public library, and two of the five directors are appointed
by the town. It has about five thousand volumes upon its
shelves, and loaned out 13,654 volumes during the last bien-
nial period. It does not have a separate building.

HOOKSETT PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Hooksett Public Library was opened in December,
1893, in a little room in the Town Hall. 'The state gave us
101 books. Since then kind friends have remembered us
with 185 books, and 480 magazines and pamphlets. We have
purchased with the town appropriation 1,478 books, making a
total of 1,764 books at the present time. The library has
been well patronized, especially by the young people. . They
have become interested in history, biography, and science.
We have purchased a number of books which have proved
very helpful in their school work. We are indebted to Miss
Mabel Winchell, librarian of Manchester City Library, for
the loan of a large number of heautiful pictures, which have
been on exhibition in our library and thus added to the
pleasure and profit of the patrons. We are very much in
need of a new building. We have not room enough for our
books. We hope sometime to be able to report a neat and
commodious building, which would greatly increase the use-
fulness of the library.

P
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HOPKINTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1892 with state aid. It is
made up of two branches, one at Hopkinton village and the
other at Contoocook. The ITopkinton village branch con-
tains 2,640 volumes, and its circulation for the last biennial
period was 4,281 volumes. The Contoocook branch contains
R,670 volumes, and its circulation for the last biennial period
was 4,927 volumes. 'The Hopkinton village branch is located
in the William II. Long Memorial Building, while the Con-
toocook branch is in a business block.

GREELEY PUBLIC LIBRARY, HUDSON.

At the annual meeting, March 14, 1893, a vote was passed
by the town to accept the provisions of the law of 1891, in
relation to free public libraries in towns, and appropriated
one hundred dollars for that purpose; but no trustecs were
elected at that meeting to carry the provisions of the law
into effect. Subsequently a hoard of trustees was appointed
by the selectmen.

Before any substantial progress had been made by the
trustees, they received notice that by the provisions of the
will of the late Doctor A. J. Greeley, the town was be-
queathed five hundred books to be selected from his private
library of mearly three thousand volumes.

Doctor Greeley was born in Hudson, September 10, 1818,
and died in Olneyville, R. 1., in 1893. By the courtesy and
generosity of the heirs of Doctor Greeley, the town was given
their several shares of his library, from which the trustees
selected 1,889 volumes, and one hundred hooks were received
from the state.

The library was named in honor of the donor, The Greeley
Public Library of Hudson, and was opened to the citizens
of the town June 20, 1894.

A catalogue was prepared and published in January, 1895,
at which time the library contained 2,024 books.

The number of books has been increased from year to year
by appropriation by the town and by gifts from citizens and
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other friends, unti there are upon jtg shelves, February 15,
1906, 3,207 volumes.

The ordinary annual appropriation for the support of the
library by the town is one hundred ang fifty dollars.

The circulation of 2,722 books of the library for the last
year, among a population of thirteen hundred, shows an
average fraction more thap two hooks for each inhabitant of
the town.

JACKSON FRER PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library wag founded by Mr. John R. Porter of Boston,
Mass.  Mr. Porter Wwas an enthusiastic lover of mountain scen-
ery, and especially so of the many picturesque views to be
seen from Jackson, where he sojourned many summers. My,
Porter being a gentleman of culture and refinement and g
lover of books, conceived the plan of founding a public library
and presenting it to the town, During the month of Aungust,
1879, he solicited funds and donations of books from his
many friends. He soon had a collection of some two hundred
books, and then, having formulated rules and regulations for
the future use of his infant library, he presented it to the
town as a “Free Public Library of Jackson.” To this gift of
Mr. Porter’s has been added many other donations of money
and books by people from all civilized countries, who sojourn
here during the summer Season.  Gifts have also heep made
by residents of the town. At the present time the library
has on its shelves some three thousand choice books, and on
its reading table are to be found the leading magazines of the
day, literary, scientifie, and musical. At first these bhooks
were housed in the Town Hall, but now they are covered by
a beautiful Ijtt]e library, located on the west bank of the
musical Wild Cat river, just below where its foaming waters
come tumbling down in g long cascade, to flow peacefully
through the flowery meadows, where Alnobas worshiped Kahi
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JAFFREY PUBLIC LIBRARY. .

At the November meeting, in 1883, the town voted one
thousand dollars for the purchase of hooks, to be known as
the Jaffrey Public Library.

A single room over a store was used until 1896, when the
Clay Library Building was completed and the library was
moved into its new, spacious home.

This building, the gift of Miss Susan Clay, for many years
a resident of Jaffrey, is a large two-story structure containing
an aftractive reading room, an art or relic room, and the book
room, on the first floor. The second story contains a room
used by the town officers, one used by the trustees, and a small
hall. The executors of Miss Clay’s will, Hon. Peter Upton
and Mr. Alfred Sawyer, had charge of the erection of tle
building. It was dedicated July 4, 1906. Prof. Charles F.
Richardson of Dartmouth College gave the address.

There have heen three librarians, Jesse B. Twiss, Mrs.
Sophia U. Slason, and Lucia B. Cutter.

Five trustees, appointed by the selectmen, one to repre-
sent each church society of the town, have charge of the
library. .

In 1908 the library received five thousand dollars from the
Joel Parker estate, which is the only fund. The town appro-
priates each year different sums for its support. For several
years it has been three hundred and fifty dollars.

Some valuable gifts of books have heen received. Among
them one hundred and eighty-eight volumes from J oseph E.
Gay of New York, containing some very old and rare hooks.
There are a number of shelves set apart for the Chriemhild
Robinson Memorial collection, mostly choice children’s hooks,
given by Mrs. B. L. Robinson, Cambridge, Mass.

The library is growing, numbering now 4,699 volumes.
The circulation is good, and the townspeople seem to ap-
preciate the privileges the library affords.
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JEFFERSON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in July, 1894, with state aid.
It contains nineteen hundred volumes, and its circulation
averages fifteen hundred volumes annually, It has a separate
building.

KEENE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In 1859 a circulating library called Keene Public Library
was started by several interested citizens, a sum of one hun-
dred dollars having been raised for the purpose. It was
opened to the public with 2,644 volumes on the shelves, con-
sisting of public documents, hound newspapers, and about one
thousand of standard works and reference books.

In 1874 the Keene Library Association voted to surrender
to the city of Keene all property belonging to the association
on the condition that the city provide a suitable place for the
same and appropriate a sum not less than three hundred dol-
lars annually for the first five years, and thereafter a sum
not less than five hundred dollars per annum, until the li-
brary should have an income of one thousand dollars from
other sources to keep the hooks in proper condition and add
to the supply. An appropriation of five hundred dollars was
made April 1, 1875, and a hook committee was appointed to
purchase books.

The library found its home in Colony’s block, during the
first year, and for the several succeeding years in Warren’s
block. The first delivery of books began July 10, 1875, with
3,221 volumes on the shelves, and the statistics show a cir-
culation of 26,650 the first year.

In 1898 a large building beautifully situated on West street,
not far from Central Square, was presented to the city by Mr.
BEdward C. Thayer of Keene, and in 1899 the library was
again opened to the public with Myra B. Southworth as
librarian, which office she filled for the five succeeding years.
The interior of the building is beautifully finished, having
two reading rooms, a reference room, delivery room, and stack
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room on the first floor. The two reading rooms are spacious
and pleasant, but the stack and reference rooms have proved
inadequate for the library’s rapid growth. On the second
floor are two art rooms, a magazine room and the trustees’
room. The third floor contains an assembly hall, and several
smaller rooms, where pamphlets and the government publica-
tions are kept.

In 1904-05 the library was reclassified aceording to the
Dewey and Cutter system, and catalogued by the present
librarian. One of the great needs felt at present is that of
a children’s room, and the trustees and librarian are looking
forward to speedy realization.

KENSINGTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In 1893 the town of Kensington voted, at their annual
meeting in March, the sum of twenty-five dollars to estab-
lish a free public library, thus availing themselves of the
generous gift of the state. John A. Blake, Josiah D. Pres-
cott, and Sarah A. Green were chosen as the first trustees.

In September, 1893, the one hundred books given by the
state were catalogued and placed on the shelves of a book-
case purchased by the committee. The library was opened
to the public on Saturdays from 2 to 5 and 7 to 9 P. M., at
the home of Mrs. A. Maria Hillard, who was libravian. Many
availed themselves of the opportunity of free books who had
not previously enjoyed the subseription library of the town.

The next year the library was opened to the public two
days in the weel, Wednesday and Saturday, during the same
hours.

The Kensington Social Library, which had been built in
1895 by the munificence of Joseph Hillard, as a gift to the
people of his native town, was opened to the public. As the
trustees of that institution offered to the public library trus-
tees the free use of that building the free public library was
then moved to the new building.

Each year the town has purchased from forty to fifty books
until the number now exceeds nine hundred. This includes
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the Tibrary of the late Langley Boardman Brown, who willed
his books to the library, with a bookease for the same.
While the two libraries are separate, they are essentially
the same. They occupy the same building, have the same
librarian, and issue the same number of books in a family,
with the same rules and regulations in all essential things.

KENSINGTON SOCIAL LIBRARY.

Kensington was one of the first towns in the state to estab-
lish a library. In the year 1798, by grant of the legislature
of the state of New Hampshire, the Kensington Social Li:
brary was incorporated. Jeremiah Fogg and Ebenezer Pot-

ter, two prominent men in the town, were authorized to call

the first meeting.

The first regular meeting was called June 30, 1800, when
the constitution was adopted. The society existed for almost
sixty years and its hooks had a large circulation throughout
the town. The hooks were loaned for sixty days, with a fine
of one cent per day fov all time over that. It was always in
good condition and in good hands. During the many years
of its usefulness some of the volumes disappeared, remaining
in the hands of the people who had horrowed them and for-
gotten to return the same.

The old library is now in the hall of the new Kensington
Social Library in the old bookease, with the constitution
(rather worm eaten and faded with age) on one door and a
list of hooks on the other. Heading this list are Addison’s
Lvidences, Belknap’s New Hampshire, Don Quixote, and
many others published in the 1790s. Among the oldest of

these books is Letters to a Young Lade by Rev. John Ben-

nett, published in 1716.

In 1849 some ladies of the town joined together and formed
the Ladies’ Sewing Circle. This circle began a subseription
library, known as the Ladies’ Sewing Circle Library. The
members met once in two weeks at the home of some one of
the members. At these meetings it was customary to bind

KENSINGTON SOCIAL LIBRARY

NICHOLS MEMORIAL LIBRARY, KINGSTON
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shoes, every member having the privilege of carrying her own
work by paying a fine of four cents. One of the members
read aloud while the others worked, and refreshments were
served, which consisted of bread and hutter and one kind of
plain cake. At first the subscription fee was twenty-five
cents, which was increased to fifty cents.

In 1895 Joseph Chase Hillard, a well-known insurance ad-
juster and a native of Kensington, erected a substantial brick
building on commodious grounds. Taking the name from
the first library in Kensington, Mr. Hillard called this the
Kensington Social Library. At this time the Ladies’ Sew-
ing Circle Library transferred their books to the Social
Library trustees, to be held by them for the free use of the
town forever. The Ladies’ Library was removed to the new
building in 1895, where it occupied a well-licated and well-
lighted room.

Here there is a reading room generously supplied with the
late magazines. The people have had the privilege of taking
these magazines home for one week after they have heen on
the tables for one month. Fully as many have enjoyed this
opportunity as have taken advantage of the reading room.

In 1896 the circulation was 1,096 volumes, the circulation
being kept up by the frequent additions of new hooks
obtained from the proceeds of entertainments. - The maga-
zines have for the most part heen gifts from various people,
the donations of Joseph (. Iillard exceeding all others.

Joseph C. Hillard left at his decease, two years since, a
permanent fund for the maintenance of the Kensington
Social Library, the income of which is just beginning to
acerue. It is hoped, by the judicious use of this nmoney, to
put the Kensington Social Library on a substantial running
basis, with an increase in circulation and usefulness,

NICHOLS MEMORIAL LIBRARY, KINGSTON.

In the year 1892 the town voted to establish a public
library, and chose three trustees, who were to ask the aid of
the state under the act passed at the preceding session of the
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legislature.  In 1894 the library was opened in the select-
men’s room of the Town Hall building, and was well patron-
ized from the firgt,

We had at opening about 420 books, of which 104 were
given by the state, 99 by the Kingston Book Club, and 148
were purchased by the trustees. The balance were received
from private individuals or from the town clerk.

For the next few years the library grew steadily, somewhat
over one hundred volumes being added yearly, and it became
evident that we must soon find new quarters. In 1898 the
present beauliful and commodious building was crected by
Mr. J. TToward Nichols in memory of his parents, Nicholas
and Mary Barstow Nichols, and on June 8 was presented to
the town and aceepted and dedicated with appropriate cxer-
cisos.

The trustees of Sanborn Seminary and the trustees of the
library made an arrangement for their mutual benefit where-
by the library of the seminary, consisting of some fifteen hun-
dved volumes, was placed in the new building, and the Kings-
ton Public Library and that of Sanhorn Seminary were prac-
tically combined in the Nichols Memorjal Library. The
school has the use of the hooks that are needed during term
time, the teachers and the scholars free use of the library,
and the trustees of the school appropriate yearly an amount
equal to that of the town, the seminary appropriation being
expended under the direction of the principal, who, however,
is always one of the library trustees.

This place has many advantages. The library has steadily
grown since 1898, having now some forty-five hundred vol-
umes, with this year’s appropriation unexpended. Quite a
number of volumes have been given by individuals: from
the library of the late William €. Patten of Kingston some
fitty volumes, and smaller numbers from various sources.

3

LACONIA PUBLIC LIBRARY.

At the March meeting in 1878, it was voted to raise fifteen
hundred dollars for the purchase of a library. The first
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board of trustees was composed of six members, James H.
Tilton, Winfield S. Thomas, Daniel S. Dinsmore, John T.
Busiel, Erastus P. Jewell, and Charles I7. Pitman, of whom
the last three are members of the present hoard. "The :_E:.x
was in Folsom block eleven years, in the First National Bank
block twelve years, and in the basement of the Unitarian
church two years before its removal to the Gale Memorial
Library.

The will of Napolecon B. Gale provided for a library, a
memorial hall and a public park. The city appropriated ten
thousand dollars in addition to the five thousand dollars pro-
vided for a park, and the Moulton estate, opposite the passen-
ger station, was purchased for a park and =a building site
for the combined library and memorial Lall. Later the lot
occupied by the Congregational church was bought for sixty-
five hundred dollars and added to the park.  The building
committee consisted of John T. Busiel, Charles T, Pitman,
and Edwin F. Burleigh. The building cost a little more
than sixty thousand dollars. About eight thousand dollars
was spent in furnishing and fitting up the building. The
park with improvements has costw-about twenty-eight thou-
sand dollars. There remains in the hands of the trustees of
the Gale estate about ninety-two thousand dollars. One
fourth of the income must be used for maintaining and beau-
tifying the park. The remainder is turned over to the library
from time to time and provides an income of ahout twenty-
six hundred dollars for the library. The library has a fund
of one thousand dollars bequeathed by Helen A. Avery, and
five hundred dollars, a bequest of Julia A. Ladd. The in-
come of these funds must be used for the purchase of hooks.

The Gale Memorial Library was dedicated on the ninth of
June, 1903, and immediately thereafter the hooks of the
Laconia public library and of the Lakeport public library
were moved into it. The reading room has been open regu-
larly since the 22d of July, 1903. A new registration of
borrowers was begun and hooks were loaned on the third of
August. Tor a time the library was open from 10 to 12,
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from 2 to 6, and from 7 to 9 every day, except Sundays and
holidays. It is now open from 10 A. M. to 9 . M. Beginning
on the first of October, 1905, the reading room has been open
on Sundays from 2 to 6 ». m.

Books are sent to Lakeport every day except Saturdays and
Sundays. They are also sent to The Weirs five times a week
while the schools are in session, and on Tuesdays and Fridays
during the vacations. Any child able to write his name may
register and draw books. 'Leachers may draw as many books
as they nced and keep themn until the close of the term.
Special students may obtain as many hooks as they require
and keep them as long as they please by having them renewed
every two weeks. Any resident inay have two books at a
time. There are more than one hundred periodicals on file
in the reading room, and over four hundred volumes on open
shelves in the study room.

The librarians in succession have been Winfield 8. Thomas,
John W. Ashman, Miss Nellie Whitcher, Edgar F. Reeves,
Miss Julia 8. Busiel, and Olin 8. Davis.

LANCASTER PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1884. It is a free public
library, although not receiving state aid. It contains 7,453
volumes, and its circulation for the last biennial period was
18,514 volumes. A separate building is in course of construc-
tion.

LANDAFF PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Established in 1891 with state aid. It contains 525 vol-
umes, i

rculation one thousand volumes. Located in a
dwelling-house.

LANGDON HOSZ LIBRARY.

The Langdon Town Library was first started as a neigh-
borhood library by a few ladies who desired more extensive
reading and of a character above the newspapers. This by

contributions was added to year by year. At the decease of
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some of its promoters it was thought hest that its circulation
chould be extended and instead of its heing moved from
house to house have a permanent home. After duc delib-
eration it was given 1o the town. At the March mceting in
1897 the first Doard of truslees was chosen and the town
voted to continue the library as the Langdon Town Library.

The trustees catalogued the library, and adopted rules and
regulations for its conduct, and placed the library in the
store and postoffice huilding. Cases were then purchased for
the hetter care of books, and as the number has increased,
cases have heen added.

Some years the town has raised a sum above the amount
required by law and the librarian has been paid by the town.

The reading has been selected in order to interest the
young people in something of an elevating character as well
as historical and descriptive. Writings of some of the latest
novelists are circulated and the public take quite an interest.

There is a feeling now that a library building should be
crected that could give better conveniences and less liability
from fire.

WEST LEBANON PUBLIC LIBRARY, LEBANON.

The beginning of the West Lebanon Public Library was
in the early sixties, when a few women met and planved to
raise money to buy books for a library. The first hooks were
hought by Col. Jewett D. Hosley, and they were housed for
a long time in the residence of Mr. William P. Burton. IFor
many years each one who used the library paid a fee of one
dollar per year, but in 1900 this was changed and the library
hecame a free one.

In 1893 a catalogue of the books was printed. During the
last five years a deterwined effort has been made to raise
money for a library building. I.ecture courses and concerts
were held; a series of food sales, in which the village women
all took part, and various other entertainments were given.
(e or two generous citizens added to the sum and it is now
almost twelve hundred dollars.

§
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in the spring of 1906 the Boston & Maine Railroad leased
alot Tor the nominal vent of one dollar per year to the library
association.  The Jocation of the lof js all {hat could he de-

sived, and it is hoped that within a year or {wo {the fund will
be wuflicient to warrant a building.

LEE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

23

The Tihravy was established in 18953 with gtale aid. 1t con-
faing 1,229 volumes. I ig Joealed in the Town ITall.

LISBON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The first Tibrary of a public chavactor in which the o izens
ol Lishon were interested was called the Lishon Village Moral
Society, and came into evistence more than fifty vears ago.
Most if not all of the hooks belonging to the Tibrary or sociely
are gtill on the shelves of the publie Tibrary, though for rea-
sons—cheap paper and small type—they are not in civcu-
lation. The collection consists of histories, biographies,
essays, and a few poems. Not one volume of fiction i= aniong
them. The library was kept in a cuphoard in the old Rail-
road depot, under the charge of Mr. Pearson.

In 1864 the Lishon Village Library Association was organ-
ized through the efforts of Augustus A. Woolson, Hon, and
Mrs. BB D. Rand, Dr. Charles I1. Boynton, Mizs Rebeeea 1Tol-
lister, II. B. Savage, George Brummer, William M. Kelsea,
and other interested citizens.

Membership was obhtained by the payment of one dollar.
with a fee of fifty cents per year.

The selection of the hooks was entrusted to a book com-
mittee of seven persons, generally people of literary tastes,
whe, with the president, ITon. T. D. Rand, endeavored to
establish a library of the best reading matter. The first lihra-
rian was Miss Rebecea ITollister, a lady of culture and fine
literary tastes. She continued to act as Jibrarian twenty-five
years, .ﬂ._ms Miss Alice M. Boynton, now Mrs, W. . Oliver,
was elected to serve. She was succeeded hy Miss Nettie T,

-
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Kelsca, who, with the exception of Lwo years, liag served sinee
1887, After the deatl of Mr. Rand, the HWon. A, A Woolson
was made president of the association and holds the office at
the present time.  William AL Kelsea served ag sceretary for
nearly a quarler of a century.  The Tishon Village Library
Association was an organizalion very dear fo the hearis of
its Tounders and members, and aceessions on its shelves were
watched carefully that no harmfual or worthless books hould
be placed before the public. Mr. Rand often said, “Give
them nothing hut {he best, then the public will read the hest
books.”

In 1899 the Lighon Pullic Libravy was formed, the town
taking advantage of the state’s offer of vne hundred dollars’
worth of hooks to any town establishing a frec library,

The association already owned one {hipd of a Dbuilding
erected in 1882, and it offered the town the use of it rooms,
the books upon jts shelves, furniture, efe., provided the town
would agree to refit the rooms, raise the necessary funds to
maintain the pullic library, and allow the ook committee
ol the association a voice i the selection of the books. This
the town consented to do, and for nmore than siy v
the two organizations lave worked harmoniously together.
The town officers consist of a board of six trustees, of whom
the ITon. A. A. Woolson is chairman, and the assoeiation con-
tinues to elect its book committee annually, who, with the
trustees, select the hooks for the library. The library is
pleasantly situated on Main street in two attractively fur-
nished rooms, and is liberally patronized by the residents of
Lisbon. Three thousand three hundred and twenty-four
books are upon its shelves, and the reading table is woll
supplied with periodicals.

The same high standard of literature instituted by the
founders of the association has been maintained, and Lishon
justly is proud of her Tree Public Library.
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LINCOLN PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Lineoln is a lumber manufacturing village of about six
hundred inhabitants, many of them Canadian French, sifu-
ated in the Pemigewassel Valley, and has been in existence
only fourteen years. Tt is peopled entirely by the employecs
of the J. I8, Henry & Sons Company.

The public library was voted into existence at the annual
town meeting in March, 1902. Previous to this time several
small appropriations had heen made at various times with
this end in view, but 1o organization had been made and no
active steps taken in the matter. At this meeting, however, 1
a board of three trustees was elected, an appropriation of forty ,
dollars made for hooks, and it was voted to apply to the state, ,
under the statute, for aid in establishing the library. A small !
building of two rooms, which had been used for a barber shop,
was offered to the library, rent free, by the Henry Company,
and extensive repairs and improvements were made by them
to fit it for the purpose, including the installation of electric
lights. Modern library appliances were purchased at the
Library Bureau in Boston, and the hooks classified and cata- I
logued according to the system in use in the Boston Publie i
Library, a librarian was appointed, and on May 2, 1905, the ;
library was opened to the public, complete in all its details,
and with two hundred and sixteen books upon its shelves,
including fifty volumes of the best French fiction. Besides
the circulating department there is also a small reading room,
where may be found a number of the current periodicals.

The library is open twice a week, on Wednesday and Sat- W
urday afternoons and evenings, and is well patronized by :
the people. 1Its establishment has proved to be a decided i
benefit to the town, and it is hoped to increase its usefulness
in the near future, especially in connection with the public
schools.

2
LITCHFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY.
The library was established in 1892 with state aid. It con-
tains 1,192 volumes and its circulation is about 1,100 vol-
annually. It is located in a dwelling-house. ,
umes annually. It is loc i a dwelling-hous MANGHESTER GITY LIBRARY
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LITTLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

"The Littleton Public Library was cstablished in 1889, the
town appropriating five hundred dollars a year {for mainte-
nance, providing citizens raised one thousand dollars.

The library also received books Delonging to a defunct vil-
lage library, and when, in January, 1890, the library was
opened it contained twenty-seven hundred volumes. It now
numbers sixty-eight hundred volumes.

From the first the circulation has heen large, averaging fif-
teen thousand, with eighty-three per cent fiction. One vea-
son for this seemingly large proportion of fiction is the con-
stant use of reference books, of which no record can be kept.
With such works the libravy is very well supplied.

The library is cavefully classified according to the decimal
classification. At first one card was given each borrower,
but now a nonfiction card iz also allowed, teachers having
gpecial privileges.

The use of the library by schools and clubs has increased
steadily; this year traveling libraries have heen sent to dis-
trict schools for the first time. .

In 1892 the library received its first large gift—six hun-
dred volumes—from Charles Sinclair. By the will of Harry
Bingham it received one thousand dollars. It has also many
smaller gifts of books, of pictures and furnishings, notably a
portrait of Harry Bingham.

The first home of the library was entirely inadequate to
its needs, and in 1892 it was moved into commodious quar-
ters in the new town building, and a reading room started,
the town appropriation being increased to nine hundred dol-
lars. The present year has seen its removal to a new library
costing twenty-two thousand dollars; of this sum fifteen thou-
sand dollars was the gift of Andrew Carnegic.

Starting with one room in 1889, it now has in addition to
delivery and stack rooms, a reading room and two reference
rooms, with a children’s room in prozpect: and hopes for an

increagsed nsefulness in ifs new quarters.
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LEACH LIBRARY, LONDONDERRY.

David Rollins Teach, who died in Manchogte , April 1,
1878, left by his last will and testament three thousand dol-
lars to found and perpetnate a public library in Londonderry.
The town at the annual meeting in March, 1879, voted to
moqmi the bequests, chose a board of trust tees, m:m author-
ized the selectmen to huild an addition to the Town Hall, in
i:n: mrc: d he fitted a room for library purposes. The
selectmen attended to the duty assigned them, and a room
was in readiness January 1, 1880. The trustees took steps
at once to select a libravy in accordance with the will of Mr.
Teach. After careful examination of the catalogues of many
libraries and consultation with librarians and ihe citizens of
the town, a list of books was prepared and a committee of
the trustees gave personal attention to their purchase. Nine
hoandred and fifty-four volumes were purchased at the aggre-
gate cost of nine hundred and sixty-nine dollars. bsgrow
installment of five hundred volumes was soon after added,
and up to the present time new books have been added from
year to year—which gives us at the present time 2,618 cir-
culating hooks on our shelves and about five huudred books
of other classes. We also have the new revised Eneyelopedic
Dictionary and the American Cyclopedia.

LYMAN FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1894 with state aid. Tt con-
tains 562 volumes. It is located in a private dwelling-house.

MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Our library was opened September 25, 1893, at the resi-
dence of John II. Burke, one of the trustees chosen the March
previous.  We commenced with the books given us by the
state under the laws of 1891, chapter 62.

An interest was at once manifest and the growth though
not rapid has been steady.
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We have especially aimed to interest our youthful readers,
believing in the old adage “as the twig is bent, the tree is in-
clined,” and we allow the children the use of the E:;Q as
goon as the parent will be responsible for the books. We
have one little girl four years of age, and we have no one more
enthusiastic.

The books remained at Mrs. Burke’s (Mrs. Burke serving

us as librarian) until moved to Mr. Lary’s the following March.
Mr. Lary was libravian until July, 1898, when the size of the
library and Mrs. Lary’s health rendere m a change necessary.
It was accordingly taken {o the postoffice building, then
owned by L. R. Ambrose, postmaster, and was cared for hy
him a small compensation until he resigned his office.
e was succeeded by J. I Burke April, 1901. M.
Burke, who had taken an active interest in the library from
its commencement, allowed the books to vemain, Mrs. Burke
serving as librarian. December, 1903, Mrs. Burke’s health
corupelled her to resign, but we have still had the use of the
building free.

Our rgmﬁ% is now so large that we very much need a build-
ing. There is quite an interest among the cilizens and
{riends, which we hope will result in obtaining onc soon.

Our income is very small, but the interest has been such
that our expenses have been trifling and we have been able
to add a few volumes each year by purchase until we now
have 838 volumes.

We also have received a great many presenis from citizens
and friends. Our summer guests have been liberal patrons.

MANCHESTER CITY LIBRARY.

In 1844 the Manchester Athenseum was cstablished “with
the design of founding a library, reading room, and muszeum.”
After ten years of successful growth this organization turned
over to the city its library of 2,953 volumes to found a free
public library. One of the condiiioms of {his {ransfer was
that the city should appropriate anuually a sum not less
than one thousand dollars to be expended in the purchase and.
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hinding of hooks and periodicals—a munificent sum for those
days. .

I November, 1854, this free city library was opened lo
the public. The first report gays, “The majority of hooks
ealled Jor ave ol a character caleulated lo improve the intel-
Ieet and heart, and many of the more abstruse, intellectual,
and scientifie treatises ave every day ealled for.”” Within a
year the library moved inte Inrger quarlers in one of the busi-
where, in February, 1856, it was almost totally
destroyed by fire.  'With good courage another start was made,
and after successively occupying rooms in the Merchants’
Exchange and Patten’s Block, the library was removed, Au-

ust, 18771, to a new building of its own on Franklin street,
where it still remains. The lot for this huilding was donated
by the Amoskeag Manulacturing Company.  In 1882 a large
addition was made to the building, and ten years later a part
of the hasement was fuizhed off to provide a room for news-
papers and government documents. .

Three coltections of hooks amounting {o 2,487 volumes

have been presented to the library and are known as the
Brewer, Cuarvier, and Reynolds donations.  The library has
alzo henefited by three hequests as follows: $5,000, given in
1872 by Oliver Dean, uzged for scientific and technical hooks;
$2,000, given in 1885 by Mary 18, Elliot, for medical works;
$2,887, given in 1892 by Fliza A. Baton, “Jor the henefit of

the lihrary.

The services of nine librarians have covered the fifty-two
vears ol the library’s history. During this time two printed
catalogues, vavious supplements, and three finding lists have
been issued.  The library now has a good card catalogue, also
a separate card catalogue of the juvenile hooks, and is classi-
fiedd by the Cutter clagsification. It contains about fifty thou-
sand volumes, and is open daily from 10 a. m. to 8 ». M., Sat-
urdays until 9 p. o, and on Sundays from 11 A. . fo 5 P, ¥
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FROST FREE LIBRARY, MARLBOROUGH.

rost Yree Library was presented to Marvlborough August
j 26, 1867, by one of her sons, Hon. Rufus 8. Frost, of Chel-
zea, Mass. The site, a substantial granite building, suitable
furnishings, and a collection of two thousand books, “were
meluded in the gilt, and the sum ol five thousand dollars
was placed in trust, the interest to be paid annually for the
, support ol the library. M. I'rost was clected president, and
continued {o gerve in that capacity until his death in 1894,
ITe was succeeded by his son, Albert 1. Frost, who scrved
until his death in 1897, when his sister, Mrs. Emma Irost
Iale, was elected president. She resigned in 1902, and
Towell . Frost of Buffalo, N. Y., grandson of the donor,
FROST FREE LIBRARY, MARLBOROUGH was chosen. Mr. Frost has shown his inlerest in the work
by the many gencerous gifts and much valuable assistance.
Several valuable collections of shelly, geological speciinens,
and curiosities have heen presented the Iibrary hy the Trost
family, Rev. 8. II. MecCollester and others. In 1898 the
Hbrary received a gift of one thousand dollars by the will of
the late Albert P. Trost, the income to he used for the sup-
J port of the library. .
In 1902 the library was thoroughly reorganized and the
card catalogue was introduced with most satislactory results.
Previous to September 1, 1908, the library had been opened
to the public only on Saturday afternoons and evenings, but
at that time it was thought advizable to open it also on Wed-
nesdays.  The library now contains over six thousand vol-
umes—and the average distribution for a week during the
past three months has been one lhundred and sevemty-five
books, not including the magazines, of which there are twelve
for general circulation.
Eight of the townspeople have served as libravian since its
founding, each one doing this work in a painstaking manner.

i

MASON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In the fall of 1892, the town took advantage of the offer
made by the state, and established a free Tibrary. A number

NASHUA PUBLIC LIBRARY
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of years before a library was formed and owned by individuals.
Some of the books” were left after it was discontinued and
these were given to the mew libvary, which added quite a
little to its inumbers.  The library was first located in a little
roomn over the store; it was then changed fo the postoffice.
It soon outgrew the limited space, and a room was fitted up
in the schoolhouse, the town not heing able to huild a lihrary
building. The rooin is small, and the addition of more books
will necessitate another room.  Fach year hetween thirty and
forty books are added, the committee always trying to pro-
cure the highest elass of hooks. Tietion is called for more
than history or travel.

The teachers have the privilege of taking books for the
benefit of their children.

The books are divided into four classes by way of classifica-
tion, fiction, history, biography, and travel.

MEREDITH PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in Mavch, 1882. Tt did not
receive state aid, but is, nevertheless, a free public library
within the meaning of the statute. It contains 4,149 43_:52.
and its cirenlation for the last hiennial period was 17,70
volumes. The town contributes five hundred dollars a year
to its support. Tt has a separate building, presented hy Ben-
jamin M. Smith of Beverly, Mass.

MERRIMACK PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In March, 1892, the town of Merrimack voted to accept the
provisions om the stale law passed in 1891, “relating to new
publie libraries in towns.”

The sum of three hundred dollars was voted for the es-
tablishment of a public library, and with one hundred and
one volumes received from the state, fifty-two donated by
friends of the movement, and forty-nine purchased by the
town, the library was opened to the public January 1, 1893,
in the office of Dr. W. W. Pillsbury, through whose active
influence its estahlishment was effected.

<t
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The following summer Dr. Pillsbury went to Newbury-

ort, Mass., and the library, then numbering three hundred
;:g seventy-three volumes, was moved into the house of the
present libravian, where it still is located.

Trrom its start the library maintained a steady and healthy
growth, and the citizens of the town have shown their appre-
ciation of ils benelits through their liberal patronage and an-
nual appropriations for its support.

Through the generosity of James B. and Dr. George C.
Hoitt o_qr? eight volumes of the “Charles V. Cotton I.-
brary” were donated, and one hundred and fen volumes have
been received from other friends; these, with government

‘and state publications, constitute all the hooks in the library

ed by the town.

The library now contains 2,950 volumes, about half of
which arve fiction, but in the ozé. a?%% are many cxcellent
works of travel, history, and hiography.

The children’s departmment is well supplied with the best
literature for young people, and many of the school children
are among the most constant and appreciative patrons of
the library. )

The town purchased a building lot two years ago, but no
definite action has yet been taken towards the erection of a
building. The library is doing good work, but it has reached
the limit of its capacity for growth, until more room can be
provided for its accommodation.

not purch

MIDDLETON TOWN LIBRARY.

The Middleton Town ILibrary was established in 1892
through the efforts of several prominent gentlemen. The
town at its annual election voted to have a free library and to
accept the offer of the state. We received one hundred dollars’
worth of books from the state, and these, with what the town
purchased, formed the nucleus of our town library. It was
Jocated in a private house, where the postoffice was, and Mrs.
(ieorge D. Drawbridge took charge of it for several years,
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free of charge. In 1900 a convenient room was fitted up in
the Town Hall and the library was removed there, where it
is at the present time. The room is open every Saturday
alternoon from 2 to 5 r. m. and is well patronized. The
library is a proof that “great things from small beginnings
grow,” as we now have over a thousand volumes on the
shelves, divided into travels, history, poetry, fiction, and
Juveniles.  Since the first year, these have all been bought,
with the exeeption of a number of volumes given by Mr.
Charles Roberts of Concord, N. 11.

MILAN PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Lhe library was established in 1896 with state aid. Tt
contains ahout one thousand volumes and its circulation is
fifty-two hundred volumes yearly. The town appropriates
one hundred dollars annually for its support. It is located
in the Town House.

MILFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

At the annual town meeting in March, 1868, the Tollowing
resolution was passed with hardly a dissenting vote, its pas-
sage having heen urged by Thomas 1. Livermore and others:

Resolved, That a free library be hereby established within
and for the town of Milford, that the sum of five hundred
dollars De raised by the town, and paid into the hands of the
trustees hereinafter provided for, with which they shall, as
3001 as possible, purchase hooks and other necessary articles,
provide a room, and do all necessary things for the establish-
ment and continuance of the library herein provided for.

T'he sum of five hundred dollars was to he invested as the
foundation of the town free library. It had heen open fo the
public about eight months when these items were obtained.
The library comsisted of two hundred and eighty-three vol-
wwes, and during the eight mouths the circulation was
twenty-three hundred volumes.

o 1890 a bequest of five thousand dollars from the late
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Kzra M. (lay, was paid to the town in trust for the Milford
Tree Library, the income arising from it to be devoted to the
purchase of hooks only and cannot e used for the ordinary
expense of the library. -

In March, 1891, the increase of the library was such that
an appropriation of fifteen thousand dollars was made for
the erecting of a new huilding. At this time there were
forty-five hundred hound volumes.

In June, 1892, the library was moved lo the present quar-
ters, a reading room was opened with a large number of
periodicals. In this year a bequest of one hundred dollars
was received in trust by the town, the income to be expended
annually for library purposes.

The library was classified according to the Dewey system.
At the present time there are ninety-one hundred volumes,
with a circulation of twenty thousand. Arrangements are
being made for a children’s department, also a reference
TOOm.

MILTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Under the law of 1891 for the establishment of free public
libraries, the town of Milton at its annual meeting in March,
1892, adopted the provisions of the act, passed the necessary
votes for the founding and maintenance of the Miltan Tree
Public Library, located it at Milton Mills, and chose three
trustees for its care and management. The trustees chosen
were Charles C. Hayes, Elbridge W. Fox, and John W. Simes.
Following the action of the town, the state, through its Board
of Library Commissioners, donated books to the town to the
value of one hundred dollars as nucleus for the library.

Mr. Henry E. Wentworth was engaged as librarian, the li-
brary being kept in his store, which was centrally situated in
the village, o

At his retirement from trade the library was removed to
its present location, a building formerly used as a store by
John W. Simes, and for a number of years Mr. Simes has
served as librarian.




454 REPORY OF TR STATHE LIBRATRY.

Mr. Tlayes, trustee, dying soon after the establishment of
the Jibrary, Mr. Joseph Plummer was appointed Lo fill the
acaney, and he, with the other two members originally
chosen, has continued to serve until the present time. 'The
mewbers are chosen each year by the town for three years,
one being chosen each year, Their expenses are @maab.o?
the funds of the library; their services are gratis.

Lhe library was opened in January, 1893. The town raises
annually the amount required Ly law for ifs support.  The
last appropriation wag $107.40. There are now 1,019 vol-
umes in the library, classified ag follows: arts, biography,
drama and poetry, fiction, history, juvenile fiction, theo-
logical, reference, science, natural history, periodicals, travel,
farw and household, and miscellaneous.

Books have been donated to the library hy the Universalist
Publishing 1louse, State Library, Hon. J. H. Gallinger, James
L. Bridge, Albert 18. Pillshury, T. IT. Montague, Mrs. Charles
J. Berry, Milton Mills, N. 11.; M. Harriet 15, Noyes, Barn-
stead, N. H.; Mrs. Augustus Barnard, Boston, Mass.; Prof.
Arthur T. Swith, and John U. Simes.

rm .

he library is highly prized by the ci

ens of the village,
the books heing very eagerly sought for by hoth old and
young. It is free to all residents in the town. 'There is
another library at Milton village and also one at West Mil-
ton, so that all sections of the town are well provided for.

NUTE LIBRARY, MILTON.

The library was established in 1891, without state aid. Tt
is a free public library. It contains 2,994 volumes, and its
circulation is six thousand volumes annually. It has no
building.

MUNROE FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1895 with state aid. It
woiﬁ:m 450 volumes and has a cireulation of 962 volumes.
It does not have a separate huilding.
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MONT VERNON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1893 with state aid. It con-
tains 1,150 volumes. The town appropriates one hundred
dollars annually for its support. It is located in a school
building.

MOULTONBOROUGH PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Lhe library was established in 1896 with state aid. It con-
tains 1,428 volumes, and its cireulation is twenty-five hundred
volumes annually. The town appropriates one hundred dol-
lars for its support. It bas no separate huilding.

NASHUA PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Nashua Public Library bad its inception and was
really founded by the Tadies” Soldiers” Aid Society, when that
society at the close of the Civil War voted to apply a fund
remaining in their treasury to the starting of a free public
library.

Tincouraged Ly the citizens intercsted, and the Ilon. O. C.
Moore, editor of the Nashua T'elegraph, a fair was held in the
City Hall and a good sum realized. Countributions of books
desirable for a library were also made by the citizens, and to
all these were added the Athenewm library, and the whole
then offered as a gift to the ecity, upon condition that ome
thousand dollars be provided annually for its support and
development. The gift, with its conditions, waz accepted, and
seven trustees appointed to care for the same, and the library
was soon opened to the public in the south room of the
County Record Building. There it remained until 1892, and
then having grown to a library of 11,260 volumes, it was re-
moved to Odd Fellows’ building on Temple street.

About that time the city government, recognizing the in-
fluence of the library as a factor in the educatiomal growth
of Nashua, and that unaided by legacies it must depend en-
tirely upon the city for support and growth, increased their
appropriation to two thousand dollars, and this has been in-
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creased from time to time, until this year fifty-five handred
doHars was appropriated.

In 1892 Mrs. Mary A. unt and her daughier, Miss Mary
1. ITunt, gave to the city the munificent giflt of lty thou-
sand dollars for a library building. The gilt was accepted,
and after the usual delays, on September 28, 1903, the library
then numbering twenty-three thonsand volumes, was opened
to the public in its new home, and the Hunt Memorial Li-
brary became a verity. The huilding is built in accordance
with the most approved modern ideas, for a library, with
appropriate and convenient fillings, a handsome reading and
reference room, children’s library and reading room, news-
paper and weekly periodical roow, with light and fireproofl
stack,—in all respects an up-to-date building, and here it is
today in the care of a librarian and her two ass istants, aud a
children’s libravian.

NELSON FREE.PUBLIC LIBRARY.

At the annual town meeting in 1881 it was suggested by
one of the visitors that they do something to benefit the old
town, and a library was suggested. A mecting was called,
and a committee was chosen to make plans to solicit contri-
butions. There is no record of this meeting.  The first an-
nual meeting was held August 23, 1882, when a report of the
doings of the committec was made. A constitution and by-
laws were presented and accepted, and an association formed,
to be known as “I'he Nelson I'vee Library Association.” Any
person could become a member by signing the constitution
and the annual payment of a dollar. The payment at any
one time of twenty-five dollars constituted a life membership.
T'he namés of two life members are recorded, Col. ¥. W, Par-
ker of Quiney, Mass., and of .J. M. Robhing of Cambric geport,
Mass. It was also reported that three hundred and sixteen
volumes had already been purchased or heen contributed,
and the library had been located in the store of (', (. Atwood,
and Mr. Atwood had been appointed its first libravian, After

i
4
i
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Mr. Atwood’s death in 1884 Mrs. I.. J. Atwood was chosen
as his successor.

In 1886 it was voted to offer the library to the town if
they would agree to accept and maintain it, which the town
finally did and also took advantage of the offer of the state
aid in establishing frec libravies, g0 in 1892 the Nelson Trree
Library was formed, and has since been supported by an an-
nual gift from the town.

Some years later the store was sold to Mr. J. M. Robhins,
and Mr. H. ¥. Priest was chosen librarian.

In February, 1894, the store was entirely destroyed Dy fire,
but by hard work the library was saved all but ahout twenty
volumes. Tt was then removed to a room in the Town Hall,
where it is at the present time. "The number of volumes has
increased to 1,430,

WHIPPLE FREE LIBRARY, NEW BOSTON.

The library was established in 1888 by J. R. Whipple. Tt
did not receive state aid but is nevertheless a free public
library. 1t contains 2,257 volumes. Tt has mo separate
building.

o

NEWBURY FREE PUBLIC LIRRARY.

The library was established in 1892 with state aid. Tt con-
tains 916 volumes and its cireulation is 1,300 annually. Tt
has received contrihutions from the late John Hay and others,
It is located in the railroad station.

NEW CASTLE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

On October 19, 1900, at the suggestion of Mrs. Frank
Hackett of Washington, then a summer resident of New
Castle, the Daily Circle of King’s Daughters met and organ-
ized the New Castle Library Association. Mrs. Hackett's
contribution and that of her friends amounted to seventy
dollars, and with that the library was opened, the association
having heen able to secure a suitahle room rent free for one
vear.

8
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Oun July 20, 1901, the town accepted the library, and chose
lenry Becker, Jr., S. M. Harding, and Willard Jenne
frustees, the same hoard sepving ab the present Lime.

Al that time there were three hundred and thirly books
and four monthly wagazines.  One hundred and thirty-seven
sued at that date.  Sooun after this Lhe slate
worth of hooks, and many generous
s were received from friends.

After the town aceepted the library the a
ganized and is now the Library Ail Associalion, and selects

$as

cards had been

oave one hundred de

zociation reor-

the hooks. .

The town raised the present year one hundred and forty-
nine dollars for the maintenanee of the library, the Jibrarian
receiving eighly-four dollars for her services, filty dollars for
rent, and the remainder for fuel.  We are dependent upon
donations of money and the small amount which we can vaise
Dy having sales and entertainments to buy books.

At present there are 1,034 books, 11 monthl
900 cards have been issued, and there is an average of 150

/ 1aganines,

hooks given out each week.
The library is opened to the public Wedneaday and Satur-
ternoons and evenings from three to five and seven to

day
nine o’clock.

The eards are sold for one cent cach, and a
cout a day is imposed on each person keeping a hook over
fourtcen days. 'This monecy pays incidental expenses.

1 of one

NEW DURHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The lihrary was established in 1894 with state aid. It con-
tains 326 volumes. Tt is kept in a private house.

NEWFIELDS FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established September 23, 1893, with state
aid. Tt contains 2,155 volumes. It has a permanent fund
of ten thousand dollars. Tt is located in a dwelling-house.
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GORDON-NASH LIBRARY, NEW HAMPTON

NEW IPSWICH PUBLIC LIBRARY
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GORDAN-NASH LIBRARY, NEW HAMPTON

Like several other New Ilampshire towns in the carly
years ol the last century New Hampton possessed a sinall
library of standard books. Jt probably never contained more
than one hundred volumes, and was houged and cared for by

private parties until worn out and sealtered.

Some years laler the litevary societies conneeted with the
New Hampton Tustitution established and for years inain-
tained libravies and reading rooms.  Beginnin

; g in rather &
feeble way the libraries had a slow bat Lealthy growil until
they numbered more than twenty-five hundred volumes
which were freely loaned to all who applied for them.

In 1887, Judge Stephen (+. Nash of Boston and a native

ol New Hampton was granted a

2

charter for the (ordon-
ash Library, and named ag incorporators himsell, his wife,
his executors, 8. (1. Davig of Boston, hiz ol gchoolmate, Tlon.
HL 2. Rolfe of Coneord, and 1. (4. Lowis of Taconin. To this
corporation Judge Nash bequeathed his laxge private library,
with generous provisions for a building and ample funds for
the maintenance of the same. A portion of the funds became
available at Judge Nash’s death, and the huilding was erccted
in 1895, the bulk of the bequest following the death of Mrs.
Nash in 1901.

Judge Nash purchased the lot on which the library stands,
and the building was erected under the divection of the orig-
inal corporation, so that the New Hampton people have had
only to receive, care for and use this magnificent gift. The
management is now entirely in the hands of Iocal incorpora-
tors, who take an honest pride in the beautiful building and
the notable privileges they enjoy in connection with it.

The building, including the lot and equipment, was erected
at an expense of sixteen thousand dollavs, It is of Perth
Amboy brick and red sandstone, finished in (uartered oak,
beautifully frescoed, and supported by a fund of thirty-five
thousand dollars. By the terms of the bequest the library
is for “the free use of the people of the town whether resi-
dents students or sojourners.”
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Including the societies’ libraries there are now nearly thir-
teen thousand volumes on the shelves, and the number is
steadily growing.

With its singular freedom from conditions or obligations
of any kind and with its lavish endowment, the Gordon-Nash
library stands unique and unrivaled.

LANGDON PUBLIC LIBRARY, NEWINGTON.

In the year 1891, Woodbury Langdon of New York, a
swmmer resident of the town of Newington, offered to donate
two thousand volumes to the town as a nucleus for a free
library, on condition that suitable provision he made for the
save and circulation of the hooks.

The town accepted the offer, and the sum of twenty-five
hundved dollars was appropriated for the erection of a library
building.  The cost of erecting the brick structure which
we now occupy exceeded the appropriation by one thousand
dollars, which sum was placed in the custody of the town
by Mr. Langdon. The town then paid annually to the trus-
tees an amount equal to the interest of that sum atb six per
cent, thus providing for the perpetual maintenance of the
library.

In 1892 Valentine M. Coleman, Iredervick Pickering, and
Eldna Pickering were elected trustees.

The formal opening with ceremonies of dedication occurred
on September 20, 1892. Ceremonies of dedication were held
in the Congregational ehurch, which were preceded hy an
informal reception at the library.

The books given by Mr. Langdon covering a wide range of
subjects, ninety-nine volumes given Dby the state of New
ITampshire, and the hooks, which had hitherto been in cus-
tody of the town clerk, mostly books of reference, together
with the periodicals supplied for the reading table, were the
hooks found in our library when dedicated.

During the past twelve years, through the generosity of
Mr. Langdon, our townspeople, absent sons and daughters,

RICHARDS FREE LIBRARY, NEWPORT
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and friends, our library has grown until we have thirty-five
hundred volumes.

NEW IPSWICH FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

In 1866, under the leadership of a few energelic women,
alibrary building was erected and a libra vy established. "The
library was incorporated in 1887. Tt has not received state
aid.  Until ten years ago it was supported entirely by gifts
and entertainments. The town now pays two hundred and
fifty dollars annually towards its support. It has a perma-
nent fund of $3,000. It contains 3,941 volumes, and its cir-
culation from the last biennial peviod was 8,445,

NEW LONDON PUBLIC LIBRARY,

The library was established in 1897 with state aid. It
contains 1,797 volumes, and its circulation for the last bien-
nial period was 4,724 volumes. It is located in Grange Hall.

NEWMARKET TOWN LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1884. Tt has not received
state aid, but is a free public library within the statute. Tt
contains 3,650 volumes. The town annually appropriates
three hundred dollars for its support. It has a separate
building.

RICHARDS FREE LIBRARY, NEWPORT.

The Richards Free Library of Newport, now one of the
most prominent and noble institutions in western New Hamp-
shire, was founded in 1888 by Hon. Dexter Richards, a native
and lifelong citizen of that town. The building was eligibly
located on the west side of Main street, opposite the south end
of the village park, and for its beauty of situation is marked
and prominent among the public buildings of the town. The
architect and huilder was Mr. Tiram R. Beckwith of Clare-
mont, N. If.
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The edifice is of the Queen Anne style of architecture. Its
dimensions on the ground are forty-eight feet front, with
depth ol sixty-five E;. The base is of Sunapee A:,_.::.;ou and
the superstructure of Massachuselts pressed brick, frimmed
and ornamented with Connecticut hrownstone and terra cotta.
Theroof is covered with glate from Monson, Me.  Tts interior
is finished in oak, maple and bireh of New Tampshive growth,
ornamnented with a vaviely of other woods Trom various states

the U

The front h

ol antiqu

lion.

ement rooms are prepared for the reception
noarticles and curiosities of inlerest and value
that may at any time he contributed to the institution.

The {wo spacions front vooms, on cither side of the main

entrance, (twenty-five fect by seventeen feet ach,) are de-
signed Tor ladics The main
library and receplion rooms cover a space of fifty-three feet
by thirty feet, wilh aleoves, cach one 1i ghted by a window ex
tending from floor to eeiling.

and gentlemen’s reading rooms.

The vear roowm of the hasement iz occupied hy the heating
apparatus and for storage and husiness purposc

The library now contains 7,341 volunies, and its hiennial
civeulation is 26,264 volumes. It has a permanent fund of
fifteen thousand dollars.

NEWTON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

he library was established in 1892 with state aid. It con-
tains 1,200 volumes, and ils hiennial cirenlation js 6,508 vol-
umes. [t has a permanent fund of one hundred dollars. Tt
haz a separate huilding.

NORTH HAMPTON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1892 with state aid. It
contains 1,400 volumes, and its annual circulation js 2,500
volnmes.  The town appropriates annually one hundred and
fifty dollars for its support. Tt is located in the Town Iall.
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GROVETON HudwuLHO. LIBRARY, NORTHUMBERLAND,

In the year 1891, at the March meeting, the town appro-
priated a small sum of moncy and chose three truslecs to
purchase hooks, hire a libravian, and find a suitable voom in
which to start a library.  These {rustees attended Lo the work
at once, and the few books they purchased formed {he
ms ol our present library. The place chosen for the
icto
the

books was in a small faney grocery store, and the prop
was paid a small sum for attending to the loan of hook
_5:5_ imcluded.

Each year since a small sum has heen raized and one me
her of 1 H__.o trustees chosen at the Mareh meeling. ‘E:, hooks
were kept in the same store until it changed hands, then Lhe

and continued

new proprictor assumed charge ol the book
do so until the summer of 1903, when {he Vil
ment Society, under its eflicient president, Meel Tiatlie
O"Brien, decided to bhuild a library. Small and udpreten-
tivus it wight be, but the books whicli had heen aceumulating
now nutnbered nearly one :_o:mz:? and the room in the store
was not sufficient.  So the library was Duilt, and the hooks
moved in August, 1903. Tt is finished in hardwood, and fur-
nished with ﬁmz.@m and chairg, a clock, pictures on the wall,
and is very pleasant and much mﬁ_.o%og by the patrons, of
which there are about one hundred and filty. When com-
pleted the library was presented to the town and is kept in
repair by the same. Books are purchased four or five times
a year by the trustees, all of whowm are Jadies, and have heen
ever since the library was built, the town no doubt thinking
if the ladies could furnish the building they were the ones
to run it.

Beside the best fiction there are hooks on history, biog-
raphy, travel, and nature studies, now nuuihe ing 1578 vol-
umes, all of which have been well chosen and arc _:zo: read.

e Inprove-

NORTHWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1892 with state aid. It
contains 1,248 volumes, and its hiennial civeulation is 4,400

i
|

i
¢
1
|
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volumes.  The fown annually appropriates one hundred and

twenty dollars for its support. 1t is located in a dwelling-

hot

ALBION KNOWLTON LIBRARY, NORTHWOOD.

The library was ¢ 1899 without state aid. It
serves parts of Notlingham and Barrington as well as North-
<

wood. It contains 2,200 volumnces. It reccives no anpro-
) Pr
priation from the town. 1t has no separate huilding

NOTTINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY.

I'he library was established in 1898 with stale aid. Tt
ns 851 volumes. The town appropriates one hundred
s anuvally for its support. 1t does not have a separate |

ORANGE TOWN LIBRARY. ; PELHAM FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Tibrary was established in 1895 with state aid. Tt con-
tains 588 volumes, and jts annual circulalion is 300 volumes. &
It is kept in a dwelling-house.

ORFORD FREE LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1898 with state aid. It con-
tains 586 volumes. Town appropriation is $44.40 annually
H:m?ﬁ;on::mhj,‘oE:m,:o:mm.

. PELHAM FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Pelham, N. I, was one of the many towns that accepted
the offer of aid from the state for the establishment of a
library under the laws of 1891. To the books received from
the state were added many contributed by interested friends, f
and January 21, 1893, the library was opened to the public.
It was flrst situated in the Town Hall, but soon outgrew-its
accommodations. In 1896 a new brick building was erected
by the town, which it has since occupied. This library is
wholly supported by the town, though gifts of books and
money from friends have been {requent. The building con-

PETERBOROUGH PUBLIC LIBRARY
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tains a fine reading room well supplied with current litera-
ture, the latest edition of Eneyclopedia Britannica for refer-
ence, and about sixty-five mounted specimens of our native
New England birds.

The stack room containg 2,714 volumes, The circulation
of books averages about three thousand per year,

The library is entively free to all townspeople; teachors
resicing in-the town and visilors can obtain permission to
use it from the trustees. There Is no age limit; the young
as well as the old are cucouraged to seck resh and yefrosl.
ment from its shelves

PEMBROKE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was estallished in 1897 with state aid. It con-
tains about 1,400 volumes and its civeulation for the biennial
peviod is about 10,000 volumes, 1t has no separate building.

PETERBOROUGH TOWN LIBRARY.

The Peterborough Town Library was formed April 9, 1833,
the town then appropriating money for its support, as it has
continued to do up to the present time. Upon this fact is
based its claim to the oldest free library supported hy taxa-
tiom In the English-speaking world. At the time of its inau-
guration a committee was appointed who reported the follow-
ing year that they had spent sixty-seven dollars for the town
in the purchase of hooks. Gifts in books and money were
added, and the new institution thus equipped was houged in
a store, and later for many years in the postoffice, wherever
that happened to he. On Sunday hooks were exchanged at
the noon hour when people came for their mail, and not until
1854 were the offices of librarian and postmaster divided.
In 1873 the library was moved into a room in the town huild-
ing, but rapidly outgrew what seemed at first to he ample quar-
ters, and the question of a new building was agitated with
more or less interest for g number’ of years. Iy 1892 the
building now occupied by the Tihrary was crected, a @ift from
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Mis. Naney Smith Foster of Chicago, Mr. William 1. Smith
[ Alton, I, and Mr. George 8. Morizson of Deterborough.
Mrs, Foster and Mr. Smith were natives of the town.  In the

town meeling, held in March, 1893, a vole was passed aulhor-
izing the removal of the library lo the new building, and the
hooks were firsh delivered from it April 22, 1893, The huild-
ing though plain is a well-built structure, well lighted, and
practically fiveproof. 11 E:_r::m a reading voom, office,

tack
with a capacily Tor forly thousand volumes.  The

{or the storing of fown records, aud (hree-slovy s

_:_::::, for {he reading room and offiee of handsonme quar-
{ donated hy Mi
propriates hundred and {ifty dollars annually towards ils

ol oal was

Jennie Seolt. The town ap-

ort, and there are several Tunds mmounting in all to about :
One of U ($5,000) was
with no reatrictions whalever, in ree-
elnim Lo heing the old
3%: every day in the week, holidays excepted. There L
SERTEITT TR

twenty thousand dol v fands

iven hy Mr. Chimoeg
nizance of

[rce {own

Wary.

?_C_r:::._,r_ﬁ.,./.:::.:i?3:._::::3.
vigitorz: - el women rely upon its aid, and it is used fo a
gratifving extent by the teachers and pupils to supplement’
school work.  Tn 1893 a card eatalogue wag made for the five !
thousand boeks then in the library, and it has heen continued ;
up to date. The n
hooks.  Since April, 1902, a elagsed hulletin of recent addi- y

uher of volumes now reaches 12,35

heen i

tions hag

ued quarterly. ;
PIERMONT FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY. :

The library was established in March, 1893, with gtate aid.
Tt containg 650 volumes, and its m:::,,.__ cireulation is 675

Town House. ,

¢

volumes. It is located in the
PITTSBURY FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The lihrary was cetablighed in 1893 with state aid. It coun- L
tains eight hundred volumes. It _5 no separate building.
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REPORL OF i
PITTSFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Dittsficld Pablic Libvary was established in 1895 hy a vote
ol the town to adopt the provizions ol the slatules refatin
{0 town libravies. Tdgar b Carr, Henry Lo Robinson, and
Frank 1. Randall were chosen as trosiees Lo es ablish and

direct the affairs of such an inglitution.
Trompl action was faken by thewm, and the nueleus of the
ol hooks of Lwo

present lihrary was formed by the purcha
a tolal ol some

old private civeulating libravies, compy sing
bundred volumes,  New books were added |
hooks from town Ei.ﬁz,::::_ and hy I two hundred
state.  The lihrary Tormed was extablished
111 Colbath, and the proprictor of

purchase

volumes from the
in the drug store of
ciated ag lihravian.
The growih and development of 1]
from the date of il establishment. I finally reacherd ay
where it was plainly apparent thal larger and morve com-
‘or iy =uecess{ul nan:

i

ntion was sleady
nl

modious quarters were necessary
ment.

The problem of providir
during the year 1903 by the
substantial, and well-appointed building from Ifov. Jozial
Carpenter of Manchester, N. IL, a former resident of the
town.

The building is fifty-six fect Dy thirty-one feet, with a
single high story above the basement. Its oulside is of
pressed brick, with trimmings and pilasters of Indiana sand-
stone. The covering of the ?:Z_:m is of the best Dlack
slate, with ridges of rolled copper and the windows of plate
glas

The vestibule is of tile, and all other foors are of hardwnod,
The interior arrangements include a stack room nineteen feet
and seven inches Ly thirly feet, and will shelve twelve hum-
dred volames. There js a general library twenty-six feet by
thirly feet. In each front corne
are seats trimmed with red plush.  The huilding thronghout
i lighted with gas.

such acconodations was solved
ilt to the town of a handgome,

an Z.Q:d around which
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The stack room and reading room are separated by auto-
matic fiveproof doors. I'here is a hasement, with concrete
floor under the entire building. Tn this is a hot air heating
apparali Over the front entrance, to which leads a flight
of slaivs of Concord n_,m:;P, is the inseription, “Josiah Jar-
ary.”

nter L

The new building was completed and its dedication made
Bistinetive feature of the O1d Home Week ¢
1901,

The new institulion was opened for the circulation of books
on October 12, 1901, and since that dale bas been opened
Monday, Wednesday, and Saturday of each week from two
fo six o'clock in the afternoon and from seven to nine o’clock
in the cvening.

hservances bere

PLAINFIELD FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Plainficld Publie Library was cstablished in 1892 ab the
annual Mareh meeling of this year, the town voting to raise
filty dollars and accept the state ald, which was one hundred
ars.

Something like four hundred and fity books were al first
placed in {he two libraries, the books being divided between
Plainfield Plain and Meriden Pavish,—a part of these books
wore once in the old Plainfield library. The books for the
Plains were placed in the dwelling-house of B. 1. Ward, Mrs.
Ward serving as librarian for about five years. At this time
ihe mumber of books made it necessary Tor larger and more
commodions quarters, and a room was fitted up for a library
on the second floor of the Town Hall. At this time Mrs.
(‘lara J. Westgate took charge and held the office of libra-
vian for five.years. Since that date and at present Mrs. L. 8.
Kenyon has filled the office. At Meriden the books were
in the Town Hall and Mrs. Blecta Chellis had charge.
Shortly after this the Town ITall was burned and the books
kept in the reading room of K. U. A. until the new hall was
completed, when a room was fitted up for library use on the
cccond floor, with Mre. Tannah Bridgman as librarian for

|
i
|
i
I
|
i

i
|

PITTSFIELD TOWN LIBRARY

PLYMOUTH TOWN LIBRARY
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several years; for the past four years and at present lime,
Mrs. Marion Fastman serves in that capacity. Gifts to the
library have not been very many hut always appreciated.
The rooms occupied at the present time will need o he o
larged in a few years, as the shell room will be insufficient.

The trustees ab the present time feel that the library is
supplied with a good variety of hooks from standard authors
(about 1,450 in all) and well up to date, histories, biographies,
travels, books of relerence, ete. As books of fiction arve the
only class much read, we endeavor to obtain the hest works
of this kind. The library does not reccive the patronage it
should, hut it is increasing.

PLAISTOW PUBLIC LIBRARY.

T 1896 the new Town Ifall at Plaistow was compleied,
and in that building were three roows set aside for the use
of the library, a book room, delivery room and reading room.
With the money given by the state a nuclens was formed for
a library. Tt was opened December, 1896. The fellowing
year Mrs. Albert Titcomb of Newhuryport, wl
TTetta Clement, furnished the reading voom very handsonely
in memory of lier father, Amos (. Clement, who wag a pue
inent citizen, and at the same time hung a fine portrait of
Mr. Clement on the wall. At various times others were pre-
sented.  Arthur G. Pollard of Lowell, who was a native of
Plaistow, has heen a constant henefactor of the library since
its organization. He has given several hundred hooks, a fine
oak desk for the use of the libravian, and we are just now in
receipt of five hundred complete and attractive catalogues
as a gift from him.

Last year he hung a beautiful paintivg of his father, ('ol.
Joseph Pollard, who was a native of Plaistow, in the reading
room. IEach year since the opening of the library the town
has appropriated one hundred dollars towards the support.
We are frequently remembered with some gift of one or more
books, which have helped to swell the number until we now
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have {wo thousand volumes. Our little library s a source
of pleasure Lo the citizens of Plaistow, who are proud of it.

PLYMOUTH PUBLIC LIBRARY.

To the young women of Plymoulh the town s indehted for
the establishment of ilg library. In the sumwmer of 1873
nuniher of young women, who were associated in social lile,
diseuszed Lhe project of founding a cireulating library, hop-
ing thal a free public library would eventually succeed a
modest hut gubstantial beginning.  Yncouraged by the ad-
vice and support of Senator Blair and other good cilizens of
Plymouth, their plans were enlarged and matured, and Sep-
tember 2, 1873, the Young Tadies’ Library Association was
organized.  The original membership wag fourteen, but
now fimited to {hirty.  They had no hooks or moncy with
which to purehase them, hut by conducting fairs and enter-
fatnmenls a generous sum ol money was 1 ised, books were
purchased, and early in 187k the library was opened. Those
who enjoyed the henefit of the library paid one dollar an-
nually, and to enlarge the sum for the purchase of hooks the
young ladies, with muel tact and success, made many appeals

“to the public.

Tn 1875, Capt. Jehn Bertram of Salem, Mas
jowrning at the Pemigewasset Tiouse, became interested in
their work and expressed hig approbation in a donation of five
hundred dollare, A portrait of the donor is hung in the
library. In 187G Sevator Blair purchased the first court
louse in Plymouth, in which Daniel Webster made his first
plea, which was later used as a wheelwright shop, and gave
it to the association to be used for a library.

Tn 1896 the town made a coniract with the association,
agreeing to pay a certain sum of money annually with an

., while =o-

additional appropriation for new hooks, in order to establish
it upon the basis of a free public libraty.

Thus the ascociation has the gemeral management of the
library, subject to the approval of the trustees chosen by the
town.
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The library contains about 5,800 volumes and ite circula-
tion for the last hiennial period was 18,023 volumes.

PORTSMOUTH PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was eslablished in 1881 Tt has not received
e aid but is a free public library within the meaning of
o slutule. 1t containg 20,402 volumes, and its -jreulation
for the last Liennial period was 85,569 volumes. Tt has a
permanent fund of twenty thousand dollavs. The city appro-
priates twenty-three hundred dollais annually for it< support.
Tt has its own building.

als
th

RANDOLPH PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was establ <hed in 1893 wilh state aid. Tt con-
laing ahout five hundred volumes and ite civenlation is 350
volames. It has no separale huilding.

RAYMOND.FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1892 with state aid. Tt con-
tains about 1,100 volumes, and its eirculation ig 1,730 vol-
wimes biennially. Tt is located i a dwelling-house.

RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY.

At the annual meeting in March, 1892, the town voted to
accept the offer of one hundred dollars by the state to estab-
lish a free public library in this town. They proceeded to
elect three library trustees, i. e, Almon Twitehell, Asa H.
Bullock, and Sylvester A. Daniels. The books were received
from the state in December following, consisting of ninety-
five volumes. In January, 1893, the library was opened to
the public in the Town Hall, where it is still kept. The day
and the hour of opening is Saturday, from one to gix o'clock.
Tn October, 1895, the books of the North Richmond Social
Library, consisting of about four hundred volumes, were
added. We have received some nioney from entertainments,
and, with what the town has appropriated, have added a few
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hooks each year, and now have 1,052 volumes exclusive of
reports. Iissie M. Whipple was chosen librarian by the trus-
tees, serving two months, since which time Sarah II. Twitch-
ell has been the librarian. There have been a few books
donated by a former resident of the town and some by resi-
dents. The present trustecs are Asa . Bullock, Leason
Martin, Almon T'witchell.

INGALLS MEMORIAL LIBRARY, RINDGE

The town of Rindge voted at its March meeting, 1893, to
aceept offered state aid, and rcceived one hundred dollars’
worth of books for the founding of a free public library.
Additions were made by purchase and by gifts until the num-
her of hooks was about three hundred.

In June, 1894, the town voted to accept a proposal from
Hon. Rodney Wallace of Fitchburg, Mass., to present a library
building worth at least five thousand dollars to the town,
if the town would raise a fund of one thousand dollars for
its support and raise five hundred dollars for the purchase of
books. Accordingly the building was erected at a cost that
far exceeded the promised five thousand dollars, and on June
18, 1895, presented to the town and dedicated with appro-
priate exercises. Mr. Wallace also presented the town with
one thousand dollars, the income to be used in caring for the
library and grounds, and five hundred dollars for the pur-
chase of hooks.

The librarvy is in the modern Romanesque siyle, forty hy
forty-seven feet, of brick and sandstome, set upon a granite
foundation. It is named the Ingalls Memorial Library in
memory of Thomas Ingalls, one of the foremost citizens of
Rindge, whose daughter mayried the generous donor.

“It stands on historic ground. Here lived Col. Nathan
Ilale, here was sheltered the first Rindge Library, and here
Thomas Ingalls lived and died.”

It contains a reading room, well supplied with standard
magazines, and an art room, where hang fine portraits in oil
of Thomas Ingalls and Rodney Wallace.

LACONIA PUBLIC LIBRARY

LINCOLN PUBLIC LIBRARY
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The second story contains.a large, well-Jighted room, which
is used Tor a museum of natural history, articles of historie
interest and curiosities.

The book room is equipped with hookcases capable of ac-
cominodating some forty-five hundred hooks.

The town raises annually a suin of money for the library,
and from time to time valuable gifts of money and books are
received from the trustecs, old residents of the town, and
others, ,

The library is {rce to all inhabitants of the town and to
visitors; and all patrons have free access to the shelves. It
is open on Wednesdays and Saturday afternoons and even-
ings.

Teachers and students are allowed special privileges, and
care is taken to provide books suited to school use.

A catalogue aceording to the decimal system was printed
in \u.mcan and supplements are issued every year il possible.

ROCHESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The Rochester Public Library fiyst opened its doors to
the public January 22, 1894, On its shelves were 2,429 vol-
umes, the gift of the Rochester Social Library Association, an
organization which had been in existence since early in 1792.

Months had heen spent in looking up methods and in prep-
aration, that the library might have the best arrangement
and equipment possible. 'The Dewey decimal classification,
with a few modifications, was adopted, a card catalogue begun,
and the card pocket system used for charging books. Tn fact,
all of the most approved methods and conveniences were
adopted as far as practicable.

The editor of one of our local papers has said: “It is
doubtful if there is another Carnegie library in the United
States that is the equal of this one in proportion to its cost.”
The new building was opened without form or ceremony, and
work resumed October 2, 1905, the library hours being from
2to 9 oM
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The growth ol the library, dependent as it has been upon
city appropriations, which have never excoeded Lwo thousand
dollars per year, has heen of necessity somewhat glow. T
mumbers today 10,108 volumes.
© It has been the aim of the libravian and trustees fo make
the Iibrary a live factor in the edueational interests of the
city as well as a source of recreation and amusement

BYRON G. MERRILL LIBRARY, RUMNEY.

The library was established in 1877 It received state aid
under the laws of 1891 and hecame a froe public library.

The Tibrary building was presented to the town by Miss
Adelaide 1. Meyrill of Coneord, N. II., in memory of her
father, Byron G. Merrill, who was born in this town, and
where he spent his hoyhood days. The building was dedi-
ated October 17, 1904, On the ground floor are fwo read-
ing rooms, reference room, stack room and delivery room.
The reading rooms are supplied with thirty-eight magazines
and papers, monthly, semi-monthly, weekly and daily. These
are subseribed for by Miss Merrill. The magazines are al-
lowed to he cireulated, a privilege many of the people enjoy

In the basement is a lecture room and vault {
books.

The library is open a part of every day hut Sunday: four
evenings, two afternoons and one forenoon.

T'he library contains 2,856 volumes, and its biennial cir-
culation is 7,197 volumes. It has a permanent fund of
$1,511.0:k. ’

or the town

SALEM FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

With a small appropriation by the town and the gift of
one hundred dollars’ worth of books by the state, the gener-
osity of citizens and former residents of the town, the Salem
public library was established with nearly six hundred vol-
umes, February 17, 1894, in a small room in the Town House,
which had been fitted up for the purpose. . As the library
was steadily growing this room soon became too small, and

SALEM FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY
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when the new sehool building was ready for occupancy, whiclh
was in the autmmn of 1895, the old schoolhouse building was
repaired and the hooks removed there.  T'his is itg present
! home.  Mr. William Crowell was the chief worker in found-
‘ ing the library, and Frnest I.. Silver the first librarian, who
resigned aflter filling the office a little more than year, wlen
the present librarian, Susan A. Cluff, assumed the duties.

The library now containg 1,986 volumes, and its hiennial
circulation is 10,025 volumes. It has a permanent fund of
four handred and sixty dollars,

SALISBURY FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

_ "The Library. was catablished 1897 with state aid. It con-
‘ tains 650 volumes. 1% j located in a gsd:m:m-:c:%,

o

Since the time when special action was taken by the state
m the interest of “free public libravies for towns,” and up to
1903, a familiar article appeared annually in the town meet-
ing warrant, viz., “Tq see if the town will vote to establish a
town library, ete.,” and as often it wag voted, “inexpedient to
establigh.”

The reasons given were, that the town was divided into
several small hamlets, and that the people were too scattered
and too far from the center, and, furthermore, that their
business was more with surrounding towns, even than jn their
own. This in some respects might be true; hut in the 1903
meeting it wag argumentatively considered that Sanbornton
was one of the very, very few towns in the state without a
public library. A quick sentiment with unpremeditated de-
sign possessed the voters, and with a good majority the town
voted for a library. The selectinen made the appropriation
required Dy law; the trustees regularly chosen came into line
receiving the nucleus of theiy library,~—the free gift of books
from the state. The library was opened at Sanbornton
Square, the old town center, with Dr. George C. Ward ap-
pointed librarian. Everything was E..cwﬁ.; arranged for

\ SANBORNTON PUBLIC LIBRARY.
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husiness in his office, M

Ward also heing town clerk at that
time.  Most of the hooks were bought, a few given and added
to the state gift, and, though now in jtg infaney, an increas-
ing interest is manifested, and when this library shall have
attained age with others wo think it will compare well with
the country towns.

The eollection of hooks is sinall, hut they ave all being well
read by many citizens throughout the whole town. Mr. Ward
leaving Sanbornton for quite a time Jast year, a new librarian,
Winnie M. Payne, was ¢hosen, and upon receipt of Mr. Ward’s
resignation, the library was moved to the house of her father,
Williamn . Payne, where it is now located and is still at San-
bornton Square. The present board of trustees are as fol-
lows: Frank H. Hunkins, Myrtie A. Hill, Edwin W. Lane.

The financial report of the library, published February 15,
1906, showed a cash balance of $75.99, and adding the pres-
ent assessment, $62.10, we have the total means of $138.09.

SANDOWN PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1893 with state aid. It con-
tains 549 volumes, and its biennial circulation is 1,800 vol-
umes. It has a separate building.

SANDWICH FREE LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1899 with state aid. It con-
tains 2,597 volumes, 1,400 volumes of which were placed in

its custody by the Sandwich Library Association at the time-

of its establishment. The association was established in 1884.
Its biennial circulation is 9,652 volumes. It has a separate
building.

BROWN MEMORIAL LIBRARY, SEABROOK.

In November, 1890, Mrs. (! P. Jackson, assisted Ly sev-
eral other women of Seabrook, maugurated a public reading
room at her residence, and gave the use of her library. Brown
Memorial Library is the outgrowth of that movement. A

BROWN MEMORIAL LIBRARY, SEABROOK

STRATTON

FREE LIBRARY, SWANZEY
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the Reading

~

society composed wholly of women, known
Room Circle, was formed and seventy-five volumes were col-
lected, when Mr. Sewall Brown ol Salem, Mass., a native of
Seabrook, gencrously donated one hundred and seventy-five
volumes and one hundred dollars toward a huilding fund.

u January, 1892, Mr. Brown suddenly died, and his cousin,
Mr. David Pingree of Salem, wishing to perpeluate the mem-
ory of the deceased, proposed to ereel a guitable building,
which was accordingly built and gratefully accepted. The
building was pleasantly situated on the main slreet. 1t s a
one-story structure of wood, twenty-five by foriy-two [ect,
with a bay window seven and one hall by thirty feet, and a
poreh eleven by twelve feet. 1t containg a waiting room and
one large room fitted up for a reading room and stack roow
the two separated by alow halustrade.  The cornerstone was
laid in September, 1892, and the building finished in Septem-
ber, 1893. Meanwhile the Reading Room (‘irele had become
incorporated as the Brown Library Association. The huild-
ing was formally dedicated September 12, 1893, « the Brown
Memorial Library, and passed into the possession ol the Brown
Library Association. The library then numbered four huan-
dred volumes. Mr. Pingree has since given a total of about
1,625 volumes, selected with great discrimination, which have
heen card-catalogued by an expert.

The library bas received many other substantial proofs
that his interest has never waned. In January, 1896, Mr.
Pingree and his two sisters gave one thousand five hundred
and seventy dollars as a permanent fund, the same being their
mother’s share in the estate of Aungustus 8. Brown.

Other donations of books have heen veceived, and the library
now contains 2,116 volumes, exclusive of government and
is free and has veeeived no aid

state reports. The library
from the state or town.

SHARON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1898 with state aid. 1t con-
tains about five hundred volumes. It hag no separate huild-

ng.




SOMERSWORTH PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Sinty-five years ago the citizens of Somersworth established
a public circulaling library under the name of Manufacturery’
and Villag Tight vears later, in 1849, an associa-

tion was oreanized under the statutes, and hecame a kind of
Lol

Library.

corporation.
In August, 1888, Tsaac Chandler, one ol the orviginal in-
oy ninely-nine years

corporators, gave to the Tihrary a lease
of the second story of a new husiness hlock on O
to he wsed as a library.  Through the munificence of Henry
T. Furber, Esq., of (hieago, a former resident o " Somersworth,
these rooms were Turnished in a way to afford excellent ac-
commodaliong for the library, which al that time contained
over eight thousand volumes.  On payment of one dollar per
year any person had the privilege of reading these hooks.

In 1899 the Maunfacturers” and Village Library was decded
io the eity and becane a free public libravy.  This gave the
people a new interest in it, and it has continued to grow in
populavity and usefulness. It contains at present 10,856

volumes, and its annual circulation is 20,000 volumes.

nge street,

]

SPRINGFIELD TOWN LIBRARY.
The libravy wasg estahlished in 1898 with state aid. It con-
tains ahout three hundred volumes. Tt does not have a sep-
arate huilding.

STARK FREE LIBRARY.

The Library was established nearly forty years ago as a
subscription library, hut a few years Jater it was turned over

to the town as a free public Jibrary upon condition that the

town raise fifty dollars per year for jts support. It did not
receive state aid. It contains 1,797 volumes. Tt is located
in the Town Hall.

STEWARTSTOWN FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The lihrary was established in 1898 with state aid. Tt con-
ght hundred volumes. It has no separate huild-

tains ahoul ¢

mg.
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STODDARD FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

At the anunual meeting March, 1892, the {own voted {o
accept state aid under the laws of 1891 in relation {o publie
libraries, and raized a small s to provide lilrary eases sujt-
able for a beginning, and also voted to usge the selectmen’s
. N m - g M
room in the Town Hall as a library. A hoard of library trus-
tees was clected at the same time, one for fwo yoears
one year,

About the first of December following, one hundred and

three volumes were received from the state; =ixtv volunes

were presented to the library that had been previously hought

one for

£l

by subseription with the intention of forming a lihrary associa-
tion, conditioned on payment of feeg hy all borrowers.  The
volumes were sclected Trom the town clerk’s supply, and one
volume presented as a (Taistmas present made the Hf_::;

With the 175 volumes on the shelves the library we opened
to the pulilic on the thirty-first day of ;,2._:_?;., 1892,
March, 1899, the town voted to finish a section of ::, Town

H,?: for a library voom, making a separate and more commo-

dious room which will he suitable for several years
m M : ’ a
I'he library now contains 810 volumes.

STRAFFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

AA . .
The library was established in 1894 with state aid. It con-
T R L P . . . . ]

tains 1,027 volumes, and has a biennial cireulation of 4,323

volumes. Tt is located in a dwelling-house.

STRATHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Hra library was an outgrowth of a subgeription libravy
azor came into the possession of the town in 1891. In Hm@.:
it H,o.oo.:,.m; aid from the state. Tt containg 2,054 volumes,
and its biennial cirenlation is 3,500 volume
room in the Town ITall.

. Tt occupies a

SULLIVAN PUBLIC FREE LIBRARY.

m . . . . ¥

This library was established in December, 1893, The
m . : M M ) .
Town Iall not heing considered hy the trustees a suitable

1
'
|
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place, it was located in the dwelling-house of Mason A Nims,
where a suitable room was devoted to its occupancy, in which
it still remains.  In accordance with the provisions of chapter
8, sections 21-26, of the Public Statutes, the state aided by the
oift of one hundred dollars™ worth ol hooks, 103 volumes, to
which were added ab various limes 282 more, making a total
of 833 volumes upon owr shelves ab present. The trustees
appointed Mrs, Ann S, i ian, and she stitl holds the
olficoe.

The fibrary i

free to all residents of the town signing an
agreement (o confornt to its vules and regulations.  I'he town
annually appropriales at its lown meeting moncy for its
maintenance and enlargement, usually more than required by
T,

SUNAPEE TOWN LIBRARY.

This Jibrary wag established in 1892 with state aid. 1t con-
{aing 1,208 volumes, and its circulation for the last biennial
period was 5,337 volumes. It iz in the room hack of the
posto

upplied with the best periodicals of the day.

REED.FREE LIBRARY, SURRY.

The sum of ninety-five hundred dollars was given to the
town of Surry, N. IL, in the year 1880, forty-five hundred
dollars of which wag for the purpose of paying the debt
acerued during the Civil War, and five thousand dollars for
the cstablishment of a free public library. The donors were
(harleg and Gideon Reed, who generously paid the debt, and
pregented the Jibrary az a memorial to their father, the late
David Reed.  Thig lbrary fund was vested in the hands of
the trustees appointed by the donors.

About one half of the lower floor of the Town Ilall build-
ing was fitted up for the lihrary at the expense of two hun-
dred dollarg, cight hundred volumes were purchased at an
expense of a little over one dollar per volume, and the library

ice. 1l has a reading room connected, which is well’
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was opened to the public January 1, 1881, to be known as the
Reed Free Library.

Mary E. Wilcox was the firgt librarian, who later married
.1 Tield. She died in July, 1899, and her husband, who
still holds the oflice, was chosen as her successor.

At the time of the opening of the library in 1881 the town
liad a population of three hundred and twenly-six; ab pres-
ent there are about two hundred. Notwithslanding Lthis de-
crease there has been a gradual increase in the circulation of
books. This cireulation has for the last few years averaged
seventy-five, or more than one hook for every three people,
and in character over one half were works other than fiction.

The fund of four thougand dollavs, aside from one thongand
dollars spent in books and necessary repaire, wag placed in the
{wo savings banks in the adjoining ity of Keene. 'These
hanks failed in 1893, paying in irregular dividends up to the
present time about seventy-five per cent of the original fund,
with no interest upon the same.

The low rate per cent leaves, after paying the annual in-
surance fee of twenty-two dollars, but little over sixty dollars
for the yearly purchase of books.

The library now contains about 3,100 volutes.

2

SUTTON FREE LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1868. 1t did not receive
state aid; but is nevertheless a free public library. It con-
tains 811 volumes. It is located in a dwelling-house.

STRATTON FREE LIBRARY, WEST SWANZEY.

The first idea of the establishment of this institution oc-
curred to Mr. Stratton, as near as he can remember, about
twenty-five years ago, when, although leading a professional
life, he was still a diligent student. The much hard studying
he was obliged to do after he was twenty years of age, which
ought to have been done between ten and fifteen, led him fo
declare that sometime he would establish a free public library
in his native village, with plenty of good books, so if some
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young boy of talent and energy had the same strong dezire

as  himsel

" for obtaining information, he should nol go

r
ause there were no hooks nor people

a

throngh the suflering hee
to give him assistance.
In July, 1884, upon My

alter a

N

- Steatton’s arrival from Turope,
ay ol some over {wo vears, he hrought with lim
complete drawings of the huilding, which he had made the

[ferent publie build-
y and Germany, and decided

previous year, copying |

ings examined by him in ita

plang from di
1
that the structure should go up at once,

The plansg ol the huilding, Roman architecture, which he
hael drawn, were carrvied out fn all their details. Mr. W. P,
Wentworth, avehiteet, of Boslon, was engaged to saperintend
its conslruction, and from the rough pencil drawings of Mr.
Stration, the plans were enlarged and drawn in a professional
manner, from which the work could progress.

The huilding s forty feet long, twenty-five foet wide, walls
on._:cc:?c:f

¢

', with arched ceilings twenty-two feet high.
The walls are eighteen inches thick, and of the hest Drick
work. Fhe floor s of large slabs of marble, lonr fect long,
three feet wide, and three inches thick, vesting on plers which
are sunk az low as the foundation, so it can never get out of
level.  The voof is of slate, and the window shutters of solid
iron. Phe walls ave plastered on to the solid brick work. Tt
will he readily seen that only the slightest amount of wood-
work is used in the construction of the building, and it can
be salely said that it js fiveproof. The two pillars of the
portico, of red granite, polished as gla
in Aberdeen, Scotland.

The land for the huilding was purchased by the residents
of the village, and presented to Mr. Str: tton, who fully appre-
ciated and recognized theiv kindness and generosity, It is
situated in the very hest part of the village, and on an eleva-
tion.

Regarding the cost of the building and its contents, the
exact amount can never he known on account of the unusual

manner in which the pictures were produced and collected.

were made to order

COOK LIBRARY, TAMWORTH

MANSFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY, TEMPLE
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, Trom w

It may be salely stated, how
when the cost of everviling

reckoned, the amount will he

fully ten {housand dollars,
The dedication too

place on Tuesday, September 15, al

cleven o'clock. It was avmanged that the exercises in {he

huilding at this hour should e of the implest nature, and
briel. on account of (he Tahorious musical performance, under
the direclion of the donor, which was to follow,

Rev. 800 Abbott was invited fo preside, and remarks wore
made by him, Mr. (W, Statton. Dr. (0 L Caller. Hon,
Frane Stvatton, and M. AL S Kimball, ¢ln ing with praver and

benediction,
connected with the dedication were
,when My, Stead-
wax produced under

The musical exercis

given at City Hall in Keene in the evening

1

ton™s =econd operetia, “Genevieve,
ith the (
from Boston.

direetion, w westraand several soln s

o

The Tihrary contains s and a valuable colloe-

tion ol mugic and pictures,

TAMWORTH FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

This library was cstablished Febraavy 1, 1893, receiving

aid for its establishment from the state under the laws of
1891, chapter 8, and John 1. Bovden, Edward S. D lard, and
Horace A. Page were clected trustees. The sum of fifly dol-
lars was voted for expenses for the following year.

Alv. Page, the third man on the hoard of
librarian until April 1 of the same vear, when

Cook was chosen and appointed az libravian.
the office until the present time.

At first a small room in the Town 1all was filted up at a
trifling expensc as
until the spring of 1895, Then (he Hhrary was presented
with a new building hy Mre. Susan 1. Cook, widow of ITon.
Charles B. Cook, who was for many vears identified with {he
business interests of the town, havin

a library, and was used for {hat pur DORC

heen

rny {imes on
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the board of selecty

mn the

nand had represented the {own
state legislature,

i
e Iy a memorial {o Ler late hushan
1 is Known ag {he Cook Library, 1 reading room is one

ng was given

of the preftiest in (he tate, heing finished in southern pine
mverhead and s wainseoted {hyee feet from the floor :.‘.::
the same. ,

;4__ L B P . T
e ::._: lor this room was given by stunmoer guests,
who held a fair, and wifl, the Tunds purchased it
rn v
Phere are some twenty-five volumes in this i

.. . . ry that
rere originally properiy of {he called “Social Lilpapy 2
extah o

This

i Tamworth in 1796,
wihas the honor f be the third town in the gtate
to have a pablic ] brarv.  We hayve never asked our summer

e to pay for the uge of hooke taken from oup library, as

Bothe custom in g0 many of the s indi

i tor R b e surrounding towns, and we
LAt pays o be generous in this re

generous with

spect, as people ave vepv

One of gyp sunmoer re

dente, Dy, William Rollins ol Bos-
ton, Iris donated over one hundred and thivty volumes to thig
lhrary during the last year,

. From a library of 212 hooks g1 its establishment in 1893
i has increased {o L343 volumes, and Tas upon its reading
toom table the Owflgor Seribners, Hhe Atiantic, Sitecess .m:m
the Cosmopolitan, ang has good prospect of still greater W:.om-
perity in the vears fo come. ) ‘

MANSFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY, TEMPLE,

Somewhere from 159¢ to 1800 the Columber Library was
founded and the memly were assessed a dollar a share an-
nually for the henefit of the lihravs. "I arrangement con-
tinved until the deail of Reve Mr. Alites, the wm,ﬁ.ow of the
fown, in 1832, M, library o M.::::.h,.,. fell into “innocuons
desuetude,” and ahoui 1842 0t was sold. At a later period
David Franklin Felt. s native of Temple, presented to zau
town a set of Appleton’s Cyelopedia as the nucleus of g
library.  Other hoolks weve presented by individuals, op by

1
i
|
i
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the state or the United Stales government.,  Tliese hooks
At the Maich
¢ library was.
ting

were stored at the residence of the ministe
meeting in 1889, the matter of : urrecting f
laid before the town, and a vote was passed approp
fitty dollars for that purpese, the hooks on hand were ro-
moved to the town hall, hookcases provided, and a librarian
appointed.  During the year hooks were added by purchase
or gifts. At the annual meeting in March, 1890, another
as hefore,

equal appropriation was made for the same purpo

farly in the year Solon Mansfield, sq., a resident citizen,
offered to give one thousand dollars for the erection of a
fireproof library building, provided that the town would lay
the foundation. The offer was accepled and a commodious
and substantial structure was erected.

The building was dedicated on Christmas Day, 1890. A
circular letter of appeal was sent {0 various persons, native
and former residents of Temple, soliciting donations of money
and books for the henefit of the library.  In response to th
request several gifts of more or less value were presented by
rarious persons during the year following the opening of {he

new huilding.

Our library received state aid (under the laws of 189 1),
and we have had generous donations since; also the town has
appropriated nearly every vear fifty dollars, and we now have
3,240 volumes.

TILTON AND NORTHFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Tn 1885 ten thousand dollars was presented to the towns o
Tilton and Northfield by Mus. Mary Hall Cwimings of
Wobwrn, Mass., to establish the Hall Memorial Library in
memory of her late hushand, Adino Dracket Hall, M. D)., of
Boston, a native of Northfield. The only eondition of the
gift was that the towns should furnish a suitable site for the
building.

The lot selected was situated in Northfield, and was the
property of Mrs. Charles . Tilton, who not only gave the
land, hut had it graded and trees set out upon. it.
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TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY.
_ It con-

Vowas established in 1892 with sfate a
3ivolumes, ] i

t has no rate hui

TUFTONBORQUGH FREER LIBRARY.

ihrary was established in 1898 with state aid. It econ-
1100 volum

It has no sep; ilding.

UNITY FREE LIBRARY.

vy was established in 1892 wif)
vohum

1 state a It con-
s, and its annual eiveulation js 700 volumes.
It ix divided and located in the Postoflice huildings in three
villages in the town.

-

WAKEFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Tibrary was established in 1894 without state aid. Tt
is a free publie library within the weaning of the statute, Tt
contains 3,736 volumes. Jts building was erected by the
Hen. Seth Low. 1f las a permanent income of {wo hundred
dollars.

WAKEFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY
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WALPOLE TOWN LIB RARY.

The Walpole Town Library daies its beginning from g
vote of the town :_oc::,m;:EN:..

> aceepting the offer
of the Walpole Library Association {0 present their library
ol belween five hundred oy gy hundred volumes of well-
selected books (o the town on condition thal the {own wuld

two hundred dollars in Lwo years to be expended in

hooks for the use of the {own. The library association was in-
corporated by act of legislature iy 1823 and had been in
active operation for thirty years. Many of ¢

citizens of the town were meniher

* prominent
The town library thus
Tormed has heen maintained by the town to the present time
by annual appropriation, whic
a few years during the War of
runuing expense

» however, was guspended fop
" the Rebellion, althongh the
were paid by the town even at (hat tine.
Hon. Frederick Yose, Thomas (1, Wol s and i

omas Bellows

‘were the first committec, Thomas B. Buflum waz {he first

libravian, and the hooks were kept in his store until {he build-
my was destroyed by fire in February, 1859, with the loss H
of a large number of volumes which were made good by insur-
ance.  Bucceeding  librarians have heen  George Aldrieh,
Artemas IR, Johnnot, Miss Jannia M. Ball, 1866-1870: Miss
Louise A. Picree, 1870-18%8: Ransom 1, Ball, 18%3-18s 33
Miss Tlora M. Crovell, 1883-1883: Ransom 1. Ball, 1885-
18905 Miss Louise B. Hayward, I890-1891; Miss Anneste
Brown, 1891-1895: Miss Louize B, Hayward, 1895-1897; Miss
Frances M. Sabin, 1897 (o the present {ime.  Tn 1891 Hudson
Eliot Bridge erected the Bridge Memorial Library and pre-
sented it to the town in memory of his father, Tudson I,
Bridge of St. Louis, a native of Walpole. The library was
opened in the new building Octoher 3, 1891, with 4,691 vol-
umes.  The reading room was supplied with a good assort-
ment of periodicals from a fund raised by subscription.  This
fund has heen kept up to the present time.  The pumber of
volumes has heen increased by gift and purchase 8,786, in
March, 1906. In 1897 card catalogue was completed and

&£
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the card system is the one now in use. In 1899 a branch
library was established in North Walpole and a smaller branch
is maintained in Drewsville. In 1904 the building was wired
for electric lights by the liberality of Mr. Bridge. In 1902
the town received a legacy of five hundred dollars, hequeathed
by Mrs. Frances A. Carpenter, the income of which is to be
used for the purchase of books. In 1904 Josiah W. Stearns
bequeathed to the town thirty-five hundred dollars, the in-
come of which is to be used for the bemefit of the library,
but will not be available during the lifetime of M. Stearns”
former housekeeper. The use of books has increased stead-
ily since the crection of the library building. The number
of volumes taken out in 1905, in the main library, North
Walpole and Drewsville, was 10,290. The annual appropria-
tion has increased from three hundred and fifty dollars in
1892 to five hundred dollars in 1906.

An interesting feature of the library is the cabinet contain-
ing a collectoin of about fifty volumes printed and published
in Walpole from 1794 to 1815. As far as known this is the
largest collection of Walpole books in existence, and probably
could mot be duplicated, certainly not without great trouble
and expense.

PILLSBURY FREE LIBRARY, WARNER.

The Pillsbury Free Library of Warner, N. H., was founded
in 1891, by Hon. George A. Pillshury and family. Mr. Pills-
hury was born in Sutton, N. H., in 1816, and became a resi-
dent of Warner in 1840. e was engaged in the mercantile
husiness in this town until 1852, when he removed to Con-
cord, N. H. He was a resident of the latter place until 1878,
since which time he has resided in Minneapolis, Minn., where
he has large business interests.

The building is beautifully located in Warner Village at the
corner of Main and Depot streets. The site was given by
Hon. N. G. Ordway, a native and resident of Warner. The
architect was Harry W. Jones of Minneapolis, Minn.

BRIDGE MEMORIAL LIBRARY, WALPOLE

pa oy o

P{LLSBURY FREE

LIBRARY, WARNER
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v
The huilding is of Romanesque Gothic style of architecture.
It is built of red pressed hrick and granite, with a
and copper trimmings.  The construction is fireproof; the

late roof

floor beams are ol iron with hrick avches helween.  In the
basement are {wo rooms separated by a brick wall, the boiler

signed for the receplion of anli-
of value and inferest that

room and a larger room ¢
quarian articles and other malice
may from time to time he donated 1o the institution. Tn the

apper story are the stack room, the delivery room, and the

reading room.  Sliding doors separate the stack roomn from
the more public portion of the building. Both the main
rooms are arched by barrel vault ceiling, twenly feet in height
from the floor, which at the same time forms a truss for the
roof.  The

finish is of oak, with a wainscoting
Lt ol ecight feet above

around the reading room to the hei

the floor. The lower story
A large fireplace, with granile trimmings, welcomes the

reached by an iron staircase.

visitor upon entering the building, a paneled mantel over the
fireplace extending lo the height of {hirleen feet from the
floor. Broad settees are provided on cither side of the read-

Ing room for lounging and reading. The windows have

stained glazs transoms, and the front door is ornamented w
a rich light of opalescent mosaie glas

The stack roomn s arranged with alcoves, with a window in
cach which affords excellent light for the interior.  Abundant
shelving is provided in the reading room for reference hooks.

This free libvary is well selected, consisting of more than
four thousand volumes, the voluntary gift of Mr. Pillshury
and family.

The library at present containg 9,226 volumes, and has a
biennial circulation of 16,871 volumes. 1t has a permanent
fund of three thousand dollars.

WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Under the date of ¥ebruary 7, 1798, twenty-nine citizens
ol the town of Warren, N, ., signed the [oltowing

8-
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We, the undersigned, being desivons of having a social
library formed in this town, lLereby engage to pay Joghua
Copp, Iisq., the sum of five dollars each, to be by him laid
out in the purchage of books, to be kepl by one of the sub-
scribers (who shall e chosen lilnarian), for the use of the

eriherg, and will meet at some convenient time and place

subs ,

and form gome vules and regulations for the governing said
*2

library.

The following year the “Warren and Wentwort
Library” was incorporated, and the members were called the
proprietors of the Warren and Wentworth Social. ibrary.
One hundred and fifty-three hooks were purchased by them.
Tn June, 1841, the books weve divided among the proprictors.
A few of these books have been given to the present Warren
Pablic Library.

Tn 1852 or 1853 the Ladies’ Library Association was
founded, but when the town at its annual meeting, held
March 8, 1892, accepted the provisions of the “Act for the
sstablishment and efficiency ol Iree Public Libraries,” the

niey

? Yocial Tibrary Association (373

i Social

hooks belonging to the Ladie
in all), were given to the town.

The present library containg 1,345 volavies, and jts bien-
nial civentation is 5,769 volumes. 1t is loeated in a dwelling-
house.

SHEDD FREE LIBRARY, WASHINGTON.

Mise Sarah Shedd dovated to her native town, Washington,
N. H., the sum of twenty-five dollars to establish a public
library, which was called the Shedd Tree Library. It was
opened to the public October 80, 1869, in a room in a build-
ing owned by 8. W. Tlurd, and contained 292 volumes. The
first libravian was Mr. John Weston. In 1881, Mr. L. T.
Jefts, a native of Washington and a resident of Hudson, Mass.,
erected a very handsome and substantial Dbrick and stone
puilding which he pr nted to the town of Washington to
he used as a Jibrary. The interest of the fund is annually
expended to purchase hooks. At present the whole number

SHEDD FREE LIBRARY, WASHINGTON,

WESTMORELAND FREE LIBRARY
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of volumes is 3,649. The library is opened Saturday morn-
ing, afternoons and evenings of ecach week. The present
librarian is Mr. A. T. Wright.  The libravy is well patron-
ized by the people, and the benofit received from reading the
books cannot he estimated. Tt not only henefits the young,
but also reaches the class of older people who do not have
aceess to schools as a means of Improvement, and it is highly
appreciated by all classes.

The kindness of Miss Sarah Shedd and Mr. T T, Jelts in
giving to the residents of Washington {his neans of on,
ment and improvement will always e graiefully vemembered.

Mrs. Clara M. TTurd was the ellicient lihrarian for twenty
years previous to Mr. Wright’s imenmbency.

\i-

WATERVILLE TOWN LIBRARY.

The libravy was estallished in 1894 with slale aid. Tt con-
tains four hundred volumes. It is Tocaled in Flliotts Hotel.

WEARE FREE LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1899 with state aid. Tt con-
tains 2,200 volumes, and i(s biennial eirculation is 4,662
volumes. Tt has a separate building.

WEBSTER FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The library was established in 1893 with state aid, and jt
contains 905 volumes. It has no separate building.

WENTWORTH PUBLIC LIBRARY.
The library was established in 1892 with state aid. It con-

taing 997 volumes, and jts hiennial eireulation is 2,084 vol-
umes. It has a separate huilding.

MARTHA WOOD BURT PUBLIC LIBRARY, WEST-
MORELAND.

In 1876, Rev. Charles N. Flanders and Willard Bill, Ir.,

first made a move for a free library in Westmoreland. They

devised a plan for raising necessary money for a heginning, hy
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Cthe income therefrom was

having a course of twelve leelure

$116.21. Mr. Flanders, closing his pastorale in 1878, ve-
moved from the town. The money was deposited in the
Keene IMive Cents Savings Bank by Mr. Bill, as it was deemed
inadequate for a beginuing for the desived object, where it
remained until January 1, 1887, when il amounted to $148.73.
With this sum on hand, an association wag formed at
this time, and a small Tee was charged for the use of the
in order to he able to purchase new books and deflray
t meeling of

hook
{he expenses of the librarian service. At the firs
the association held in December, 1887, it was unanimously
voted to present the Jibrary {o the town upon the condition
{hat it should be maintained as a free town tibrary. At the
annual town meeting in Marclh, 1888, it was voted to accept
(he library upon the conditions staled. At this time it was
of small extent, and ils riches consisted largely of futare pos-
«ibilitics.  Soon after the Park 1111 Library, in keeping of
William J. Reed, and the South Library. in keeping of John
Cowdery, both ol which had heen dormant, were turned over
to the town library, and a few volumes have heen presented
by individuale,  Previons to 1895, when a law was enacted re-
quiring of towns having libraries to raize thirty dollars on each
dollar of its apportionment of public tax for their maintenance,
thig town generally raised or appropriated annually one hun-
dred dollars therefor. It is now $62.10. So far this library
has virtually heen open every day in the week. It has been
deemed expedient to make a change in this respect, as may
he seen in the new rules and regulations. The library has
always been fortunate in having faithful and efficient libra-
riang, to whom wmuch credit is due for its success. Misses
Mary and Carrie Warren served as librarians from its ineen-
tion to 1890. For the three years following, Mrs. Millie K.
Shelly served, and from 1893 Mrs. Carrie I Bryant to the
present time.

Thus it will be seen that this library has grown to its pres-
ent respectable proportions (1,800 volumes) without devise
or donation other than named. The labor developed in the

WHITEFIELD ;PUBLIC LIBRARY

NESMITH LIBRARY, WINDHAM
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huilding of the library under the exisling cirecumstances has
been considerable, but cheerfully rendered, without other
recompense than the purest desire to promote the pulilic good.

WHITEFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY.

the town on Mareh 14, 1893. It received state aid and {he
gilt ol about one thousand volumes, which had formed a cir-
culating library owned and managed by the ladies ol the
town. The library was opened to the public on Ajpil, 1893,
with about 1,028 hooks on its shelves.  About 5,800 volumes
have since heen added. The library was classificd (Dewey
system) in 1897, a comprehensive eard o talogue made, and
a model ecatalogue (cla
January, 1898, the publication of an aunolated quarterly hal-
letin waz commenced, the t periodical of its kind in the
state.

‘The town voted in 1903 to accept a gift from Mr. Andrew
Carvegie for the ereetion of a suitable huilding for the collec-
tion of hooks, binding itself annually to appropriate seven
handred and fifty dollars for the support of the institution.
A modest structure of brick and stone, well adapted to the
burpose, is the result. The building is forty-eight feet long
by thirty feet. To the Joft of a delivery room is a well-
lighted reading room; to the right is the staek room capable
of shelving cighteen thousand hooks. The stacks are of steel
and the room is practically fireproof. A large hagement is
underneath. By use of the basement the shelving capacity
of the library can be nearly doubled.

The library hag, from the first, heen managed by a hoard of
i trustees of the state library, and now a member of the United
States Board of Pension Appeals at Washington has heen
president of the hoard of trustees since the organization of
the library.

The Whitefield Public Libravy swas established by vole of

and anthor list) was publighed.  TIn

R
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WILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY.

During the years 1871-72 a fund of two thousand and fifty-
nine dollars was collected for the purpose of establishing
public library in Wilton. The same year the town voted to
appropriate five hundred dollars annually for its use.  About
two thousand volumes were collected and catalogues printed.

In 1874 a fire destroyed property belonging to the library
amounting to one thousand two hundred and seventy-one
dollars, of which about two thirds was made good by insur-
ance.  rom that time lo 1877 the library was not aided by
the town, and horrowers werve charged a fee of one dollar for
its use.  In 1877 the town appropriated three hundred dol-
lars, and again the library was made free. In January, 1881,
a fire Lomr,.é.og the library entively with the exceplion of
few volumes. 'The hooks had Been called in for the annual
examination, and the few not returned were all that were
saved. The loss was over four thousand dollars, and the
imsurance had just expired.

The funds remaining were then placed in the hands of five
trustees appointed by the townspeople, who were intercsted
in collecting the original fund.

In March, 1890, Mr. (eorge A. Newell of Boston, a native
and HS_EQ. H@nZQf t of Wilton, donated one :“o:m::@ volumes.
Mrs. Francis Green of Lowell gave two hundred and fifty dol-
lars. %5 Ladies” Reading Clul gave three hundred vol-
umes, and in April, 1890, the present library was opencd with
636 volumes. The town made an appropriation of three
hundred dollars, which they have continued up to the pres-
ent time.

To the efforts of the Tadies” Reading Club, with Miss
Martha A. Putnam at its head, the library is largely indebted.

Miss Putnan was the librarian for eight years, and was
tireless in her efforlts in its behall. The 2.2:2:.@ of the
reference department is in a large part due to her good judg-
ment. There are at _:%E; 6,719 volumes. Tw Q:Q maga-
zines and other periodicals are on the tables. There is no age
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limit for the children, who muel enjoy the privileges. Spe-
cial liberties are given teachers and students.

The library is opened ou Wednesday and Saturday alter-
noons and cvenings. A fine commodious huilding is about to
be ereeted, the gift of Mr. D. A. Gregg of Nashua, a former
resident of Wilton.  When this is compleled it ig hoped many
improvements will follow.

WINCHESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The libravy was established in 1813, [t has not received
state aid, but is a free public library within the meaning of
the statute. It confaing over six {housand volumes. The
ix hundred and filty dollars. Tt

annual town appropriation is s
has a separate building.

NESMITH LIBRARY, WINDHAM.

In 1871 Colonel Thomas Nesmith of Lowell heqneathed
the swn of three thousand dollars to found and perpetuate a
free public library in Windhaw, hig native town,  The library
was to be nm:og :E Nesmith Library. A fown meeting was

called, and the town voted to accept the bequest.  Two thou-

sand dollars was hmmediately expended for books, and the
town has the use of the other thousand, paying sixty dollars
intercst annually, which is used for the purchase of new hooks

mooo:f:m. to the ?.9. sions of the will.  The library was ded-

icated June 21, 1871, and opened to the free use of all resi-
dents of the r,.s‘: u::o 24, 1871, At that time it contained
seven hundred and forty-one volumes. C:_._Em the fall of
1872 the number was increazed to 1,600. At present therc
are 3,628 volunes, not including ¢ c.c,ﬂﬁ._::oi publications and
reports.

The first printed catalogue was prepared in March, 1872, by
Hiram 8. Reynolds and Leonard A. Morrison, two of the trus-
tees. A short time after Mr. Morrison prepared the first
supplementary catalogue. The second supplement was com-
piled in Angust, 1875, by Cassius 8. Campbell; the thivd by
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A+, Morrison in 1879, and ihe fourth in 1882. In 1892
library was entircly recatalogued by Miss Alice L. Ande
and John . Cochran, two former librarians. .

The library oceupied a part of the Town lall in 1899, lIn
1898 (feorge W. Armslrong of Brookline, Mass., another na-
tive of Windham, presenfed the town with a building for the
library.  The Armstrong Memorial Building, as it is called,
was dedicated January -, 1899.

BREWSTER LIBRARY, WOLFEBOROUGH.

Ti March, 1890,
public. DBy a provision of the will of the Jate John Brewster
of Cambridge, Mass., the Tibrary was left in trust for the
town. 1L is loeated in the easterly wing of the Town llali,

PBrewster Tibravy was first opened Lo the

and consists of a veading room and a large roon lined with
aleoves for the hooks. Both are well lighted and well venti-
lated.

it teen hundred books were on the shelver when Lhe library
was opened, and the mz vazines in the veading room numbered
ten. Yrom the first the library has heen opened every week
day for a few hours; a nd one or Lwo evenings a week.

As there has been no income frowm M. Brewster's estate
for the purchase of books, the number of volumes has re-

mained constant, the gifts having made good the wear and

tear.

Tn March, 1890, the Wolfehorough Town Library was oz
tablished, and since July of that year the cfficiency ol Brew-
ster Library has heen inereaged by supplementary work done
ion.

Iy the town library. The two are run in conjunc
WOLFEBOROUGH TOWN LIBRARY.

By reason of the fact that the library already cxizting in
Wolfehorough had no funds for hooks, it was thought advis-
able to establish a town library in accordance with the New
Hampshire library law. By a vote of the town at its annual
meeting in Mareh of 1900, the New Hawmpshire law was ac-
cepted, and three libravy trustees were appointed.

b
1
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3y an agreement with ihe Breweter Lihrary, the new Town
the same room with the Drewsier
he

Library was placed in

Tibrary, therehy saving the expense ol equipment, and 1

two worked in 2:_.:_:1,:.:, each

pplementing the olher,
and one Library acting for hoth.
Phe plan has worked adimi ably, and now Wolfehorough

ity one well-equipped ihrary. Even Thou hothe

has in 1
annu

Teone i gmall, the Tihary is growing and is extending

its work constanily.




